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A DISTINCTIVE

L UXURY BRAND
NTERNATIONALLY
RECOGNISED WITH
BROAD APPEAL

A RICH HERITAGE

A COMPELLING
AND INTEGRATED
MERCHANDISING
AND MARKETING
STRATEGY IN BOTH
APPAREL AND
ACCESSORIES




BURBERRY — A BRAND
BACKED BY HISTORY
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BURBERRY 2002/03
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Total revenues increased by 19% (12% underlying®)
¢ Retall sales up 46% (25% underlying®)

2 \Wholesale sales increased 6%

Z Licensing revenue up 9%

Gross profit margin increased from 50.3% to 56.0%
EBITA™ increased by 29% to £116.7m
EBITA margin expanded from 18.1% to 19.7%

Diluted EPS before goodwill and IPO related
items of 14.9p

Strong cash generation reflects profitability
and working capital improvements

Total 2002/03 dividend of 3.0p per Ordinary Share

* Underlying figures are caiculaied at constant exchange rates and exciude the incremental impact in the current year of the Asia
acquisitions. Burberry acguired the operations of its primary distnouters in Asia outsice of Japan in December 2C01 and July 2002
(the *Asia acquisiticns”).

* EBITA reoresents operating profit before interest. taxaticn, excepticnal items ang goodwill amertisation.

Certain statements meace in this annual report are forward looking statements. Such statements are based cn current expectations and
are subiect to 3 number of risiks and uncartainties that could cause actual resuits 1o differ matenally fram any axpected future results in
forward looking stalements.

This recort does not constitutz an invitation to underarite, subscribe for or otherwise acguire or dispose of any Burberry Group pic shares.

Past perfarmarnce is nct a guide (0 future performance and persons needing acdvice shouid consult an independent financial acviser.



BURBERRY 2002/03
A REMARKABLE YEAR

THESE ACHIEVEMENTS
REFLECT THE STRENGTH
OF THE BURBERRY
BRAND, WHICH HAS BEEN
CAREFULLY RESHAPED
OVER THE LAST FIVE YEARS
INTO AN INTERNATIONAL
- LUXURY BRAND WITH ITS
OWN UNIQUE POSITIONING
JOHN PEACE
CHAIRMAN




This has been a remarkable year for Surberry. We began
with the successiul IPO in July 2002 despite some

of the mast difficult stock market conditions in more than
a decade. We have ended the year with an excellent set

of financial results, well ahead of market expectations at

the time of the 1PO.

Revenues fer the year increased by 19%, while cperating
profit before geodwill amortisation and exceptional items
rose by 29% as the result of strong margin expansion.

Strategically, Burberry made significant progress during
the year. We acquired our distrioutar in Korea and s¢
completed the programme of taking direct control of
key markets outsice Japan, We continued to reposition
the prand in Spain with the opening of our important
Barcelcna store and we opened our iargest store in
New York City.

These and other achievements reflect the strength of
the Burberry brand, which has been carefully reshaped
over the last five years into an international luxury brand
with its own unigue oesitioning. Behind this are a strong
management team, a clear strategy and many further
opportunities for growtn,

Successful IPO

Excellent financial results
Significant strategic progress

Burberry's fictation in July saw the creation of a new
Board, with an excellent blend of experience and skills.

Every successful brand is depencent on ugan

the enthusiasm and talent of people throughout the
organisation. | would tke to congratulate everyone at
Burberry for an excellent performance in our first year
as a public company.

The global trading environment remains challerging,
but we lock forward to the future with confidence as
we build long term value for our shareholders.

John Peace
Chairman



BURBERRY
A BUSINESS BUILT
BY TEAMWORK

BURBERRY IS POISED
FOR GROWTH AS
WE CONTINUE TO
CAPITALISE ON THE
COMPANY’S STRONG
FOUNDATION AND
UNIQUE POSITIONING
AS AN INTERNATIONAL
LUXURY BRAND WITH
A DISTINCTLY BRITISH
SENSIBILITY
ROSE MARIE BRAVO
CHIEF EXECUTIVE




OUR TALENTED AND
DEDICATED MANAGEMENT
TEAM HAS DRIVEN
BURBERRY’'S STRONG
PERFORMANCE

2002/03 was a yezr marked by significant milestones
for Burgerry. In the course ¢f these 12 menths, we

have maintained our financial momentum, advanced
our strategic agenda, completed an initlal public offering
on the London Stock Exchange and defivered on the
ccmmitments we mace at the time of the IFC.

Reverues grew By 19% tc £593.8m, with operating
profit before goodwill amortisation and PO related items
rising 29% from £20.3m to £116.7m. Operating margin
expanded from 18.1% t0 19.7%.

We implemented strategic initiatives across product
categories, channels of distrioution and geographic
regions. The results of these initiatives are demonstrated
by the strong performance in both accessories and
apparel, by the success of our new stores and by qur
enhaniced control throughout all cur markets.

The team and the missicn Fuelling Burberry's success
has been the dedication, passion and hard work of

an international management team. A work ethic based
on teamwork permeates the entire organisation and
defines the culture of Burberry.

The tearn's primary mission over the last five years

has been to reshape Burberry's core brand attributes,
making them relevant to today. We continue to leverage
Burberry's rich heritage of exploraticn and adventure while
reinforcing the trand’s reputation for enduring guality and
style. Building on this foundation, we initiated an integrated
programme of design, merchandising and marketing
intiatives that have generated broad, multigenerational
appea and attracted a new cadre of customers.

Products With the appointment of a new Creative Director
in May 2001, our collections have evolved with a singular
vision that is distinctly madern yet informed by Burberry's
British heritage and history of design innovation. In
addition to strong consumer response, the collections
have garnered significant media recognition.

Building the accessery business has been a primary
objective. This financial year saw the accessories share
of the Group’s revenue mix expand to 29%. This was

6 Burberry Group cic Arnnual Repert and Accounts 2002/03

accemplished through emphasis on procduct development
in categories where the brand is underrecresented as
well as enhancing the design cuotient of sirong existing
classifications. Furthar development in accessaries,
continues to offer an important growth oppontunity.

Showcased in presentations during London Fashion Week
and catwalk shows during Mian Fashion Week, the apparel
collections have been key to the modernisation and have
provided an added dimension to the Burberry brand.
Womenswear maintained its momentum, led by growth
in new sportswear and outerwear designs as well as
reinterpretations of Burberry icons such as the trench
coat and emerging core classics including quilted jackets
and xilt-inspired skirts. Achieving solid growth, menswear
results were driven by sirengthening essential categories
including shirts and sweaters and increased emphasis

on tallored clothing and related prociucts.

We work closely with our product licensing partners

to capitalise on opportunities outsice the Group’s
in-house expertise. Burberry's integrated design,
merchandising and marketing strategy is reflected in
the coherence of the image and products of our
licensed collections: childrenswear, eyewear, fragrances
and recently launched watches.

Channels Our initiatives focus on expansion of our
network of directly operated stores while enhancing
our presence within key wholesale accounts.

As a percentage of total revenue, retail sales increased
from 31% in 2C01/02 to 38% in 2002/03.

Cur store portfolio continues 1o grow both in terms of
design and number with the opening in 2002/03 of 12 new
or refurbished tocations. A milestone in our retail growtn
strategy was the openring in November 2002 of our
24,000 square foot New York City flagship. Lecated cn
East 57th Street between Madison and Fifth Avenues, one
of the world's pre-eminent luxury crossroads. this store

i§ the most complete expression of the Burberry brand to
date and serves as the headquarters of cur US expansion
pregramme. Burberry has opened or refurbished four
additional stores in the USA, six in Euroge, and one in Asia.
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Burberry also added 48 in-store concessions foliowing the
acquisiticn of gur Korean distributor. in total we increased
retail space by approximately 37% in 20C2/03, or 18%
excluding the Korean acquisition.

Cur whcleszie busingss contirued its sclic crogress as we
intensified cur effers with, anc increased sales o, sxisting
disiribution establisned ty our customers in China, a new
ce-staffing arrangement with the lesding department store
group in Spain and the expansion of our sheo-in-shop
cencegt with an emghasis on the US market,

Regions With an cngeing focus on a consistent brand
image and enhanced procuct conerence, Burberry
achieved geod strategic and financial pregress across
our targeted geographic regions.

In Japan, the mestimecertant fuxury market in the

world, Burberry enioys an astimated £16n of sales at ratail
value per annum. The prand achieved approximately

10% volume growth in 2002703 driven Dy gains across a
broad spectium of new and traditional procduct categories.
Through activities such as the ongaing formaticn of

our own executive presence in Japan during 2002/03,
Burberry continues to enhance coordination and 10
orchestrate joint activities with our licencee partners to
capitalise on the opportunities in this dynamic market.

Foillowing the acquisition of Burberry's Korean distributor
in July 2002, we gained direct control of our primary
mearkets outsice Japan. During the year, we augmented
the management teams in the region while continuing

to achieve salid growth.

Qur repositicning in Spain was led by the opening of the
12,000 square foct Barcelona store — the first Burberry
store in the important Sparnish market. The store has
positively accelerated our strategic progress in evolving
and elevating the brand in Spain in keeping with Burberry’s
international luxury positioning.

initiatives in the UK and continental Europe included the
opening of our third London location in Knightsbridge:;
the renovation of cur Rue de Rennes, Paris store; and the
consolidation of our wholesale showroams in Europe into
four strategically located sites in the Haymarket, London;
Paris, France; Milan, italy and DUsseldorf, Germany.

In the USA we continued to reap the benefits of expanding
our presence. Experiencing a 27% increase in revenue,
performance in the USA reflects increased sales across
both new and existing directly operated retai steres as
well as through wholesale channels. This region represents
an important growth market for Burberry.

Q1 Burberry Prorsum autumn/winter 2003 catwalk presentation.
02 New York flagship cpened November 2002.
Q3 Marrakesh handbag from the spring/summer 2C03 collection.

04 Barcelera flagshio coened August 2002.

05 Made-to-measure suit from the autumn/winter 2003 Burberry Lendon collection.

A preview of 2003/04 The year ahead will see the
continuation of our growth strategies acrass products,
channels and regions. Highlights of which incluce:

§ the opening of an 3,CC0 square foot Milan stars,
cur first in lialy

4 additional retail expansion with 2 minimum ¢f 2ight
naw stores together with a numbper of concessions
and refurbished sicres representing an ageroximate
10% increase in net selling squeare footage

$ the launch of an iconic new fragrance for wemen

# 3 further extension of cur whaiesale shop-in-shop
concept worldwide

$ cngoing strategic evoluticn in Japan and Asia
# cdeveloping the brand in emerging markeats

Moving forward with confidence In both strategic

and financial terms, we will continue 1o leverage our core
assets to foster Burberry's further development and
growth. The decication of our management and employees,
the efforts of our licencees and the support of our
wholesale customers underscore these achievements.

As we begin the new financial year, we remain confident

, In cur strategies while approaching the uncertain trading

environment with apprepriate caution, Over the long term,
we loak forward with cur sharehclders to the centinued
growth and develcpment of Burberry.

Stos Foburo

Rose Marie Bravo
Chief Executive
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OUR MARKETING STRATEGY
COMMUNICATES THE
BRAND'S UNIQUE MIXOF
MODERN DESIGN AND
BRITISH HERITAGE

Heritage Triomas Burterry founded the business in

1836 with the opening of a store in Basingstoke, England.

With Burberry's invention of gabardire. the first waterproci
and oreathatle fabric, the Company estavblished itself

as an innavative outfitter against inClement conditions.
Early explorars and adventurers, including Shackleton
and Perry, came to rely on Burberry's creations. In the
early 20th Century, a coat which Burberry had designed
for military officers was adapted to include functional
epauleties, straps and D-rings, and the trench coat

was born. The introduction of the trademark Burberry
check as a lining to the trench in the early 1820s created
another icon. Through the decades, these icons
developed their status as symiols of enduring quality
and style, representing a valuable legacy with which to
revitalise the brand.

Repositioning Toward this end, a new management team
was formed in 1987 and undertock a series of initiatives
to reposition Burberry as an internationat iuxury brand.
From a business overly dependent on a small base

of historical products, the team developed, updated and
expanded collections of women's, men’s and accessory
prociuct ranges. A marketing strategy was establisned

to communicate the brand'’s new and unigue mix of
modern design and British heritage. The store portfolic
was re-engineerad by the closing of non-strategic
locations, as well as comprenensive recesign and targeted
openings in key luxury destinations. Wholesale districution
was redlirected toward brand-appropriate accounts.

in our licensing ocerations, we elimirated non-enhancing
icerces and restructured gthers. To ensure greater
coherence and contrel, Burterry acquirad direct operating
cantrol in key geograghic markats in Sgain and Asia.

Teday Burterry cesigns, sources. manufactures and
distributes quality appare! and accesscries through
wholesale, retail and ficensing channels worldwide.

Qur products inciude agparel for women. rmen and
children together with accessories such as handbags,
scarves, small leather goods and siliks. We sell our
products globally through our own retall steres and

via our whelesale customers, which incluce many of
the world's teading prestige retailers. In selected product
categories and geogragphic markets, we combine our
expertise with that of licensing partrers by granting
licences for the design, manufacture and distribution

of products under the Burperry brand which compiernent
our own offerings. We estimate that the total global retall
vaiue of products sold under the Surberry name was

in excess of £2bn in 2002/03.

Leoking ahead Our strategy has established a unique
position for Burperry in the market place as a luxury brand
with international recagnition, broad appeal and a distinct
British sensibility. At the same time, these initiatives have
produced excellent financial results and provided a strong
base from which to pursue our disciglined approach to
long term growth and development.

We estimate that the total global retail
value of products sold under the Burberry
name was in excess of £2 billion in 2002/03

{copcsite) Burberry Prorsum collection (auturmn/winter 2003 aclvertising campaign).
Q1 The first Burberry store in Basingstoke, Hampshire, England.

02 The Burberry irench coat is syrcnymous with enduring quality and siyle.

(3 The tracemark Burterry check enjcys global recognitian.



WE CONTINUE TO
IMPLEMENT STRATEGIC
GROWTH INITIATIVES
ACROSS PRODUCTS,
CHANNELS AND REGIONS

22
A compelling groduct pertfofio Burberry's founding

principle was premised on creating procucis defined
by function rather than a narrow class of consumer.
The brand's appeal to a broad customer basa continues
today. This is reflected in cur products. We create
products for women, men and children: the cashmere
scarf for examgle, is appraopriate to all three groups
across the age spectrum. Cur price positicning

03 incorpcrates mers accessible peints refative to many
other luxury brands.

Core classics For decacdes, Burberry has been
synonymous with its iconic trench coat and trademark
check cashmere scarf. These products have served
as a comerstone of our merchandising and provided a
meaningful porticn of our sales. Cvar the past five years,
. by capitalising on the key themes and imagery associated
with the Burberry brand, our design and merchandising
teams have develcped additional products, while updating
and evolving the originals. These praducts, along with
the trench anc scarf, are our core classics. They inciude
cuilted coats, duffle coats, rubber-backed raincoats,
kilt skirts and modern variations on the classic cashmere
scarf. Burberry is a clear authority with respect to these
products in the minds of consumers. Core classics
os are key slements of our identity and the source of an
important revenue stream.

04

Core competencies Our core outerwear coflections are
produced primarily in our own facilities, which ensures
strict adherence to our uncompromising guality standards.
This in-nouse preguction capability also allows us

to constantly refing these products. The balance of our

C1 The guilted {acket has become a Burberry cors classic.

02 Burberry Prarsum is showcased durng Milan Fashion Week.

03 The Surberry London collection is our core internationat cailecticn.
G4 The Thomas Burperry range is fargeted at a yeunger acdience.
5 Accessories are an impertant driver of sales and margin,

ccllections are primarily scurced in Eurgpe, taking
advaniage of the highest guality materigs ard tesi-of-
class preduction facilities worldwice, We are actively
invalved in the manufacturing and scureing of all praducts
and continually icok to recuce costs while maintaining
the highest standard of quality.

Brand expressions We take a targeted apprcach to the
design philcsophy of each of our trand labels. This
segmentation enhances our reach to a cross-generational
audience whose style preferences span the range from
classic to fashion forward.

Burberry Prorsum is our runway collection shown to the
international fashion community in Milan four times a year.
Prorsum, an integral part of Burberry's luxury positioning,
serves as a platform for the trand's most advanced
design statements and provides inspiration fer our other
collections. The Prorsurn collection provides a focal point
of editorial coverage for the Burbermy brand.

Burberry Londan is our core international collection and
reflects our fifestyle positioning and multi-generational
appeal in contemgorary classic products. Localised
collections exist in Sgain and Japan.

Thomas Burberry, a more casual ling targeted at younger
customers, is distributed only in Spain and Portugal.
Autumn 2003 will see a imited extension of distribution

of the line through wholesale channels in the UK. Similarly.
in Japan, Burberry Blue and Black Labels are collections
designed tc address a younger audience.



Womenswear Cur initiatives in womenswear have teen an
imporiant venicle for repositioning the brand, troacening
its appeal ¢ a younger and mere fashion-conscious
market. Accounting for 33% of revenue in 2002/03, the
Burberry womenswear collections incluce both casual ard
taiicreC sperswear and cuterwear. Vomenswear saies
increzsed ty 20% in 2002/02, criven by gains acrnss all
orocuct categories. Geing forward, we will continue ic
evalve our ¢lassics and enhance the design content of the

cre collection while recognising the specific needs of our
civerse gecgraphic markets.

Menswear Accounting for 27% of revenue in 2002/C2,
cur menswear collections include a full range of
casual apperel and cuterwear as well as more formal
cormponents such as tallored clothing and furnishings,
Menswear sales increased by 5% in 2002/03. Growth
was driven Cy preduct ceveleoment efforts with respect
to important classifications, including sweaters and
woven shiris. New designs and marketing initiatives
in our talored cicthing collections have enatled Burtery
1o take advantage of the market trend toward more
formal cressing. Burberry plans to continue to capitalise
on the brand heritage of functionality, craftsmanship
and design innovaticn by breadening and intensifying

s its menswear procduct ranges.

Accessaries Through new procucts, sincuettes, colours
and materials, the accessories collections reflect a modern
fashicn dimension, while maintaining a link with the orand's
classic heritage and sense of enduring style. With their
attractive financial characteristics, accessories continue
1o be an important driver of sales and margin growth.
Accessories’ share of total revenue grew 1o 29%

in 2002/03 from 25% in the previous financial year.
Products include handbags, scarves, small leather
goods and siks. Accessory sales increased by 35%

in 2002/03. During the year, we introduced enhanced
collections of iconic and newly developed handbags

and leather geods 1o complement our classic product
range. Strong consumer response to an eniarged

range of cashmere and textile-based products also
contributed to the increase. Burbemry continues to see
important opportunities in many accessory categories.
At the same time, we continue to develop our sourcing
and logistics infrastructure to support future growth.

c7
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C6 Burberry Timepieces introduced in 2002/03.

C7 Burberry Touch iragrances for men and wemen.

C8 Childrenswear takes inspiration from the seasonal coflectiors.

(8 Burberry House is a capsule gift coilection of home items.

10 Evewear continues 10 evolve with influences from our catwalk collecticns.

Chilgrenswear In conjunction with cur licensing cartner,
Burberry offers apparal coliections for girls and bovs.
Still at an early stage of cevelopment, chilcrenswear
dlistributicn expanced in 2CC2/03 from Eurcpe o the
US market on a limited basis, Curing 2003/04, Burterry
will selectively broaclen distribution in these markeis
and expand sales into certain markets in Asia.

Home Auturmn 2002 saw the introduction in cur
Barcelona, New York and Londen fiagship steres cf
Burcerry House, a cagsule collection of gifts and items
for the nome. The coflection which includes vases. crystal,
sitver picture frames, leather desk accessories, pillows
and throws craws its design insgiration from th

Burberry reacy-to-wear and accessories coflections.

Product licerces Products under licenca continued
to acd imecertant dimengions to the business this vear.
The ayewear collection continued {0 avelve with
strong influences from the seasonal colour palettes
and collections. Burberry Tender Touch, an extensicn
of Burberry’s Touch fragrance line, was launched in
the US in March 2003. We are looking forward to the
Autumn 2003 giobal faunch of our new women's
fragrance, Burberry Brit, which has already enjoyed
enthusiastic response from the irace. 2002/03 also
saw the intraduction of a new timepiece collection.
Initially sold exclusively in our own stores fast autumn,
the timepiece collection is currently being extended
to markets throughout the werld.




A multi-channei distrioution strategy Burberry's global
distritution is comprised of retail. wholesale and licensing
chanrels. At 31 March 2003, the retail channel consisted
of 47 Cirectly ceerated Burberry stores. 82 concessions
and 23 cutlet stores. OQur whelesale channel inclucdes
leading degartment and specialty stores, duty-free retailers
and, in selected markets, Burberry stores operated
by thirc caries. Surterry licensing refates in large pant

k 16 cperations in Jagan.

Fetall Zxpansicn of cur network of directly operated stores
and corcessions is a key component of our ergoing
strategy. Retail saies increased by 46% (25% underlying)
in 2002/03. As a percentage cf total revenue, this
increased from 31% in 2001/02 to 38% in 2002/03.

This was & year of important stors openings in key
markets, led Dy our New York City stere, At 24,000 square
feet this store is the most complete expression of the
Burberry brand to date. We cgened three acditional
Burberry stores in the USA, including our first stores in
Florida. Retail highlights in Eurcpe included store openings
in Barcelona and Knightsbridge in London. In Asia,

we acqguired control of our distribution in Korea, adding
48 concessions, and apened a new Burberry store

a3 in Pacific Place, Hong Kong.

02

2003/04 will be ied by the opening of our Milan store,
Burberry's first in italy. In tota, we plan to open a minimum
of eight stores and a small nurmber of concessions in the
year, increasing retall selling space by approximately 10%.

Wholesale Burberry’s wheiesale business grew by

6% (5% underlying) during the year. Double-digit growth
for spring/summer 2003 offset a flat autumn/winter 2002
season. We continue to refine our distribution by restricting
distribution to brand-appropriate accounts and targeting
growth with these customers, rather than broadening
distribution. We work with these accounts to enhance
in-store positioning, add product categories and improve
presentaticn. Growth was driven primarily by volume
increases with the majority of our largest customers.

04
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lopgosite) Aavertising image for the launch of Burberry Brit fragrance (autumn/winter 2003).

01 Burerry shep-in-snop in Hong Kong.

02 The *Art of the Trench” made o crder trench coat service in our New York flagshio.

03 In Japan at ratail vake, sales of Burberry product exceeded an astimaied £1on in 2002/03.
04 The Knightsoridge store in Lordon opened in autumn 2002,

05 Barceiona, our first store in Spain, agened in August 2002,

Licensing in selected gecgraphic markets and product
categories, we combine our exgertise with that of licensing
partners for the design. manufacture and distribution

of products uncer the Burterry name. Licansing aflcws
us o capitalise on opgartunities outsice of the Group's
in-house capacilities.

The large maicrity of licensing revenues is derived
fromlicencees in Japan. At retaii value. sales of Burberry
products exceeced an estimated £1bnin the Japanese
market in 2002/C3. We see a substantial 2pooriunity 10
caontinue o develop the Burberry brand in Japan and arg
warking increasingty closely with our licensing partners o
capitalise on this potential. Cur design and merchandising
teams have sutstantially increased co-ordination with their
counterparts in Japan. We will astatlish more of a local
management prasence 1o assist with cistributicn-related
issues. Going forwerd, we are formuiating in conjunction
with our partners, plans to capture a fargar share of the
under-genstrated accessory markat ior Burterry.

Burberry's worldwide recognition and unique pesiticning
in the international market place provide us with a strang
platfarm for growth across various geographic regions.

United States Accounting for 24 % of revenues, the

US market experienced the fastest underlying growth
of any of our regions in 2002/03. Growth was driven

by strong revenue gains in both our retail and wholesaie
businesses. Going iorward, this market represents a
substantial opportunity.

Euroce Progress achieved toward Burberry's repositioning
in the important Spanish market highlighted the European
regions’ developments in the year. In addition to the
cpening of our first store in Spain, we implemented

key design, marketing. merchandising and distribution
initiatives. These efforts are compiemented by joint
endeavours with our primary wholesale custamer

to enhance Burberry’s presentation within its stores.

Asia In July 2002 we acqguired our distributor in Korea.
Combined with the Decemicer 2001 acquisitions in

Hong Kong, Singapore and Austraiia, Burberry concluded
the consolidaticn of direct operating control in its

primary Asian markets outside of Japan. Accounting for
approximately 16% of revenue for the year, these markets
present substantial cpporiunity for the future. We tegan
to acddress that potential during the year by opening a new
store in Hong Kong and working with whalesale partners
to open additional paints of distribution in China, bringing
the total in that market to 22 at year end. At the same
time, we established a local management structure and
team and improved necessary infrastructure.
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Group resuits

Year encec 31 March 2003

Resuits befcre Year 2nced
IFO refaed Percent of PO related 31 March Percant of
HEMS wrnover fems Jotal 2002 turnover
£m £m im £m

Turncver
\Whelesale 3C8.9 51.7% - 508.8 288.3 37.9%
Retail 2284 38.5% - 228.4 138.9 31.4%
Licerce 583 9.8% - 533 33.8 10.7%
Total turnover 593.6 100.0% - 593.6 495.2 1C0.0%
Cost of szles (261.3) (44.0%) - (261.3) (248.1) (49.7%)
Gross profit 332.3 56.0% - 332.3 25141 50.3%
Net operating expenses (215.9) (38.3%) - {215.8) (180.8) (32.2%)
EBITA 116.7 19.7% - 116.7 90.3 18.1%
Gooawill amortisation 6.4) (1.1%) - (6.4) {4.9) {1.0%)
Emplcyee share ownership plans - - (22.0) 22.0) - -
Profit before interest and tax 110.3 18.6% (22.0) 88.3 854 17.1%
Net interest and similar expense 09 {0.2%;) - 0.9 0.5 (0.1%)
Currency 1035 on GUS ioans
{pre-flotation) - - 2.3 2.3) 0.1 -
Profit on ordinary activities
befaore taxation 109.4 18.4% (24.3) 85.1 84.8 17.0%
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 39.9 - 7.0 (32.9) (28.3) -
Profit on ordinary activities
after taxation 69.5 11.7% (17.3) 52.2 56.5 11.3%
Diluted EPS before
goodwill amortisation . 14.9 - (3.4) 1.5 121 -
Ditluted EPS 13.7 - (3.4) 10.3 1.1 -

Reconciliation to statutory results
Year ended Year ended

31 March 31 March

2003 2002

£m €m

Turnover 593.6 489.2

As reported

Operating profit 83.3 85.4

Profit before tax 85.1 84.8

Basic earnings per share (o) 10.5p 11.3p

Diluted earnings per share [p) 10.3p 11.1p
Before IPQ related items

[ esma 116.7 903

Profit before interest and tax 110.3 85.4

Profit before tax 109.4 84.8

Diluted earnings per share (g} 137p 11.3p

{ Diluted eamings per share tefare goodwill amertisation {(p) 1490 12.1p

IPQ related items include a £22.0m exceptional charge related to employee share ownership plans and & £2.3m
pre-IPO foreign exchange loss before attributable tax relief of £7.0m.

Certain staterments made in this annual report are forward lcoking statements. Such statements are basad on current expectations and are
subject 10 a number of risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materially from any expecied future results in forward
looking statements.

This rapcrt coes not constitute an invitaticn to underwrite. sutscripe fer or otherwise acquire or dispese of any Burperry Group pic shares.
Past serformance s not a guide 1o future performance and parsons needing advice should consult an incependent financiat acviser.
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Burperry Group tumncver is composed of revenue

from three channels of distribution: wholesale, retail and
licensing cperaticns. Wholesale revenue arises from

the sale of men's and women's apparal and accesscries
{0 whelesale customers worldwice, princically leacing
and prastice decartment stores and speciaiity retallers.
Retall reverue is derived from sales through the Greup's
cirectly coerated sicre network, At 31 March 2003,

the Group cperated 132 retail lccations consisting

of 47 Burberry stores, 62 concessicns {jnclucing the

46 concessions acaed in July 2C02 as pan of the
acguisition of the ogeraticns of 2urberry's Kerean
cistriouter) and 23 outlet stores. Licence revenue
consists of royalties receivatle from Japanese and
product licensing partners.

Comparison of the year ended 31 March 2003

to the year ended 31 March 2002

The Group recently completsd three significant
transactions which affect the comoaralility of results

for the year ended 31 March 2003 relative 10 the vear
ended 31 March 2002. On 17 July 2002, the Group
completed a recrganisation in connection with its initial
oublic offering and admission to the Londen Steck
Exchange (the "IFO™. Cn 31 December 2C01, the Group
purchased the operations and certain assets of its
distributors in Asia, which largely operated as wholesale
businesses. On 1 July 2002, the Group purchased

the operations and certain net assets of its distributor

in Korea, which largely operated as a retail business
censisting of 48 corcessions and an outlet store as at the
acquisition date. These acguisitions are together referred
to as the “Asia acquisitions”. In determining “underlying”
performance, current year financial results are adjusted
to reflect the business configuration of the previcus year
(i.e. excluding the incremental impact in the current

year of the Asia acquisitions), and applicable exchange
rates across the business are adjusted to reflect prior
financial year rates.

Turnover

Total turnover advanced to £583.6m from £489.2m in

the comparative pericd, representing an increase of 19%
(21% at censtant exchange rates), or 12% on an underlying
basis {i.e. excluding a £11.4m reduction aftributable to
exchange rate and ¢ther factars and excluding the £43.4m
incremental contribution from the Asia acquisitions).

Total retail sales increased by 46% in the year to £228.4m,
boosted by the contribution from four Burberry stores,

49 concessions and one outlet acdded as part of the Asia
acquisitions. On an underlying basis, retall sales increased
by 25%, driven by sales from newly opened stores and
by gains at existing stores. During the year, the Group
cpened 12 new and refurbished stores, including Burberry
stores in the USA {four), Europe (three) and Asia (one),

as weall as four outiet stores. Total retail seling space
expanded approximately 37% (including the 19%
atiributable to the Korea acguisition) (o approximately
360,0C0 square feet at year end.

Total wholesale sales advanced 6% (5% underlying)

1o £306.9m during the year. On an underlying basis,
autumn/winier wholesale sales, which are gredominanily
shipped in the first nalf of tne financial year. wers largely

uncharged from the pricr year. The Group achieved
hign single digit volurne growth for spring/sumimer
merchandise. {cr whnich shipments are concantrated
in the second half of the vear.

Licensing revenues in the year increased ty 8% (14%

at censtamt 2xchange rates), primanty driven By strong
growtn in Jacanese royalties reflecting volume gains of
aporoximately 10% and increases in certain royalty rates.
In this market, vclume gains moceraied in the secend
half of the year reflecting both the streng performance in
the comparabie ericd of the pricr year and a generally
scfter economic environment. Licensing revenue during
the year also benefited irom strong sales gains by glebal
product ficenczes.

Cn a regional tasis, the Group exgerienced strong
revenue growih in the USA, criven by taoth whclesale
and retail cperaticns. accomganied by mcre mocerate
underlying gains in Eurcpe. Reported grewth in Asia
was gominated by the impact of the Asia acquisitions.

Operating profit

Gross profit as a gercentage of turnover expanced

to 56.0% in the year from 50.3% in the comparative
period. This increase was driven by two primary factors:
the impact of the Asia acquisitions and an overall
improvement in gross margin driven by the increased
proportion of accessories in the product mix, the strong
growth of retail operations and other factors.

Operating expenses as a percentage of turnover rose

to 36.3% from 32.2% in the comparative pericd, reflecting
expangion and investment across the business. The Asia
acquisitions were the primary factor contributing to the
increase in the expense ratio. The underlying growth of
retail operations, including pre-trading costs associated
with store developmenit, also contributed to the increase.
A number of acditionat factors, including a £2.1m
impairment charge arising with respect (o specific

retail assets and the Group's continued investment

in infrastructure, are also reflected in the increase.

Qverall EBITA increased by 29% to £116.7m, or 19.7%
of turnover relative to 18.1% in the earlier period. On an
underlying basis, EBITA increased by £15.2m: the Asia
acquisitions contributed an incremental £15.6m in the
year, while excharge rate movements reduced reported
resuits by £4.4m. Profit before interest and tax and PO
related items and after goodwill amertisation increased
29% t0 £110.3m, or 18.6% of turnover.

Goodwill amortisation increased to £6.4m from £4.8m in
the comparative period primarily as a resuit of additional
goodwill arising from the Asia acquisitions.

Net interest expense

Net interest and similar expense (excluding IPQ related
charges) was £0.2m in the year to 31 March 2003.
Although the Group has maintained net cash deposits in
the pericd since the IFO. net interest expense was incurred
as a result of ditferential interest rates on borrowings and
cash balances. These borrowings were repaid during

the second half of the year such that modest net interest
income was generated towards the year end.




PO related items

In connection with the IPQ, the Group incurred a £22.0m
excepticnal charge in the first naif of the vear targely
relaied 10 its employee share ownership plans. This
included £18.5m arising in respect of the Senior Executive
Festricted Share Plan ithe "RSP"). This charge does not
represert a cash outflow to Burterry Group since the
RSP will ce satistied through the issue of new sharss;

it does nct give rise to a recuction in net assets as there
is a compensating increase in the cacital reserve account
within Shareholcers’ Funds. As no further awarcs will

be made under the RSP the censolidated profit and loss
account will nct be affected in future ceriods (except in
respect of resarve mevements and the numuoer of shares
in issug for the purpcse of calculating sarnings per share).

During the first half of the year, the Group also incurred
a £2.3m foreign exchange i0ss on corrowings held

cn behalf of the GUS groun. These borrowings were
gliminated as part of the recrganisation pricr to the PO,

Profit befora taxation

The Group reporied profit before taxation (after PO
related charges) of £88.1m for the year ended 31 March
2003 (2002: £84.8m).

Profit after taxation

The Group incurred a 34.7% tax rate on profit before
gooawiil amortisaticn and exceptional items for the fult
financial year, The rate is greater than that inclicated at the
interim announcement due to the higher than anticipated
value of items not deductible for tax purpeses and,

less significantly, an adverse pricr year adjustment.

Cash flow and net funds

The Group continues to anticipate an effective tax rate
on the order of 33% in future periods. The tax charge
of £32.5m is net of £7.0m of tax refief attribuiable 10 PO
related items.

Exciuding PO relared items. oroiit after texation would
nave teen £69.5m curing ine ceriod.

Diluted =sarnings per Crdinary Share exclucing geecwil
amortisation and iFQ related items were 14.2p for the year
(2002: 12.1g). The Cormpany had 488.1m and 3C6.2m
Crdinary Shares in issue on average for the purccses

of calculating tasic anc diluted earnings per shars
respectively. An average of 1.9m Orcinary Shares held

oy the Company’s Employee Share Ownership Trusts

are excluded for the purpcses of the earnings per share
calcutations.

Liguidity and capital resources

Historically, the Company'’s princical uses of ilunds have been
1C suppent acquistticns, cacital expencitures end working
cagital growth in connection with the expansicn of its
pusiness. Principal sources of funds have deen cash flow
from operations and financing from the GUS group, the
former 100% shareholder. In the future, the Group exgects
to finance operations and capital expenditure with cash
generated from operating activities and, as necessary,

the use of its credit facility.

The table below sets out the principal cermponents of
cash flow for the financial years ended 31 March 2003
and 31 March 2002 and net funds at year ena:

Year enced Year ended
31 March 31 March
2003 2002
£m £m
Operating profit before interest, taxation, goodwill amortisation and PO related items 118.7 90.3
Depreciation ard refated charges 18.0 14.0
Loss on disposal of fixed assets and similar items 1.5 02
Decrease/(increase) in stocks ‘ 5.2 (7.0)
increase in debters 2.4 (5.2)
Increase/(Cecrease) in creditors 25.0 (2.2)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 165.0 9041
Returns on invastments and servicing of finance 0.5 0.9
Taxation paid 30.6) (17.8)
Net purchases of fixed assets (55.5) (38.9)
Acguisition refated payments (26.8) {4.5)
Purchase of own shares 4.5} -
Net cash inflow before dividends, IPC related and financing activities 47.1 28.7
Net funds at year end 79.6 n/a




Net cash inflow from cperating activities increased to
£1€5.0m in the year enced 31 March 20C3 from £80.1m
in the comparative geriod. The increase in depraciation
charges reflects the larger fixed asset base associated
with axpansion of the cusiness and the 22, 1m nen-
cash impairment charge related to certain retail assats.
The 25% increase in ogerating profit cefore interest.
taxation, geodwill amertisation and IFO related items
was augmented by greater working capitat efficiency.
Underlying stock levels decined mocerately desgite

the wurnover gain in 2002/03. This improvement was

a result of strong tracing periormance, imoprevec

stock management, as well as the recuction of certain
stockhelcdings acguired prior (0 the financial year in orcer
to secure costing objectives. Tne relatively small increase
in tracie debtcrs partially reflects earlier snigments to
whclesale customers within the final quarter reletive 10
the grevious year. The increase in creditcrs in 2002/03
reflects most imgeriantly the growih in revenues;

in additicn, certain trading accruals have eccumulated
where payment will accur in 2003/04.

Net cash outflow from purchases of fixed assets included
£55.5m cash spent on fixed assets, primarily related

to investment in the Group's retall operaticns. The increase
over 2001/02 largely reflected increased fevels of

investment in the stere portfolio relative to the earlier pericd.

Net cash outflow for acquisition purposes was £26.8m

in 2C02/03, of which £24.3m was aftriputable to the initial
purchase cost of the operations and certain assets

of the Group's distributor in Korea. The balance relates to
deferred payments with respect to previous transactions.

During 2002/03 the Company invested £4.5m in its own
shares as a contribution to funding the Group’s emgloyee
share ownership trusts,

PC related activities crior 1o the flctation aso affected

the Group's net cash flow fer the year to 31 March 2C03.
Their net affect was to leave the Group with net funcs

cf agproximately £10m immediately iclowing the flctation.
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AL 31 Marcn 2C02 the Group had nat funds of £78.8m.

Tre Company paid an intarim dividend of 1.0p cer share
an § Fatruary 2003, A final aividend of 2.0p per share
{£10.0m in tctay is propesed and would te pavatle

in August 2003. The tetal dividend for 2002/03 weuld
ce 3.Cp per share.

Infine with its risk maregement gclicy, Burberry

has continued 10 hedge its principal foreign currency
transaction expasures, arising in respect of Yen
dencminated rovalty income and Euro denominated
product purchases and sales. On the basis of forward
foreign exchange centract rates secured with respect
1o the year to 31 March 2004, Burberry expects

that the average Yen/Sterling exchange rate apgiicable
10 its licence revenue for that financial year will be
agproximataly 5% below that of 2002/03.

i May 2003, the Company amended the terms of its
crediit facility provided by GUS pic. Under the amended
agreement, the amount available under the facility has
been reduced to £75m and the maturity has been
extended to July 20C8. Certain other terms have also
been amended, all of which the Company believes to
be consistent with standard commercial arrangements.
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The Board of Directors

Chairman

Jonn Peace
John Pzace was appointed non-executive Chairman of Burterry on 27 June 2C02. Mr Peace was apoointed !0 the board ¢f GUS plc in 1897 and became
Greup Chief Executive in January 2000. He served as Chief exacutive of Experian from 1596 to 2000 and currently serves as Chairman of the Board of
Governors of Nottingham Trent University.

Executive Directors

Pose Marie Bravo, Chief Executive

Rose Marie Bravo was appointed Chief Executive of Burberry in 1957, Prior to her appointment at Burberry, Ms Brave served as Presicent of Saks Fifth Avenue
frem 1992 to 1997, with responsibility for merchandising, marketing and product development. She also served as a member of the beard of Saks Holding inc.
From 1974 to 1392, Ms Bravo held positicns of increasing responsitility at RH Macy & Co, culminating with her 1987 to 1862 tenure as Chairman and

Chief £xecutive Officer of the | Magnin Specialty Division. Ms Brave serves ¢n ine boards of both Tiifany & Co and Sstée Lauder as a non-exacutive directer,

Michael Metcalf, Chief Operating and Financial Officer

Michael Metcatf was appainted Chief Operating and Financial Officer of Burberry in 1898. Prior to this appointment, he held the postticn of Chief Executive Officer
"hern pic from 1986 to 1998. He previcusly served as Finance Directer of Thorn EMI Home Electronics Division, Deputy Finance Director and Group Finance -

urector of Thorn EMI plc and Chief Executive Officer of Thorn EM!I Rentals Division, between 1985 and 1896.

Thomas O'Neill, President Warldwide

Thomas O'Neill was appeinted President Worldwide of Burberry in November 2001, Pricr to this, he had served as President and Chief Executive Officer of
LVMH's Jewellery Division, based in Paris, since August 20C0. He served as President and Chief Executive Officer of LVMH Fashion Group. Americas, from
Jure 1997 to August 2000 and as Chief Executive Officer of Marc Jacobs International from June 1897 to February 2001, From 1984 to 1997 he held various
positions at Tiffany & Co, ultimately serving as Executive Vice President, international Oivision. Mr O'Neill serves on the beard of Aber Diamond Corporation
as a nen-executive director.

Non-Executive Directors

Philip Bowman
riip Bowman was appointed on 21 June 2002. Mr Bowman was appointed Chief Executive of Allied Domecq in 1899 and between 1998 and 2000
he served as Chairman of Liberty plc. He also serves as a non-executive director of British Sky Broadcasting Group plc.

Cargline Marland
Caroline Marland was appointed on 21 January 2003. She is a fermer Managing Director of Guardian Newspapers (1994-20C0). She currently holds
non-executive directorships at Bank of Ireland and its UK subsidiary, Bristol & West pic.

Guy Peyrelcngue
Gy Peyrelongue was appointed on 21 Jure 2002. Between 1987 and 2001 he served as President and Chief Executive Officer at ' Oreal United States.

11973 t0 1987 he held various positicns at L'Creal including President, Latin America.
David Tyler

Cavid Tyler was appointed on 7 June 2002, having been a director since 1897, He is currently Group Finance Director of GUS glc, a position he has held
since 1997, He served as Group Finance Director of Chistie’s international pic from 1989 to 18986.



Directors’ report

The diractors present their annual recert together with the aucited financial statements for the vear encied 31 March 2CC3.

Principal activities and business review
The Comgeany cesigns, sources, manufactures and distributes high-quality agoarel and accesscries through fts own retail steres and via its wholesale
custemers. The Company aiso licenses third carties 1o manufacture and districute procucts using the "Burerry” brand. The Chairman's Statement on page 3,
tre Chief Executive's Review on pages 6 and 7 and the Cgerating and Financial Reviews on pages 9 10 19 report on tha resuilts fer the year and give an
indicaticn of the Ccmpany's future develocments.

Results and dividends
Tre profit after taxaticn for the vear amounted to £52.2m (2CC2: £56.5m).

An interim cividend of 1.0p per Ordinary Share was paid to the ordinary shareholders of the Company on 5 February 2003. The dirsctors recommend that
a final divicend of 2.0p per Crdirary Share in respect of the year ended 31 March 2C03 be paid to those persons ¢n the Register of Members at the close
of business on 25 July 2C03. This will make a total dividend of 3.0p per Crdinary Share. The dividends paid and progesed in respect of the year enced

31 March 2003 including a pre-1PO dividend were £234.0m,

On 31 March 2003, the Company paid a total dividend of £18,454 to GUS Holdings Umited as the holder of the Company's Redeemable Participating
Preference Shares of 0.05p each.

The retained loss for the year ended 31 March 2003 of £181.8m (2002: profit £36.5m) has been transferred to reserves.

Abacus Corporate Trustee Limited, as trustee of the Burberry Group plc ESCP Trust (“the Trust”), has waived all dividends payable by the Company
in respect of the Crdinary Shares from time to time held by it as trustee of the Trust. The dividends waived were in aggregate £16,741.

Directors

At the beginning of the year under review. David Tyler, David Marris and Paul Atkinsan were directors of the Company, which at that time was a wholly awned
subsidiary of the GUS group. In preparation for the Company's IPQ in July 2002, David Morris and Paul Atkinson resigned as directors on 7 June 2002

and David Tyler became a non-executive director with effect from the same date. The names and biographical detalls ¢f the directors heolding office at the
date of this report are shown on page 22.

Rose Marie Bravo, Michaet Metcaif and Thermas O'Neill were appointed as directors of the Company on 7 June 2002. John Peace was appointed as
Chairman and Philip Bowman and Guy Peyrelongue were apgainted as non-executive directors on 21 June 2002. Caroline Marland was appointed as
a non-executive director on 21 January 2003.

As Carcline Marland was appointed after the Company’s previous Annual General Mesting, she will retire in accordance with the Company's Articles
of Association and a resclution proposing her election will be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting.

The directors retiring by rotation at this year's Annual General Meeting are Michael Metcalf and David Tyler who, being eligible, offer themsetves for re-election.
Details of the dlirectars' service agreements are given in the Report on directors' remuneration and related matters on pages 32 and 33.

Directors' interests

Interests of the directors holding office at 31 March 2003, in the shares of the Company, its subsidiaries and its ultimate parent comgany, GUS pic, are shown
within the Repert on directors’ remuneration and related matters on pages 38 and 39. There were no changes to these interests between the period 31 March
and 12 May 2003. No director had a material interest in any contract other than a senvice agreement with a member of the Group at any time in the year.

Corperate governance
The Company's statement on corgorate governance is set cut on pages 26 to 29.

Major corporate activity .
Gn 12 July 2002, the Company’s Ordinary Shares of 0.05p each were admitied to the Official List of the UK Listing Authority and to trading by the London
Stock Exchange. Immediately prior to agmission, a reorganisation of the Group tock place resulting in the Company owning, directly or indirectly, all Burberry

Croup companies.
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Substantial shareholdings
As at 21 May 200G, the Company had been netified of ihe {oliowing interests in the Company's Ordinary Shares in accordarce with sections 198 to 208 of the
Companies Act 1685:

% of Numier of

issued share Crdinary

caoital Shares

GUS Heldings Limited 7733  387.840,400
Nellington Management Company, LLP 454 22.88C.315
FMR Corporation, Ficelity Internaticnal Limited and their subsidiary comparies 415 20,751,408

interests in own shares
Cetails of the Compeny's interests in its own shares are set out on page £7 of this Annual Regert.

Charitable and political donations
During the year snded 31 March 2003, the Group donated a total of £166,000 (2002: £101,000) to charitable causes. Such donations were made through
a variety of means including the involvement of individual employees and through organised svents.

2 Company made no political donaticns during the year, in line with its policy.

To comply with recent changes in the law and in keeping with the approach taken by a number of companies, sharehclder approval is being scught at the
forihcoming Annuat General Mesting to permit the Company and its wholly owned subsidiary, Burberry Limited, to make donations andfor incur expenditure
which may be construed as political. Further details on these resolutions can te found in a separate circular to shareholders.

Employment policies -
Tne Company is committed to ensuring the consistent profitatle growth of its business and a poeiicy of equal opgortunity in employment is integral to this
commitment. Further details on the Group's Equal Opportunities Policy are set out on page 41 ~ Corporate social responsibility.

Health and safety ,

The Company is developing a comprehensive Health and Safety Policy detailing the responsibility of managers at all levels in the Group 10 ensure the health
and safety of emgplayees, contractars and customers. Health and safety support in the UK is provided by the Health and Safety Officer and retained external
safety consultants. Risk assessments are performed as reguired, supported by measurement systems for accident and near miss recording.

In the year to 31 March 2003, there were 10 accidents in the United Kingdom reportable under the UK RICOOR legislation (the Reporting of Injuries, Diseases
and Dangerous Occurrences Regulations 1995). Broadly, this covers those accidents resulting in more than three days absence from work: the RIDDOR
accident rate for our UK business was 0.33 per 100,000 hours worked, the principal cause of these being trips and falls. Ouring the year the Group aso
recorded four accidents to customers at our UK retail premises.




Directors’ report " coninuea

Employee involvement

# Employee cormmunication
Burberry beiieves that employee communication is imgortant in builcing a strong relaticriship with and in motivating employaes. Burberry makes use of various
methcas - face 1o face briefings. direct mail, emall, intranet, etc — 10 ensure that matters of interest and importance are conveyed quickly and effeciively.

3 Employee share ownership
As part of the IPQ in July 2002, it was decided to extend employees’ interest and participation in the Group's overall cerformance. This was achieved following
the IPQ by the aliccation of free shares in the Company 10 appreximately 3,300 emgloyees woridwide.

Employees also participate in the GUS SAYE share opticn schemes in Spain, France, the USA, Germany and the UK.

Creditor payment
For all trade creditors, it is Group policy to:

# Agree and confirm the terms of payment at the commencement of business with that supplier;
$ Pay in accerdance with contractual ang other legal obligations; and
% Continually review the payment procedures and liaise with suppliers as a means of eliminating difficuities and maintaining a gocd working relationship.

Trace creditor days of the Group at 31 March 2003 were 38 days (2002: 40 days) based on the ratio of Group trade creditors at the end of the year to the
amaounts recorced as expense during the year attributable to trade creditors, The Company has no trade creditors.

Annual General Meeting
The Annuai General Meeting of the Company will be held at The Lincaln Centre. 18 Lincen’s inn Fields, London, WC2A 3ED at 11.00 am on Tuescay 15 July

2003. The Notice of Mesting is included in a separate circular to shargholders which accompanies this Annual Regort. 1t is also avaiiable on the Company's
website (www.burberry.com). .

Auditors

Foliowing the conversion of our auditors PricewaterhouseCoopers to a Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) from 1 January 2003, PricewaterhouseCocpers
resigned on 13 May 2003 and the directors appeinied its successor, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, as auditors. A resolution to re-appoint
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors to the Company will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

By order of the Board
Michael Mahony

General Counsel and Secretary
21 May 2003

Registered Office:
18-22 Hayrmarket
London SW1Y 4CQ




Corporate governance

Tne Beerd suceorts the princicies of corperate gevernance aedvocated by the Combined Code (the Cede”) and details are given belew on the Company's
acprcach te the application of the princicles set out in Secticn 1 of the Coce ior the vear uncer review.

Directors

The Board is responsible to sharenclders for the management of the Group and has adopted a committee structure which enables it to concentrate its efforts
Cn strategy, management pericrmance, governance ard internal control. The Beard caonsists of a Chairman, a Chief Executive plus two other executive directars
and four non-executive directors. John Peace was aggointed as Chairman and David Tler as a non-2xecutive director by GUS pic under the Relationship
Agreement between the Company ancd GUS which was entered into at the time of the IPO.

The roles cf the Chairman and Chief Executive are clearly defined. The Chairman 'eads the Board in determining the Group's strategy and monitoring high level
pregress. The Chairman does not have any invoivernent at an operational level. The day-io-day business of the Group is the responsitility of the Chief Executive,
Rose Marie Brave, who is supported by the two executive directors, Michael Metcaif and Themas O'Neill.

Ouring the year under review the Board held four scheculed meetings. Three further meetings were held in preparation for the iPC.
The Board has a formal schedule of matters reserved to it for decision.

» Board is supplied in a timely manner with information in a form and ¢f a quality apgropriale to enable it to discharge its duties. in addition 10 the papers
wr each Board meeting, directors are also supplied with an exiensive monthly report, which details progress of the Group's activities, There is also a procedure
whereby directors, in the furtherance of their duties, are able to take independent advice, if necessary, at the Company's expense. In additicn, all directors have
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary.

Philip Bowman, Guy Payrelongue and Caroline Marfand are for all purposes, in the opinion of the Board, independent of management and free from any
business relationship which could materially interfere with the exercise of their independent judgement.

The non-executive directars are appointed for specified terms.
Philip Bowman was appeinted as the senior independent non-executive director on 19 March 2003.

Cn appointment, directors are furnished with relevant information to discharge their duties effectively. The Company has introduced a structured induction
precess whereby a director will meet key members of the management team following his/her appcintment. As an ongoing process, directors are briefed and
provided with information concerning major developments affecting their roles and respensibilities.

All diractors are subject to election by sharsholders at the first opportunity after their appointment and thereafter in accordance with Article 82 of the Company's
Articles of Association, This ensures compliance with the Code by providing that all directors are required to submit themselves for re-glection at least once every

three years.

Committees
Tre Board is supporied by the Audit, Rermuneration and Nemination Committees. GUS is entitied to appoint one member of each of these committees under

‘elationship Agreement.

Audit Committee

The Audlit Committee consists of three non-executive directors: Philip Bowman (Chairman), Caroline Marland and David Tyler. Guy Peyrelongue served as a
member unti, and Caroline Marland was appointed as a member on, 13 May 2003. The committee normally meets at least twice a year, with both the external
auditors and the group internal auditor present.

The Board acknowledges that the independence of auditors is a sutject that has become increasingly prominent. It is the rale of the Audit Committee to ensure
that the auditors' objectivity and independence are maintained. It has adopted a policy in this respect and monitors the level of fees for non-audit services.

# Audit related services ~ The external auditors are preferred providers of audit related services given their understanding of the Group and the synergistic
relationship between such work and the aims of the annual audit. Such work extends to, but is not restricted to, sharehclder and other circulars and regulatory
and other compliance reports. !

¥ Taxation services ~ Genrerally, if the external auditors’ knowledge of the Group's tax affairs provides significant advantage which another third party would
not have, they will be retained for both tax planning and compliance matters.

# General services ~ Other proposed assignments are put out to competitive tender and decisions to award work are taken on the basis of demonstrable
competence and cost effectiveness.




Corporate governance —

Remuneration Committee
Cetails of the Remuneration Committes and its application ¢f corporate governance orircigles in refaticn to directers’ remuneration is descriced in the Repert
on direciers' remuneration and related matters on pages 20 10 40.

Nornination Committee

Tne mempers of the Nemination Committee are John Peace (Chairman), Rose Marie Bravo, Philip Bowman, Caroline Marland and Guy Peyrelongue. Rase Marie
Bravo and Carcline Martand were appeinted as memgers on 13 May 2C03. It is intencied that the Commitiee will meet 2t least twice a year tut it did nct mest
tetween the IFC and 31 March 2C03.

Relations with shareholders

The Company recegnises the importance of communicating with its shareholders and does this through its Annual and Interim Regarts, quarterly trading
updates and at the Annual CGeneral Meeting. Aithough it dees net have a fixed precedure covering meetings with its instituticnal sharehalders, it is always ready
to entar into a ciglogue with investers, and in practice meetings take place frequently.

Itis the intention that ail directors will attend the Annual General Meeting ana will be avallatle to answer sharenolders’ questions. Voting at the Annual General
Meeting is by way of a show of hands by members present at the meeting, uniess a poll is validly called. Foliowing each vote on a show of hancs, the level
of proxies lodged on each resolution and the numbper of proxy votes for and against the resolution will be announced.

Corporate sccial responsibility (“CSR"}
Details on the Company's approach to CSR are given on pages 41 to 43.

Accountability and audit

It is a requirement of the Code that the Board should present a balanced and understandable assessment of the Company’s pasition and prosgects.

In this context, reference should be made to the Statement of directors’ responsibilities on page 44, which includes a statement in compliance with the
Code regarding the Group's status as a going concern, and (o the Report of the auditors on page 45, which includes a statement by the auditors about
their reporting responsibilities.

The Board recognises that its responsibility to present a balanced and understandable assessment extends 1o interim and other price sensitive public
reparts and reports to regulators as well as information reguired to be presented by law.

Internal control

The Board acknowledges that it is responsible for the Group’s system of internal control and for reviewing its effectiveness. Such a system is designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives and can provide reasonable, but not absciute, assurance against material
misstatement or loss, The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of the key procedures which have been established to provide internal control
ard has used external consultants to assist in this review. It believes that adequate risk management procedures are in place within the Group and will be
implementing a number of improvements to strengthen these procedures.

Following publication of guidance for directors on internal control {“The Turnbull Guidance”), the Board confirms that there is an ongoing process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group. These include those relating to social, environmental and ethical matters, This process was
nplace in respect of the Burberry business throughout the year under review and up to the date of approval of the Annual Repert and Accounts. The process
will be regularly reviewed by the Audit Committee which reports its findings for consideration by the Beard, and is in accordance with The Turnbull Guidance.




Corporate governance

The key crocedures operating within the Group are as follows:

Risk assessment
The Group’s tusiness cbjectives are incorporated into the annual bucgeting and planning cycle. Prograss towards the achievement of such objectives

e

is monitored by a variety of financial measures and nen-financial perfermance incicators.
The Audit Committee has delegated responsibility for considering ocerational, financial, comgliance and other risks.

Scecific consideraticn is given to the icentification of risk factors, ard the appropriate contral measures for such factars, &s part of the Group's annual
tudgeting cycle. The executive directers formally meet on a quarterly basis o re-evaluate these risk factors in the context of the then current envircnmerit
anc business activity. A risk register is updated as necessary and at ieast twice every year.

Control environment and control activities
The Group consists of a numbper of trading units, each with its own management and control structure. These units report {0 the executive directors.

“he Group has establisned procedures for the delegation of authorities that are significant, either because of their value or the impact on ciher parts of the
Group, 10 ensure that approval is considered at an appropriate level.

@ Group's trading units operate within a framework of policies and procedures which are either alreacy laid down or are currently being established in
crganisation or autharity manuals. Policies and precedures cover key issues such as authorisation levels, segregation of duties, compliance with legislation
and physical and data security.

The Group has implemented various strategies to deal with the risk factors that have been identified. Such strategies include internal control and the use
cf third party services to assist in monitoring specific issues. In addition, other approaches are used, such as the use of insurance, ard treasury instruments
to hedge specific foreign currency exposures.

information and communication

The Group has a comprenensive system of budgetary control, focused on monthly performance reporting which is at an appropriately detailed level.

A summary of resufts supported by commentary and performance measures is provided to the Board each month. The performance measures are sutject
to review to ensure that they provide relevant and reliable indlications of business performance.

A summary of risk factors and relevant control measures (identified as part of the budgeting cycle) is submitted by the executive directors to the Audit Committee
at the beginning of each year. This report is updated at the half-year, and re-submitted to the Audit Committee.

The Audit Committee meets with both external and internal auditors, and can do so without the presence of executive directors, if it so chocses.
Monitoring
A range of procecures is used to monitor the effective application of internal control within the Group. These include management review, management

confirmations of compliance with standards and procedures as well as internal audit and cther specialist reviews.

Tne internal Audit department is responsitle for reporting to the Audit Committee on the effectiveness of internal control systems, particuiarly those refating
to the areas of greater financial risk or opportunity.
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Higgs and Smith Reports

Following the publication of the report "Review of the role and effectiveness of non-executive directors”, prepared by Derek Higgs and "Audit committees:
combined code guidance”, prepared by Sir Robert Smith, the Board has been actively considering their respective recommendations. As these
recommendaticns have yet to be adopted by the relevant regulatory authorities, the Board has decided to await the final outcome in respect of these
recormmendations before making any final decisions on these matters.

Corporate governance —

Compliance with the Combined Code
Tre Company nas complied with the Combinec Cecde throughout tre accounting period under review with the followirg excegtions:

$ Tne Comgany had not accointed a senicr indegendent nen-executive director until 19 March 2003 when Philic Scwmean was apgcirted o that role.

$ Al the time of the PO the Beard compnsed four non-executive directors inclucing John Peace, the Chairman. John Feace and David Tvier were appeinted
oy GUS in accorcdance with ihe Relationship Agreement anc they were not regarded for alt purposes as being independent of maragemert and free from any
pusiness or other relationship which could materially interfere with their independert jucgerment. As a result, a majority of the non-exscutive dirsctors was not
independent for all purooses. Therefore at the time of the PO the Company incicated that it would appcint a further nen-executive director and on 21 January
2003 Carcline Marland was appcinted as a non-executive director.

# The Combined Cede states that there is a strong case for setting directors’ notice or contract termination periods at. o reducing them 4o, one year or less.
The service agreement of Rose Marie Srave dated 28 May 2002 nas an intial fixed period until 30 June 20C5. She may terminate the agreement on six
manths' notice to expire on or after 30 June 2CC5. Burberry Limited (US) can terminate the agreement in canain circumstances as described on page 32.

% Burberry adopted at the time of the IPO various share incentive schemes, which arg not comgliant with the Combined Code in cartain respects. In particular
there are no performance cenditions attached to these schemes.




Report on directors’ remuneration and related matters

Tre Bcerd presents its Fegort on directers' remuneration ard related matters, inclucing cay and tenefits, which provices details of the Remuneraicn Committee,
Totel Sharencicer Return, Pemuneration Pelicy and Directors’ Remuneraticn.

Remuneration Committee

The Semureration Commitiee is a Beard commities consisting of non-executive directors, John Peace and ~hilip Bowman, under the chairmanship of
Guy Peyrelongue. Carcline Marland was appceinted as a member of the commitiee on 13 May 20C2.

Tre Remuneration Committee decides both the ievel and structure of executive directors’ oay. The remuneration of the Chairman and non-executive directors
is & matter reserved for the Board as a whcle.

The committee meets at least fwice a year and holds additicnal mestings where necassary. During the year under review and feitowing the IPO, the committee
met twice. Pay decisions are made on the tasis of advice or propcsals pregared by the Chairman, the Chief Executive and the Director of Human Sesources

as appropriate.

In making its decisions, the Remuneration Committee has direct access to any relevant external adviser appoinied on behalf of the Company. For the year ended
31 Marcnh 2003, the Company's princigal remuneration acvisers were Kepler Associates and Towers Perrin. Towers Perrin provided acvice on remuneration prior

*he IPC. Kepler Associates were appoeinted by the committee following the IPQ. Towers Perrin provide administration services to GUS in respect of GUS share
suhemes. No other services were provided to the Company Dy these organisations.

Where necessary or agpropriate, the Remuneration Committee will instigate consultation with major institutional shareholders on remuneration matters.

The constitution and operation of the Remuneraticn Committee are in compliance with the principles of good gavernance and Code of Best Practice set
outin the Listing Rutes of the Financial Services Autharity.

Total Shareholder Return

For the year under review the total shareholder return is measured from the date of the IPC, 12 July 2002, and is shown on the graph below.

Trie graph shows the total shareholder return for Burberry Group plc compared to the companies in the FTSE 100 Index assuming £100 was invested on the date
of the IPO. The FTSE 100 Index wes selected because Burbery's market capitatisation is close to that of companies at the lower end of the FTSE 100 Index.
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Report on directors' remuneration and related matters contiued

Remuneration Policy

The current struciure of executive remuneration was determined in preparation for the IFO and detalls of the remuneraticn were disclosed in the Listing Particuars.
As is evidenced 2y the current management team, the market for executive talent is a global cre, particularly in the luxury goods business, and this is reflected
in pay levels. In particular. the USA leads the global pay market and provides higher pay for executive directors than the UK. in the long term interests of its

shareholcers, Burberry must continus to compete effectively in this global market. Thersiore Burkerry will provide remuneration wnich is required to attract,
incentivise and retain high calibre executives.

Tre four tenets on which Burberry's remuneration structure is founded are as follows:

1 Base pay levels are established on a market competitive basis.

2 Benefits for example, pensicns and cars) are provided on a basis that is approprate to the director given the international nature of the axecutive team.
3 Performance-related incentwes'provide the opportunity ta deliver substantial rewards for high perfcrmance.

4 Pay is closely aligned to sharehclders’ interests and a substantial preportion of remuneration is delivered in Burberry Group pic shares.

Relative importance of elements of remuneration
The relative importance of the elements of each of the executive directors’ remuneration is shown below tased on base salaries, on target annual bonuses

and present fair values of ong term incentives for the year ended 31 March 2003.

Implementation of policy
Burberry implements its remuneration poliicy as follows:

(a) Base salary

To ascertain the iob's market value, external remuneration consuitants will annually review and provide data about market salary levels, and acdvise

the Remuneraiion Committee accerdingly. These market rates ars based on peer group data. Before making a final decision on incividual salary awards,
the Remuneration Committee assesses each director’s contribution to the business, and takes this into account.

{b) Annual bonus )
To reward current performance, executive directors are eligible for an annual incentive of 50% of base salary for achisving tergets and a maximum of 100%
of base salary for substantially exceeding targets. The Rernuneration Committee sets bonus targets by reference 10 agreed budgets and external expectations

for delivery of operationa) resuits.

Bonuses are currently based on growth in operating prefit before goodwill amortisation and exceptional items but adjusted to include a notional charge for
capital employed.
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Report on directors’ remuneration and related matters contied

{c) Share octicns

Tre current opticn awarcs o the executive dirsciors wers determined prior 10 the IPC and reflecied the recuirements with regard to the incentivisaticn
and retenticn of the executive team in the context of the IPO. These awerds are set for the pericd up 10 ana including the year ending 31 March 2GC5.
Trhe Remuneration Committee will be determining the policy for the granting of opticns for subseguent vears.

{Q) Proposed co-investment scheme

Burterry progoses io introcuce a co-investment scheme which will further align the executive directers’ remuneration with shareholder interasts and sirengthen
ihe retention effect within the current remuneraticn packages. Under this scheme diractors will te given the opportunity 1o defer receipt of their bonus and
have it invested in Burberry shares. The number of shares acquired on behalf of the director witl be matched on a sliding scale cepencing on achievement
against the performance targets for the relevant financial year. The number of matching shares wil vary from zero to one (0:1), to a maximum of one to one (1:1)
where targets are substantially exceeded. The release of these shares and the invested shares is deferred for three years. Thus the uitimate value to directers
will depend on share grice performance over that pericd. If a director resigns cduring the three-year ceriod ne/she will forfeit hissher rights in respect of the
matching shares.

{e) Service agregments

The duration of service agreements and notice pericds and associated termination payments are consistent with Burterry's pelicy on executive remuneraticn.

To retain and attract executive talent in the international market in which Burberry competes may require fixed term ¢ontracts and netice periods in excess of one
. Burkerry will only grant netice periods of mere than ane year where it is necessary to retain and attract executive talent and on the basis of advice provided

oy external advisers. Burberry decides on the level of termination payments based upon the circumstances of termination. Where a director is dismissed without

cause the director will be fully protected against the financial conseguences of such dismissal. Where the director voluntarily resigns the director will be entitled

{0 his/her base salary and bonus to the extent 2arned but incentive awards which have not vested relating 1o the periad after the termination date will lapse.

In circumstances where the Company dismisses the director for cause no further payments will be made whether of salary or ctherwise.

Save as descriped below, there are no service contracts with any of the directors with a notice or centract period of one year or more with provisions for
pre-cietermining compensation on termination of any amount which equals or exceeds one year’s salary and benefits in kind.

The main terms on which each of the directors is employed by a member of the Greup are set out below.

Rose Marie Bravo

Rose Marie Bravo is emplcyed by Burberry Limited (US) as Chief Executive under a service agreement dated 28 May 2002 for an initiad fixed period until

30 June 2005. She may terminate the service agreement on six menths' notice to expire on or after 30 June 2005. Burberry Limited (US) may terminate the
service agreement with or without cause on notice during or after the fixed period.

If the service agreement is terminated by Burberry Limited (US) without cause (an example of cause is gross misconcuct) then it will continue to pay to Ms Bravo
her base salary for the balance of the fixed periad (or one year if longer); in fieu of an annual bonus, it will pay 50 percent of base salary for each full year and

a pro rata portion thereof for each part year payable when such bonus would otherwise be paid. If Ms Bravo terminates the service agreement with good reason
the termination is deemed 1 be termination by Burberry Limited (US) withcut cause. On termination of Ms Brave’s employment she will be reimbursed for her
reasonable relocation costs to the USA.

, party acquires directly or indirectly 25 percent or more of the voting rights in Burberry Group pic or the right to appoint or remove the majority of the
Cirectors of Burberry Group plc, or any member of the Group transfers to another owner (other than another member of the Group) business or assets
constituting 25 percent or more of the total business or assets of the Group (*Change in Control”), Ms Bravo can within 80 days terminate her emplcyment
by 30 days’ notice in writing. Such termination is deemed to be by Burberry Limited (US) without cause and the payments fer such termination must be made
within 70 days of the Change in Control,

If payments due to Ms Bravo are deemed to constitute parachute payments as defined in Section 280 G(b)(2) of the US Internal Revenue Coce 1886. Burberry
Umnited (US) shall pay Ms Bravo an additicnal amount equivalent to the tax on these payments.

Pursuant to the service agreement, Ms Bravo has been granted an award and an option over Ordinary Shares in the Company as set out on pages 35 and 36.
Ms Bravo is aiso entitied to be granted three options, each over 833,333 Ordinary Shares, under the Burberry Non-Apgroved Executive Share Option Scheme
2CG2. in 2003, 2004 and 2005, The exercise price of each aption will be the market value cf an Crdinary Share at the time of grant. If the service agreement

is terminated, Ms Bravo's rights in respect of her award and options will be determined by the rules of the relevant share scheme except that her award and
options will vest or become exercisable if the service agreement is terminated on or after 30 June 2005 in any circumstances, unless for cause.

Under the service agreement, and as described in the Listing Particulars, Ms Bravo has teen granted a Noticnal Restricted Stock Right. Broadly, the effect of
this is that, in lieu of her above award and options, Ms Bravo can receive a cash payment of USS15m (less any value alrsady received in respect of such award
cr opticns). Ms Bravo can exercise the Right on or after 30 June 2005. In addition. she can exercise the Right before 20 Jure 2005 if either ner employment is
terminated by Burberry Umited {US) without cause or by Ms Bravo for "good reason” or there is @ Change in Centrol and she elects o terminate her employment.
if there is & Change in Contrcl and Ms Bravo does not elect o terminate ner emnpioyment, the Right will not te affected by the Change in Controt and will continue.
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Michael Metcalf
Micheel Mstcalf is employed by Burkerry Limitec {UK) as Chief Operating and Financigl Officer uncler a service agreement dated 14 August 1568, His term
of appeintment commenced on 1 Septemier 198,

Mr Metcalf has teen granted an award over Ordinary Shares in the Company and options over Ordinary Shares as set out on pages 35 and 38. Mr Meicaif is
entitied to memiership of any long term incentive plan or share option scheme 1o the same sxtent as executives of equivalent seniority and status 1o Mr Metcalf,
If his service contract is terminated, Mr Metcall's rights in respect of his share awards and options wil be determined by the rules of the relevant share scheme.

Burberry Uimited (UK} may terminate Mr Metcalf's employment by giving nct less than 12 months' written notice. Mr Metcalf may terminate his employment
by giving not less than six menths' written netice.

Thomas O'Neill
Tnomas O'Neill is emploved as President Worldwide under dual contracts. He is employed by Burberry Uimited (UK) and by Burberry Uimited {(US) uncer
service agreements dated 20 June 2002. Burberry may terminate the agreements with or without cause on notice.

If the service agreements are terminated by Burberry Limited (UK or US as appropriate) without cause, Mr O'Neil is entitled to alt accrued but unpaid base
salaries to the cate of termination of the empicyment, unpaid bonuses and certain pre-termination obligaticns, which have accrued; base salaries for 12 months
after the date of termination; annual bonuses for the year in which the terminaticn occurs and pro rata bonuses for 12 menths after termination provided
performance targets are achieved, continuation of benefits and reasonable repatriation costs. If Mr O'Neill terminates the service agreements with gcod reasen,
the termination is deemed to be terminaticn by Burberry Limited (UK or US as appropriate) without cause. Good reason includes an LVMH Change in Control
(see below).

If 2 perscn acquires directly or indirectly 25 percent or more of the veting rights in Burberry Group pl¢ or the right to appoint or remove the majority of the
cirectars of Burberry Group pic, or any member cf the Group transfers to another owner (other than another member of the Group) business or assets constituting
25 percent or more of the total business or assets of the Group (“Change in Control). Under his US service agreement Mr O'Neill is entitled to a retention bonus
of six times his base saiary and two times his maximum annual bonus for the year in which the Change in Control occurs, which represents three times his overall
annual base salary and one times his overall annual bonus. Half of the bonus is payable on the date of the Change in Control, and the second half is payable

on the first anniversary of that date. If LVMH aor any associated company of LVMH is the person responsible for a Change in Control and within 394 days of the
Change in Control there is a termination without cause by the Company or by the executive for geod reasen, Mr O'Neill is entitied to base salaries and other
benefits for a 24 month period at the highest salaries in effect prior to the Change in Control and in determining bonuses alf performance targets will be deemed
to have been attained. ‘

if cayments due to Mr O'Neill are deemed to constitute parachute payments as defined in Section 280 G(t)(2) of the US Internal Revenue Code 1986, Burberry
Limited (US) will pay Mr O'Neill an additicnal amount equivalent to the tax on these payments.

Pursuant to his service agreements, Mr O’Neill has been granted an award and an option over Crdinary Shares in the Company as set out on pages 35 and 36.
Mr O’'Neilll is also entitied to te granted three options under the Burberry Non-Approved £xecutive Share Option Scheme 2002, in 2003, 2004 and 2005. The
exercise price of each option wil be the market value of an Ordinary Share at the time of the grant. Each opton will be over such number of Ordinary Shares
asis, at the prevailing market value, equivalent to two-thirds of Mr O'Neill's base salary at the time of grant. If his service agreements are terminated, Mr O'Neill's
Jights in respect of his award and opticns will be determined by the rules of the relevant share scheme.

Non-executive directors ) .
Guy Peyrelongue and Philip Bowman were each appointed as non-executive directors of the Company on 21 June 2002. Carcline Marland was appointed

as a non-executive director of the Company on 21 January 2003, Each is paid a basic fee of £40,000 per annum. An additional fee of £7,500 per annum is paid
to the chairman of the remuneration and audit committees.

John Peace, Grougp Chief £xecutive of GUS, was agpointed to the Board of the Company on 7 June 2002. He is the non-executive Chairman of the Company.
Pavid Tyler. Group Finance Director of GUS. was formally appointed as a non-executive director of the Company cn 7 June 2002 having been a director since
late 1997 Messrs Peace and Tyler have been appointed for an initial three year term subject to six months' notice by either party. Neither John Peace ner David
Tyler receives fees in respect of their appointments. Instead, in accordance with the Relationship Agresment, the Remuneration Committee has agreed that the
Company will pay annual fees of £100,000 in the case of John Peace, and £40,000 in the case of David Tyler. to GUS.

As part of the shareholging policy of the Company, non-executive directors are expected to acquire £6,000 in Ordinary Shares in the Company for each year
of their appointment. The Crdinary Shares must be held for three years from purchase, or, if longer, for the duration of a director’s time on the Board. Messrs
Peyrelongue and Bowman and Ms Marland have been appointed for an initial three-year term subject to six months' notice by either party.
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Directors' Remuneration

=rior 10 the 1PO, Burberry Greug plc {formerly Surterry Group Limited) was an intermediate holding company of the GUS group and held a numter of
nvesiments in GUS ana Burgerry Group companies. Nene of the previcus diractors of Burberry Group Limited nave become executive directors of Surberry
Zroup pic and no directors' fees were charged to the Company during the period prior to the IPO, as ihe amount of time spent on Burderry Group Limited
matters by the apoointed incividuals was not significant.

Tne remuneration of the directors of Burterry Greup plc in the ceriod 1 April 2CC2 to 31 March 2003 is described pelow:

{a) Total remuneration
Tre table below summarises the total remuneration of the dirsctors of Burberry Group pic in the period 1 April 2002 to 31 March 2003:

Tetal centripution o Total ameunts received

Total aggregate

defined canuibution

urger long term

emoiurments pension schemes incentive plans Total

£2'300 £'0C0 2'0C0 £'000

Executive remuneration 4,180 83" 4,110 8,313
Norn-executive remuneration/fees 197 - - 197
ar ended 31 March 2003 4,347 53 4,110 8,510
Year ended 31 March 2002 3.173 43" 3,008 8,222

“These figures do not include deemed contributions under UURBS - see page 40.

The total amount received under long term incentive plans relates to the termination of plans that were in ogeration for Rose Marie Bravo and Michael Metcalf
as described in note (e) below.

{b) Aggregate emoluments by director

Executive directors

Tatal
Alicwances allowances
Salary paid in casn and saiary Bonus  Deferred bonus Benefits Aggregate emoturments
Rose Marie Bravo $'000 $000 $000 - $'CCo $0c0 $000 $'0C0 £000
31 March 2003 1,500 - 1,500 1,294 - 448 3,240 2,095
31 March 2002 1.500 - 1,8C0 1,000 - 33¢ 2.838 1,885
Michael Metcalf £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
31 Marcn 2003 330 10 340 453 168 1 962
31 March 2002 315 4 319 225 - 16 580
Thnmas O'Neill $'c00 $'0C0 $CCo $'cco $coc $000
Aarch 2003 550 166 716 849 275 49 1,689 1,093
31 March 2002 229 83 292 338 180 87 897 628
Total £'0C0 £'0c0 £'0C0 £'000 £'000 £'000
31 March 2003 1,656 118 1,774 1,710 345 321 4,150
31 March 2002 1.524 48 1.572 1,161 126 314 3.173
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Non-executive directors

Fees Faes
200G 2002
jyce] 2300
<chn Peace” 82 -
Phiiic Bowman 37 -
Guy Peyrelongue 37 -
Caroline Marfand [S] -
David Tyler’ 33 -
Total 197 -

“The fees ior John Peace (Chairman) and Davic Tyter are paid to GUS pic.

i) Salaries, allowances and fees
Salaries incluce base salary.

In addition, Tnomas O'Neill is paid an overseas allcwance and Michael Metcaif receives the cash equivalent of a company car.

ii) Bonuses and deferred bonuses

Thomas O’Neill was provided compensation in relation to bonus schemes in existence with his previous employers totalling $380,000 (£265,700). On 1 November
2001 $2C0,000 (£139,800) of this compensation was paid. A further payment was made on 1 November 2002 totafling $100,000 (£64,675). A final payment of
$30,000 (£51,740) is due on 1 November 2003, subject o Thomas O'Neill remaining employed by the Group.

On completion of the IPO. Michael Metcalf and Thomas O'Neill becarne entitled to receive an IPQ retention bonus of 100 percent of their gross base salary. Half of
the bonus was paid during the year ended 31 March 2C03 to Michael Metcalf (£167,500) and Thomas O'Neill (3275,000) (£177.900) and has been disclosed as part
of bonus payments. The remaining amount is payatte cn the first anniversary of the IPC and nas been disclesed within deferrec tonuses.

i} Benefits
Benefits for executive directors include a company car, fue! allowance and private medical insurance.

Rose Marie Bravo has also been provided with an expatriate package commensurate with her pesition as Chief £xecutive. This includes accommodation
whilst in London and appropriate travel costs. In addition, legal expenses in relation to service agreement negotiations are paid for and certain other benefits
are aiso provided.

Thomas Q'Neill is also reimbursed for legal expenses incurred in relation to service agreement negotiations and certain other benefits are also provided.

(c) Share schemes
During the year ended 31 March 2003 the executive directars of Burberry Group plc were granted awards and options under two schemes in respect
of Ordinary Shares of 0.05p each of Burberry Group plc, as follows:

The Burberry Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan (“the RSP")

Crn 11 July 2002 awards were made to executive directors under the RSP in respect of services provided prior to the IPO. No previous awards have
been made and no further awards will bte made. As the awards were made in respect of services provided prior te the IPO, no performance criteria have
been attached to the awards.

Details of the market price of the Company's Ordinary Shares from the date of the IPO to 31 March 2003 are shown in the table pelow:

At the year end . 236p
Highest price during the period . . 256p
Lowest price during the period 150p

Offer price at IPO 230p
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The interests of the sxecutive directors of 2urberry Group Cic in shares held under the RSP ara as falcws:

Nurmber cf shares awarded

Granted during

Al tha year and
3% March a1 31 March
2002 2008 Exercise price Vesting clare Expiry cate
Rose Marie Bravo - 2,500,000 nil 11/07/2C08 11/07/2012
- 1,250,000 nif 11/07/2C06 11/07/2012
- 1,2580,CCC nit 11/07/2C07 11/07/2012
Nichael Metcaif - 145,652 nil 11/0772005 11/07/2072
- 72,826 nil 11/07/2008 11/07/2012
- 72326 nil 11/07/2007 11/07/2C12
Thomas O'Nelll - 154,447 nil 11/07/2005 11/07/2012
- 77224 nil 11/07/2008 11/07/2012
- 77,224 nit 11/07/2007 11/07/2012

The Burberry Senior Executive IPO Share Cption Scheme (“the PO Option Scheme”)

On 11 July 2002 options weare granted to executive directors under the IPO Cption Scheme in respect of services provided prior to the IPO. No previous grants
have been made and no further grants will be made. As the grants were made in respect of services provided prior to the PO, no performance criteria have been
attached to the grants.

These options were granted with an exercise price egual to the 1PC price, 230p per share.

Numiter of shares uncer opticn

Granted during
At the year and
31 March at 31 March
2002 2003 Exercise price Vesting date Expiry date
Rose Marie Bravo ~ 833,333 23Cp 11/07/2003 11/07/2012
- 833,333 230Cp 11/07/2004 11/07/2012
- 833,333 230p 11/07/2005 11/07/2012
Michael Metcalf - 97101 230p 11/07/2003 11/07/2012
- 97,101 230p 11/07/2C04 11/07/2012
- 97,101 230p 11/07/2005 11/07/2012
Thomas O'Neill - 102,965 230p 11/07/2003 11/07/2012
- 102,965 230p 11/07/2004 11/07/2012
- 102,985 230p 11/07/2005 11/07/2012

GUS share option schemes :

During the vear ended 31 March 2C02 for all the executive directors of Burberry Group plc, and during the year ended 31 March 2001 for Michael Metcalf, the
cpcortunity was given to participate in the GUS plc Approved and Non-Approved Executive Share Option schemes under which options in respect of GUS ple
orcirary shares of 25p each were granted.

The options were granted in accardance with the scheme rule that annual option grants te any individual should not be in respect of shares with a value in excess
of tasic annual salary, or twice basic annual salary in exceptional circumstances.

The cptions may not be exercised uniess, during a period of three consecutive financial years, GUS pic's acjusted sarnings per share have increased by an
average of at least 4 per cent per annum more than the growth in the Retail Prices Index.

The exercise price represents the average of the middle market quotations of a GUS plc share as derived from the Daily Official List of The London Stock
Exchange for the three immediately preceding dealing days to the date on which options werg granted.
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The market price of GUS gle ordinary shares curing the pericd is sncwn in the tzble telow:

‘/ear encded 31 March 2003 2002
Al the year end 4870 70Cp
Highest grice curing the vear 70Cp 704p
Lowest price during the vear 440p 442p

The interests of the axecutive directors of Burberry Group plc in GUS ple ordinary share options held uncer the GUS plc 1398 Appraved and Non-Approved
Executive Share Opticn schemes were as ioliows:

Mumber of shares under cpticn

Gramted during

At theyear ended At Cate frem

2% Maren 31 March 31 March Wnich
2002 20C3 2CC3 Exercise price exercisatie Expiry date
Rese Marie Bravo 358,747 - 358,747 6812.7p 11/06/2004 11/06/2011
Michael Metcalf 73,197 - 73,197 375.7p 07/04/2003 07/04/2010
Michael Metcalf 51,411 ~ 51,411 612.7p 11/06/2004 11/C6/2011
Thomas Q'Neill 119.624 - 119,624 535.Co 17/12/2004 17/12/2011

In addition, an option was granted to a director of Burkerry Group plc on 8 February 2001 under a Save As You Earn share option scheme introduced for

employees in the UK by GUS plc, as shown in the table below:
Number of shares under option

Granted durirg
At the yearended . At Date from
31 Maren 31 March 31 March which
2002 2003 2003 Exercise price exercisabie Expiry date

Michael Metcalf 2,522 - 2522 384.0p 01/05/2004 31/10/2004

The Company's Register of Directors’ interests contains full details of directors’ shareholdings and options.

{d) Notional restricted stock right

On 28 May 2002 Rose Marie Bravo was granted a right that in lieu of her awards and opticns including those under the RSP and PO Cption Schermes
described abaove, she can receive a cash payment of US$15m (ess any value already received in respect of such awards or options). Further details of this
right are set out on page 32. )

{e) Long term incentive plans

Prior to the IPO anc as part of her employment package, Rose Marie Bravo was provided with an incentive plan designed first to incentivise her to revitalise

the Burberry brand and to improve the profitability of the Group over a pericd of time, and second 1o replace incentive plans avallable to her in her previous
employment. The plan commenced on 1 April 1988 and was due to end on 31 March 2003. The amount receivable was dependent on the performance of the
Group against pre-set profit targets over the performance period with a minimum amount of $4.0C0,000 payable, increasing pro rata depending on the Group's
profit performance up to a maximum of $10,000,CC0, sukject to Rose Marie Bravo remaining employed by the Group.

This plan terminated in May 2002 when a new contract was signed. A total payment of $10,000,0C0 has teen mace to Rose Marie Bravo with 34,000,000
{£2,830,000) paid and recognised as remuneration in the year ended 31 March 2002, as a result of the expected achievement of the profit targets. The
remaining $6,000,000 (£4,110,000) was charged to the prafit and loss account in the year ended 31 March 2002 and is consicdered paid and recognised
as remuneration in the year ended 31 March 2003.

Michael Metcalf has participated in senior management incentive schemes. Separate schemes commenced on 1 April 1999 and 2000 in respect of the three
years ended 31 March 2002 and 2003 respectively. These schemes allowed an individual to earn up to 50 percent of their annual salary as at the beginning
of each scheme, with amounts receivable as a mixture of cash and GUS pic ordinary shares.

In preparation for the proposed PO of the Company on the London Steck Exchange, both senior management incentive schemes were terminated in
September 2001 and Michael Metcalf received a payment of £91,700 for the scheme commencing on 1 Agril 1988 and, on the basis of an election taken
by Michael Metcalf at the start of the scheme, 12,860 ordinary shares in GUS pic {valued at £83,8CC, based on the share price at the date of temmination)
for the scheme commencing on 1 April 2000. These arg included in Michael Metcalf’s remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2002.
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{f) Directors’ interests
Tne denelicial interasts of the Cirecters in the Crclinary Shares of the Campany are shown below:

Beneficial holdings Numer of shares Number of shares Holdings of Crinary
Or IPC or date of awarded uncar ASP under option as &t Shares as at

zeocintment if fater as 2t 31 March 2003 31 March 2003 31 March 2003

Philip Bowman - - - 10,870
Fose Marie Bravo - 5,000,CCC 2,500,cc0 -
Cercline Mariard - - - 3,000
Michae! Metcalf - 291,304 291,304 20,0C0
Thomas O'Neill - 308,895 308,895 -
Jehn Peace - - - 16.00C
Guy Peyrefongue - - - 6,522
Cevid Tyler - - ~ 16,0C0

There are no non-beneficial interests.

Jctential beneficiaries under the Burberry Group pic ESOP Trust {“the Trust”), John Peace, Rose Marie Bravo, Michae! Metcalf, Tnomas O'Neill and
vavid Tyler are deemed to be interested in the Ordinary Shares of 0.08p each in Burberry Group plc held by the Trust. The Trust held 2,334,783 such shares
as at 31 March 2008.

in addition, as at 31 March 2003 Rose Marie Bravo and Michael Metcalf were each interested in one share of €15 in Burberry France SA and Michael Metcalf
had an interest in one share of Swiss Fr 1,000 in Surterry (Suisse) SA, all of which were held throughout the vear in order to comply with the provisions

¢f the Articles of Association of those companies. The issued share capital of Burberry France S.A. consists of 208,560 shares and the issued share capital
of Burberry (Suisse) SA consisis of 500 shares.,

There has been no change in the above interests prior to 12 May 2003,

The beneficial interes!s of the directors in the shares of GUS pic are shown below:

Options 1o acguire ordinary shares in GUS Options io acguire ordinary shares in GUS
Ordinary shares in GUS under the GUS Share Option Scheme uncer the GUS SAYE Share Opticn Scheme
Cpticrs v Cptions

As at As at As at granted As at Asat granied Asat

31 March 31 March 31 March during the 31 March 31 March cuiing the 31 March

2002 2003 2002 year 2003 002 year 20C3

Rose Marie Bravo 10,000 10,000 356,747 - 356,747 - - -
Michae! Metcalf 10,245 10,245 124,608 - 124,608 2,522 - 2,522
Thomas O'Neilt - - 119,624 - 119,624 - - ~
d Peace 30,000 26,370 342,247 93,540 441,787 4,394 - 4,394
Phiip Bowman 4,000 4,000 - - - - - -
Guy Peyrelongue - - - - - - - -
David Tyler 20,000 52,882 281,149 58,192 339,341 4,394 - 4,394

Carcline Marland - - - - - - -

There are no non-beneficial interests.
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Créinary shares in
LS uncer the GUS
Co-investment Plan

Crdinary sharas in
GUS under e GUS
Pericrmarnce Share Flan

Shares

As at awargea As at Asar Asai

31 March during the 31 March 31 Marcn 31 March

2002 vesr 2003 2002 2C03

Fcse Marig Bravo - - - - -
Michael Metcalf - - - - -
Thomas O'Neilt - - - - -~
John Peace 195,356 99,540 294,896 - 187.9CC*
Philip Bowman - - - ~ -
Guy Payrelongue - - - - -
David Tyler 97,763 58,192 155,988 - 109,808"

Caroline Marland

“GUS plc directors. inciuding John Peace and David Tvler, are given the cppcrtunity to defer receipt of their annual benus and have it invested in GUS shares: Shares
so purchased cn behalf of these directors, applying the benus reported in last year's GUS Annual Report, are included in these figures. Matching shares under these
arrangements are not released until the expiry of a three-year period and the right o these shares is forfeited if a director resigns from GUS tefore then.

John Peace, Rose Marie Bravo, Michael Metcalf, Thomas O'Neill and David Tyler are, together with other employees of the GUS group, discretionary
beneficiaries under the GUS plc ESOP Trust and the GUS pic ESOP Trust (No. 3} and, as such, each director is deemed to be interested in the 2,116,442
and 2,713,826 ordinary shares in GUS held by the trustee of each trust, respectively. In addition, Rose Marie Bravo, Michael Metcalf and Thomas O'Neill are,
together with other employees of the GUS group, discretionary beneficiaries under the GUS plc ESOP Trust (No. 2) and, as such, each of them is deemed
to be interested in the 7,367,635 shares held by the trustee of that trust.

With the exception that the hoiding of the GUS pic ESOP Trust (No. 2) in GUS shares reduced to 7,364,541 on 12 May 2003, there has been no change

to the above interests prior to that date. :

(g) Directors’ pension entitiements

US pension schemes

Fension contributions are made to a Section 401(k) scheme cperated by the Group in the United States for Rose Marie Bravo. The cost of providing this was

312,500 (£8,CC0) in the year ended 31 March 2003 (2002: $11.000 (£8,000).

Curing the year ended 31 March 2003 Thormas O'Neill became eligible to join the Section 401(k) scheme operated by the Group in the United States.
The cost of providing this scheme was $12,500 (£8,000) in the year ended 31 March 2003 (2C02: nil).

GUS group pension schemes

Michael Metcalf is a “Class P member of the GUS Pension Scheme, a defined benefit scheme which entities him to up to twa-thirds of his final salary, on retirement

atage 65, subject to Inland Revenue limits. Members are entitied to convert part of their pension into a flump sum cash payment, receive life assurance cover of
four times salary during emgloyment and receive pensions payabie in the event of iliness and pensions payable to dependants upcn death. Bonuses are not
pensicnable. .

Set cut below are detalls of the pension benefits earned by Michael Metcalf under the GUS Pension Scheme during the period 1 April 2002 to 31 March 2008:

Transfer Transfer Transfer

Total value of value of Total value of

Gross Increase in accrued increase in accrued changein accrued

increase in accrued pensian at accrued pgension at transier pension at

accrued penrsion net 31 March persion 31 March value during 31 March

pension of inflation 2003 cver perind 2002 the period 2003

£'000 £'000 £'000 £:000 £'000 £'ato £'000

Michael Metcalf 3 3 15 19 a1 3) 38

These figures excluce any contribution paid to the FURBS or benefits due from the FURBS in fieu of pensicn benefits on pay in excess of the earnings cap.
Voluntary contributions paid by the director and resulting tenefits are not shown.

Funced and Unfunded Unagproved Retirement Benefits Schemes
The exacutive directors af Burberry Group pic are affected by pensions caps impased by the Inland Revenue {for Michael Metcalf} and by the Internal Revenue
Service (for Rose Marie Bravo and Thomas O'Neill). Arrangements have therefore been made to provide pension denefits in excess of these caps, as sat out below.
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Funced Unapproved Fetirament Eenefits Scheme ("FURBS"
A FURBS was set up during the year anded 31 March 2000 for Michael Metcalf. The cost of greviding ihis adciticnal oensicn arrangement is s&t cut Gelow:

Yeer erced Year ended

31 March 31 March

200 2002

£'0C0 2'eeo

Michae! Meicalf 37 35

Unfundect Unapproved Retirement Benefit Schemes ("UURES")
In the year ended 31 March 2002 it was agreed to set up UURES fer Rose Marie Bravo and Thomas O'Neill. The adaiticnal amount reserved by the Group
is cased on 30 percent and 20 percent cf their respective base salaries together with the growth rate of the fund selected by the individuais.

Set out below are details of the pension cenefits earned by Rose Marie Bravo and Thomas O'Neill during the pericd 1 Agril 2002 0 31 March 2003.

Accrued tengfit Transfer value of accrued banefit
Transfer value

t Increase At of increase At Change At
31 March Gross net cf 31 March in accrued 31 March during the 21 March
2002 increase inflation 2003 berefit 2002 periad 2003
$'060 3000 §'0C0 $0co $'CCO 3'000 $'000 §cea
Rcse Marie Bravo 225 480 459 705 474 225 480 705
Thomas O'Neill 47 115 110 162 15 47 115 162
Total 272 585 568 867 589 272 595 867
2000 £'000 £:000 £'000 £C00 £'6ee £'000 £'0C0
Total 176 385 368 561 381 176 385 561

Audit Stat t :

lnuthleir aid?trzep?nion on page 45 PricewaterncuseCoopers LLP refer to their audt of the disclosures required by Part 3 of Schedule 7A to the Companies Act 1885.
Tnese comprise the following disclosures in this remuneration report:

¥ The disclosures urcer the headings "Total remuneration” and “Aggregate emoluments by director” on pages 34 and 35;

% The disclosures under the heading "Benuses and deferred bonuses” on page 35:

# The disclosures under the headings “Share schemes”; “National restricted stock right” and "Long term incentive plans” on pages 35 to 37;

# The disclosures under the heading “Directors’ pension entitlements” on pages 32 and 40.

; Jved by the Board and signed on its behalif by:

L o

Michae! Manhony
General Counsel and Secretary

21 May 2003

AN Rirhorry (Crmimt nle Annoal Renart anc Arcocnte 2002/058



Corporate social responsibility

The incraasing importance of corporate social rescensibility ("CSR” signals a change in the attitude that a company is rescensible only 1o its snarericlders.
Burberry recognises that sharehclders fung the tusiness and that long term profitability cepends on locking after the Group's assats and name.

However, Burerry iully encorses the view that companies should act as good "corporate citizens” and that it is in the sharenolders’ interes:s 10 €0 0.
The Group is committed to being a gocd corgeraie Gitizen wherever it tracies as a cesirabie objective in its own right tut also to protect and enhance its
business interests and reputation.

Burberry has a formal CSR policy so that its stakeholders — sharehcicers, customers, empicyees, trading partners and other interasted parties — know the way
in which Burberry's business is to ke unceriaken. The golicy acdresses its differant stakenclders whilst recognising that the interests of alf stakehaiders ara
fundamentaly cecendent on Burterry's success and profitability. The CSR policy was aperoved by the Soard in September 2C02 at its first scheduled maeting
after the IPO. Extracts from the CSR palicy are reprocuced in the relevant secticns delow.

In adciticn to its shareholcers. Burterry has icentified the following as key stakeholders: empioyaes, customers, business partners and supgliers, the community
and the impact of the business’s activity on the envircnment.

1 Employees

Palicy statement: “We do not discriminate on grounds of race, religion, age or gender. We reward and develop according to performance and skills within
the context of dusiness needs.”

We are committed to developing practices and procedures that ensure aur standards of care to customers, emgloyees and suppliers, and the systems
we operate are of the highest guality.

We believe that the-warkpilace should be safe and civilised, we will not tolerate sexual or racial harassment or offensive behaviour of any kind.

Equa! opportunities . .

The aim of the Group's Equal Opportunities Policy is to ensure that the most capable job apgiicants are recruited and the most competent employees in the
Group progress. All decisions about individuals’ employment are based solely on an otjective assessment of their suitabifity for the job. All employees will receive
fair and equal treatment irrespective of sex, race, ethnic origin, nationality, marital status, age. religion, disability or sexual orientation. In the situation where

an employee becemes disabled, the Group will endeavour to assist the employee by adapting the job or by offering a transfer to ancther position if apgropriate.

Code of Business Principles
The Group has a Code of Business Principles. This Code covers such matters as confidentiality, conflict of interest, relationships with business partners and
pofitical donations. All employees are expected to comply with this Cade and senior employees may te reguired to sign an annual certificate of compliance.

2 Customers

clicy statement: "We aim to win and keep customers through the quality of our product and service. We do not bribe to obtain or keep business.
We only pay bona fide commission. We respect our custemers' requirements and keep their secrets.”

We serve both retall customers (consumers) and wholesale custormers, and we see the meeting of their needs as a key part of our corporate responsibility.

We are committed to high standards in products and service commensurate with the status of Burberry as an international luxury goods business.

Levels of customer support are monitored and reviewed in a number of ways including the use of “mystery shoppers” in certain retail premises and periodic
surveys among wholesale customers. The most recent whelesale customer survey was conducted in Novermber 2002, with 85 of our key international whelesale
customers rating our service perfarmance on guality, communication and delivery.

We operate a customer service team in the UK and the USA to handle gueries from customers in receipt of any Burberry product. whether purchased directly
from the Group or not. This team continually monitors customers' views on our performance.
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3 Business partners and supptiers

Pelicy statement: “We treat cur business partners according to cur contractual agreements and pay when cue, We do not accept any giit or entertainment,
which might — or might be seen to ~ put Ls under any otligaticn o the giver.”

We have many imgoniant refationships with business partners inciucing licensees ard suppliers. We 2xpect and demand hich standarcs frem all these business
pariners. We exgect all of our business sartners 1o sign uo to our grinciples and standarcs of conduct, anc a significant amount of work has been undertaken
during the year with the supgcert of external consultants on develcoing assurance processes.

We have placed a particular focus ucon our supely chain. We currently have:

4 approximately 350 suppliers for our international groduct range and Burberry Spain has approximately 300 supgliers for its range:

$ 33 lcensees employing several hundred sut-contractors.

A Burberry Supglier Code of Conduct has been develcped and distributed to all suppliers of finished goods for cur international procuct range, with all teing
~uired to comply. All licensees are generally obliged to act in accordance with good environmental and ethical standarcs.

The finished goods supply tase and licensee network has been evaluated in the year to 31 March 2003 in conjuncticn with third party consuttants, with the
aim of identifying those products and countries posing the greatest environmental and social concerns.

The licensee network has a wider global spread and extensive use of sub-contractors. Where our licensees represent other brand owners, we are co-operating
where possible with those brand owners to share information on standards in these licensees.

During the year, a pilot audit was carried out at 24 manufacturing sites of suppliers, major ficensees and their sub-contractars with the aim of identifying and
subsequently managing issues around social, ethical and environmental standards. The purpose of this exercise was to assess these manufaciurers against
cur code of conduct. The factaries chasen to participate in the pitot audits were audited by reference to the Burberry Supplier Code of Conduct. Any issues of
non-compliance have been raised with the relevant supplier or licensee and a blan is now being put in place for a detailed response and suggested action plan
fer Burberry approval. The audit programme is continuing in the year ending 31 March 2004.

4 Community
Policy statement: “We act in a manner consistent with our cbjective of being a good corperate citizen”.

Burberry aims to be a good corporate citizen by supporting the community at large, through the direct donation of funds for charitatle causes and involvement
with educational estatiishments connected with the Company’s activities.

- programme of activity is diverse. Ouring the past year, Burberry has facilitated charitable giving through a variety of activities, both in the UK and overseas.
. ur example, monetary donations were given to many charities supporting a wide range of initiatives in the UK, including treast cancer research and children’s
welfare. In the USA, gifts for charitable auctions and promotional activities were donated to several organisations, including Lighthouse International, a charity
which supports the visually impaired, and the Wildiife Conservation Scciety.

Denations have aiso provided support to educational establishments with direct involvernent in fashion related studies, including The Fashion Institute of
Design and Merchandising in Los Angeles and The Royal College of Art in London.

Tne principal objective for this area in the next twelve months is to continue to maintain a high level of charitable support, whilst further developing our policy
in fine with our core business values and strengths.
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5 Environment
Palicy statement: "We respect the envircnment and the local communities within which we do tusiness.”

Burberry's envircnmental pericrmance is maintained by a committes of individuals witn resoensicility for cperaticns, meintenance, energy and similar issues
in the UK. The committee, with the support of external advisers, meets several limes a year to review performance, and agree and implement improvement
actions. The ccmmiftee is exterding its activity to inciude all overseas ogerations during 2003/C4.

Burberry has set targets for reductions in energy consumption cer pound of turncver. These are pursued through energy efficiency activities at current sites and
planning triefs for new building to include, wherever possitie. cost effective ways of improving energy usage. The table telow demcnstrates that UK electricity
consumption fell last year in absolute terms by 1% and UK gas and oil use by 12%. When expressed as an energy efficiency (per £1,000 of iurnover) anergy use
nas fallen oy 22%, largely a feature of the sirong growth in cur retail business which is much less energy-intensive. In the coming year we plen to commence
the process of consolidating our supglies of eleciricity.

We have also set targets to reduce the use of non-essential (transit) packaging in the UK. The tatle below demaonstrates that transit packaging increased
during the year just ahead of our sales growth and we missed our saving target. We are continually leoking at ways to improve the usage of packaging in our
warehouses Dy structural changes to the way we process work through the business and we will take specific actions next year to improve efficiency.

In the past 12 months we have simglified and consolidated our arrangements for waste management, moving to a single contracter for all major sites in the UK.
Ancther key objective for next year is to substantially improve awareness throughout the business on envircnmental issues.

2002/03 perfarmance” 2001/02 perfermance”

Energy
Electricity 13.5 MKWh = 22,7 KWH/E1,000 13.8 MKWh = 27.3 kWh/E1 000
Gas and o 16.7 MKWh = 28.1 KWH/E1,000 18.9 Mkwh = 37.8 kWH/21,000
Water use 22,100 m3 = 0.04 m%/£1,000 20,200 m* = 0.04 m%£1,000

Total packaging

718 tonnes = 1.21 kg/21,0C0

635 tonnes = 1.27 kg/e1,000

Transit packaging

538 tonnes = 0.91 kg/£1,000

438 tonnes = 0.88 kg/€1,C00

*All UK operaticns.

Management arrangements
Michael Mahony, as company secretary, has overall responsibility for CSR matters. This illustrates both the increasing importance placed on the subject
by shareholders, and the increasing perception that it is finked to sound corporate governance.

He is responsible for ensuring that the Board is aware of the relevant CSR issues facing the Group and, together with the support of a CSR Committee,
ensures that systems are in place to identify and manage risks within this arena.

Burberry is currently implementing processes to extend its policy in accardance with the ABI's disclosure guidelines on social respansitility, to the extent
relevant to the Group's business.

Risks and opportunities
Burberry seeks to derive tusiness benefits from its programme in CSR, whilst at the same time meeting CSR objectives. [ many casas these werk hand
in hand, for example:

# savings in energy efficiency have realised financial benefits whilst reducing our emissions of greenhouse gases;

# involving empioyees closely in the Group through share ownership and consultation provides berefits to the individua! whilst strengthening the indivicdual’s
commitment to Burcerry;

# detailed wark within the supply chain improves the quality of our relationships with suppliers which can make a significant cifference to their emplcyees whiist
supporting our reputation as a resgonsible company.

Burperrv Gronin ~le Annaont Camam an s tees



Statement of directors’ responsibilities

Tne ‘cllowing statement, which shouid be read in conjunction with the Report of the auditors set cut on page 43, is made with a view to explaining to

snarenciclers the resoective respensitiities of ihe directors anc of the auditors in relation 10 the financial statements.

The directors are required by the Companies Act 1888 (o prepare financial statements fer sach financial year which give a true and fair view of the state

of affars of the Comgany and the Group as at the end of the financial year and of the orofit ¢r loss cf the Company and the Group for the financial year.

Tre directers consider that in preparing the financial statements, approprate accounting palicies have Ceen consistently applied, supcorted by prucent
iudgements and estimates, and that aif apglicatle accounting standards have been followed.

Tne directors are satisfied that the Croup has adequate rescurces to meet its operaticnal needs for the foreseeable future and, accardingly, they continue
ic adept the going concern tasis in preparing the financial statements.

Tne directcrs are responsitle for ensuring that accounting records are kegt which disclose, with reasonabie accuracy, the financial position of the Company
and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 1885, Trey are also respensicie for safeguarding the assets
of the Group and hence for taking reasoneble steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Company has a website (www.burbery.com) which contains information cn the Group's activities and published financial results. The work carried out
ne auditors does not involve consideration of the maintenance and integrity of the website and accordingly the auditors accept no responsipility for any

changes that may have occurred to the financial statements since they were initially presented in the website. The maintenance and integrity of this website

is the responsibiiity of the directors. Legistation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financiai staternents may differ from

legislation in other jurisdictions.
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Report of the auditors

Independent auditors’ repert to the members of Burberry Greup pic

We nave zudited the financial statements which comerise the proiit and 10ss accourt, the balance sheet, the cash flow statement, the statement of total
recognisec gains and losses, the note of historical cost profits and losses. the recenciliation of movement in Sharsholders’ Funds/GUS investment in Burberry
Group anc the related notes. We have also audited the disciosures requirad by Part 3 of Schecule 7A to the Companies Act 1985 contained in the Report

cn directors' remuneration and related mattars (“the aucitable part”).

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ responsibilities for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom iaw and accounting
standards are set out in the statement of directors' respensibifities. The cirectcrs are also responsitle for preparing the Report on directers' remuneration and
related matiers.

Qur responsitiity is to audit the financial statements and the auditable part of the Repert on directors’ remuneration and related matters in accordance with
relevant legal and regulatary requirements and United Kingdom Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board, This report, incluging the opinion,
has been prepared for and orly for the Company’s members as & body in accerdance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 18835 and for no other purpose.
We co not, in giving this oginion, accept or assume responsivility for any cther purpose or 1o any other person to whem this report is shown or into whese
hands it may come save where axprassly agreed by our prior consent in writing. '

We regort to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial statements and the auditable part of the
Report on directors' remuneration and related matters have been properly prepared in accardance with the Companies Act 1985, We alsc report toyou if, in

our opinion, the directors’ repert is not consistent with the financial statements, if the Company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received
all the information and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by faw regarding directors' remuneration and transactions is not disciosed.

We read the cther information contained in the annual report and consider the imglications for our repert if we become aware of any apparent misstatements
or material inconsistencies with the financial statements. The other information comprises only the directors' repart, the unaudited part of the Report on
directors’ remuneration and related matters, the Chairman's Statement, the Chief Executive’s Review, the Operating and Financial Reviews, the corporate
governance statement and the corporate social responsidility statement.

We review whether the carporate governance statement reflects the Company's compliance with the seven provisions of the Cembined Code specified for our
review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Authority, and we report if it does not. We are not required to consider whether the Boardf’s statements on
internal control cover all risks and controls, or to form an oginion on the affectiveness of the Company’s or Group’s corporate gevernance procedures or its risk
and control procecures.

Basis of audit opinion

We concucted our audit in accordance with auditing stanciards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence
refevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and the auditable part of the Repcrt on directers’ remuneration and refated matters. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparation of the financial statements, and of whether the
accounting policies are appropriate to the Company's circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

e planned and performed our auciit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to pravide us with sufficient
evidence to give reascnable assurance that the financial statements and the auditable part of the Report on directars’ remuneration and related matters are
free from material misstatement, whetner caused by fraud or other irregularity or error. In ferming our opinion we aiso evaluated the overall adeguacy of the
presentation of information in the financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion:

% the finarcial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at 31 March 2003 and of the result and cash flows
of the Graup for the year then ended; ’

¥ the financial statements have teen properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985; and

% those pars of the Report on directors’ remuneration and refated matters required by Part 3 of Schedule 7A to the Companies Act 1985 have been properly
prepared in accardance with the Companies Act 1885.

PricewaterhouseCoogers LLP
Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
London

21 May 2003




Group profit and loss account

Year arclec 21 March 2003

Sefore
gacdwil Goaawil
amcrtisation, amaerisation,
excepiional excagional VYaar encec
iterns and items and 31 March
ore-fictaticn pre-flotaticn 2002
divigenc civicend Tot Tea
Note £m &m £m g€m
" Turnover
Coniinuing operaticns 3754 - 5754 438.2
Acguisition during the vear 28 18.2 - 18.2 -
Total turnover from continuing operations 3 593.8 - £93.6 499.2
Cost of sales (261.3) - {251.3) (248.%)
Gross profit 332.3 - 332.3 2511
Net operating expenses: 4,8
Yistribution, administration and other income (215.8) (22.0) (237.8) (160.8)
L00dwill amortisation 5 - 6.4) 6.4) (4.9
Net operating expenses (215.8) (28.4) (244 .0) (165.7)
Contiruing operations 113.1 (27.3) 85.8 85.4
Acquisition during the year 28 36 (1.1 25 -
Total operating profit 167 {28.4) 88.3 85.4
Interest and similar inccme 8 1.8 - 1.8 50
Interest expense v 9 2.7) - 2.7 i 5.3)
Foreign currency loss on loans with GUS group (pre-flotation) : ] 2.3) - 2.3) ©.1)
interest expense and similar charges (5.0 - 5.0 (5.6)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 3,5 13.5 (28.4) 85.1 84.8
Tax on profit on erdinary activities 10 (38.4) 8.5 (32.9) (28.3)
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 74.1 (21.9) 52.2 56.5
Equity dividerd - to GUS group (pre-flotation ) 12 - 219.0) 219.0) -
Equity dividend - interim paid 12 5.0 - (5.0) -
Equity dividend - final proposed 12 (10.0) - (10.0) -
Retained profit/{loss) for the year 24 59.1 (240.9) (181.8) 56.5
Pence per share
Earnings
- basic 13 14.9p (4.4p) 10.5p 11.3p
— cliluted 13 14.6p {4.3p) 10.3p 11.p
Earnings befare goodwill amortisation and exceptional items
- basic 13 14.9p 12.3p
- dituted 13 14.6p 12.1p
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Statement of total recognised gains and losses

‘ear 2nded 31 March

2003

Nete &m £m
Retained (loss)i/prefit for the year 24 (181.8} 58.3
Currency {ransfation cifferences 1.1 {1.3)
Tax impact of currancy translation differences {C.4) -
Net impact of currency transiation differences 24 0.7 (1.3)
Total recognised gains and losses for the year (181.1) 55.2
Note of historical cost profits and losses
Year ended 31 March
2003 2002
£m gm
Reparted profit on ardinary activities before taxation 851 84.8
Realisation of property revaluation gain of previous years - 0.2
Difference between actual and historical cost depreciation charge 02 05
Historical cost profit on ordinary activities before taxation 85.3 855
Tax on profit cn ordinary activities (32.9) (28.3)
Cividend - to GUS group (pre-flotation) (219.0) -
Dividend - interim paid (5.0) ~
Dividend - final proposed {10.0) L~
Historical cost retained (loss)/profit for the year after taxation and dividends (181.6) 57.2
by . y
Reconciliation of movement in Shareholders’ Funds/
GUS investment in Burberry Group
Year ended 31 March
2003 2003 2002 2002
{pro formay™ {pro forma)
£m £m £m £m
Profit on ordinary activities after taxation 52.2 522 56.5 56.5
Dividend ~ to GUS group (pre-flotation) 218.0) (219.0) - -
Tividend - interim paid : 5.0) (5.0) - -
_tvidend - final proposed (10.00 {10.0) -~ -
Retained (lossy/profit for the year {181.8) (181.8) 56.5 56.5
Currency translation differences 07 10.0 (1.3 (1.3)
Pre-flotation
issue of preference share capital 0.8 0.8 - -
issue of ordinary share capital 486.7 480.7 - -
Deemed Distribution arising on reorganisation (704.1) (704.1) - -
Capital reserve arising on regrganisation 6.8 6.6 - -
Moverment of GUS group balances -~ 433.3 - {(12.5)
On and post-flotation
Issue of ordinary share capital 280.5 2505 - -
Repayment of GUS group balances - (250.5) - -
Waiver of GUS group balances 37.8 378 - -
Capital reserve arising on Restricted Share Plan 18.5 18.5 - -
Net addition to Sharenolgers’ Funds/GUS investment in Burberry Group 84.5) 107.6 55.2 42.7
Onpening Shareholders’ Funds/GUS investment in Burberry Group 4745 282.4 418.3 239.7
Clasing Shareholders’ Funds/GUS investment in Burberry Group 390.0 380.0 474.5 2824

‘See note 1 ~ Basis of preparation.



Balance sheets

Greup Company
At 31 March At 31 Merch
20C3 2002 20cz 2002 20C2
{pro icrmay
Note m £m £m en jotes’
Fixad assets
Intangidle asseis i4 123.7 8538 853 - -
Targibie fixed assets i3 1814 1244 124.4 - -
rvesimenis 16 34 01 0.1 9713 168.5
288.5 220.3 220.3 9713 169.5
Current assets
Stoek 7 33.8 823 323 - -
Depters 8 122.0 408.5 98.4 169.2 2433
Cash and short term depcsits 19 86.6 3C.2 30.2 - -
2924 518.0 211.8 169.2 243.3
Creditors - armounts falling due within cne year 20 (151.1) (24C.9) (125.9) (62.8) (3.8)
Net current assets 1413 2781 86.0 106.4 239.5
Total assets less current fiabilities 429.3 498.4 306.3 1,077.7 409.0
Cregitors — amounts falling due after more than one vear 23 35.2) {23.1) {23.1) ($8.6) -
Provisions for liabilities and charges 22 {4.6) 0.8 {0.8) - -
Net assets 380.0 474.5 282.4 979.1 . 4098.0
Capital and reserves
Called up share capital 23 1.1 ~ - 1.1 -
Shars premium account 24 122.2 89.4 - 122.2 283.4
Revaluation reserve 24 252 55 - ~ -
Cagital reserve 24 471 233 - ~ -
Cther reserve 24 704.1 - - 704.1 -
Profit and loss account 24 {509.7) 336.3 - 151.7 3198
| Equity Shareholcers’ Funds 389.2 4745 - 9783 409.0
bonfquity Shareholders' Funds 23 0.8 - - c8 -
Sharehoiders’ Funds 380.0 474.5 ~ 979.1 409.0
GUS investment in Burberry Group - - 2824 - -

‘See note 1 - Basis of preparation.

Approved by the Board on 21 May 2003 and signed on its behalf by:

J d‘&_@v- /(’[ ot /k[?

John Peace Michael Metcalf
Chairman Chief Operating and Financial Officer
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Group cash flow statement

Yegr gncea 3T Mareh

2003 2002
Note m £m
Cperating activities
Cperating profit atter goodwil amortisation and exceptional items 333 85.4
Excepticnal items 22.0 -
Goodwill amertisaticn ¢4 4.9
Operating profit cefore gecdwill amaortisation and exceptional items 116.7 a0.3
Depraciation, impairment and trademark amortisaticn chargas 19.0 14.0
Loss on disgesel of fixed assets and simiiar non-cash charges 1.5 02
Decrease/(increase) in stocks 52 7.0
Increzse in debtors (2.4) (5.2
Increase/(Cecrease) in creditors 25.0 (2.2)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 185.0 g0.1
Returns on investments and servicing of finance
Interest received 08 0.5
Interest paid (1.4) (o)e)]
Dividend received from investment 01 -
Net cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance {0.3) {0.4)
Taxation paid ' (30.8) (17.8)
Capital expenditure and financial investment
Purchase of tangible ard intangible fixed assels . (55.7) 39.4)
Sale of tangible fixed assets 0.2 05
Purchase of own shares (exciucing shares issued to ESOT) (4.5) -
Net cash outilow from capital expenditure and financial investment {60.0) (38.9)
Acquisitions
Deterred consideration for purchase of businesses (2.5) -
Purchase of businessas in year 28 {24.3) 4.5)
Net cash outfiow from acquisitions {26.8) 4.5)
Net cash inflow before dividends, PO related and financing activities 47.1 28.7
Dividends
‘quity dividends paid (inclucing £219m to GUS group pre-flotation) 224.0) -
Ceemed Distribution arising on recrganisation {net of capital reserve) (697.5) -
LNet cash (outflow)/inflow before management of liquid resources and financing (874.4) 28.7
Management of iquid resources
Increase in short term deposits with banks 25 (47.3) (2.4)
Financing
lssue of ordinary share capital on flotaticn (net of shares issued to ESCT) 2495 ~
lssue of Ordinary Shares to GUS group (pre-flotation) 488.7 -
Issue of preference shares to GUS group (pre-flotation) 23 0.8 -
Cecrease in extermnal borrowings 25 (7.8) (2.6
Funds received/(paid) on GUS group talances (pre-flotation) 446.1 (12.7)
Settlernent of GUS group balances (on fiotation) {250.3) -
Cecrease/(increase) in net balances due from GUS group 25 185.5 (12.7)
Net cash inflow/{outflow) from financing o24.7 (15.3)

Increase in cash during the year 25 3.0 1.0




;_______.’

Notes 1o the financial statements

1 Basis of preparaticn

Burberry Group is a iuxury geods manufaciurer, whelesaler and retailer in Europe, Morth America and Asia Pacific; ficensing activity is also carried out, princically
in Japan. All of the companies which comprise the Surberry Grouo are owned oy Burberry Group gic {"the Campany”™) diragily or indirectly, Pricr to tha
completion of the Initiai putlic offering in July 2002, ownership of these companies was {ransferred to Burberry Group plc farmerly Burberry Group Limited),
which was incorperated on 30 Octoter 1897 in England and Wales.

This annual recort cemprises the audited results for the 12 menths enced 31 March 2003 anc 2C02. The pro ferma financial informaticn for the 12 menths
encied 31 March 2002 has teen extracied from the Listing Particulars of the Company, darad 12 July 2002, and has only been presented whers it difiers

feam statutary financial information. The principal reasan for the difference arising is due to the reclassification of certain balarces for statutory reporting
ourpeses which were previously reported as part of the GUS investment in Surberry Greup in the Listing Particutars. The pro ferma reconciliation of movement
in Sharshoiders’ Funds for the year enced 31 March 2003 has been presented o reconcile the GUS investment in Burberry Group as at 31 March 2002

(s presented in ihe Listing Particulars of the Company) to the Sharehoicers' Funds as at 31 March 2003.

Tre financial informaticn has been prepared by consolidating (or combining ~ pro forma information only) the historical financial information for each of the
companies that comprise Burberry Group from aprlicable individual financial returns of these companies for the years ended 31 March 2003 and 2002.
As at 31 March 2002, the individual financial returns were prepared for GUS group consolidation purpeses and have been adjusted for relevant items

fously recorded only at a GUS pic level. Prior to flotation Burberry Group was recrganised, as described below, and a legal statutory group was formed.
Ag & consequence a statutory consclidation has teen prepared for the 12 months ended 31 March 2003 with comparative infarmation presented for the year
to 31 March 2002.

Up until flotation Burberry Group was a membper ¢f the GUS group, and relied on other GUS group companies to provide administration, management and
other services including, but not limited to, rental of premises, management information systems, accounting and financial reporting, treasury, taxation, cash
management, insurance and insurance management. human resources, employee benefit administration; payrall, professional, logistics and distribution services,
Burberry Group has been charged costs, recorded in the profit and foss account, by other GUS group comganies for some of these services. Although these
charges are intended broadly to reflect the costs that weuld apply on an arm's length tasis, it is possible that the terms of the relevant transactions would have
teen different if the transacting pariners had not teen connected with Burberry Group. On flotation these arrangements were formalised; the cost impact on
Burberry Group of these formalised arrangements is not material.

The tax charge for the year ended 31 March 2002 was determined based on the tax charges recorded by Burberry Group companies in their local statutory
acceunts as well as certain adjustments made for GUS group consofidation purposes. The tax charges recorded in the profit and loss account up to 31 March
2002 have been affected by the taxation arrangements within the GUS group, and are not necessarily regresentative of the tax charges that would have been
repcerted had Burterry Group been an independent greup. The tax charges recorded in the year enced 31 March 2003 reflect the impact of the reorganisation,
which occurred prior to flotation, as described below.

Interest income and exgense, as well as the foreign currency loss on loans with GUS {prior 1o fiotation) recorded in the profit and loss account for both periods,
have been affected by the financing arrangements within GUS group prior to flotation, and are not necessarily representative of the amounts that would have
been reported had Burberry Group teen independent. The rate of interest apglying to funding accounts within GUS group pricr to flotation was determined by
G ple. Since flotation, funding arrangements and interest rate risk have been managed by Burberry Group.

Prior to fiotation, as shown in the pro forma information, the net assets of Burberry Group are represented by the cumulative investment of GUS group in
Burkerry Group (shown as "GUS investment in Burberry Group”). Al non-trading transactions between Burberry Group and GUS group have been refiected
as mecvements in “GUS investment in Burberry Group”.

Pricr to flotation the GUS investment in Burberry Group comprised:

{a) assets and fiabilities not forrming part of Burberry Group after fiotation. These assets and liabilities have been transferred on or before fiotation to GUS group
comparnies in part setilement of the loans outstanding between GUS group and Burberry Group:

(b} loans due to and frorm GUS group companies. These amounts were settled fully either as part of the Burberry Group reorganisation with shares issued 10
GUS group and loan repayments, or by the walver of such loans by GUS group; and

{c) share capilal and reserves of Burperry Group companies.

In the cash flow statements up to 31 March 20C2, the movements in those balances in {a) and (b} above represent the ¢ash transacticns undertaken by other
GUS group comparies an behalf of Burberry Group. The balancas in (a) and (b) above are referred to as “GUS group balances” in the “Reconciliation of
movement in Shareholders' Funds/GUS investment in Burberry Group”, the "Group cash flow statement”, the "Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement
in net funds”, the “Analysis of net funds” and in the “Analysis of movement in net funds”.




Notes to the financial statements continued

1 Basis of preparaticn continued

Burberry Group recorganisation

Immeciately prior 1o the flotaticn on the Loncon Stock Exchange. a reorganisation of Burberry Group tock place resulting in the Company owning, dirsctly
or indirectly, all Burberry Group companies. Pricr to this, a number of Surberry Greup entities and certain Burterry-related assetls and liaoilities {together
“the Net Assets”) were held underneath GUS group comparies although Surberry Group indirectly contrelled them and had the economic rights 1o, and
was exposed to the risks in, the Net Assets. The Net Assets were accounted for &s quasi-subsidiaries in accordance with Financial Reporting Stancard 3,
"Reporting the substance of transactions”, and were thus consolidated as if thelr legal ownership restad with Burkerry Group.

The recrganisaticn inveived the acquisition by Burterry Group of the legal ownership of the Net Assets and the disposal to GUS group of those assets and
liabilities which did not form part of the Burberry Greup post-fictation. Burberry Group financed this rearganisaticn using loans from GUS greup: such loans
were repaid by a righis issue of crdinary share capital 1o GUS group (£486.7m). by loan repayment out of the croceeds of the Company's flataticn on the
London Steck Exchange (£250.5m) and ty the waiver of the remaining deot (£37.6m) by GUS groug.

These transactions Created a premium on the legal acquisition of the Net Assets of 2704.1m {"the Premium”). The accounting treatment required by Schedule 4A
10 the Companies Act 1985 would recognise the Premium as gocdwill. Mowever, the diractors consicer that, in substance. the Premium represents the value that
has been transferred outside of Burberry Group as a result of these transactiors. In effect, Burberry Group made a payment to GUS group for assets that it
aready controlied pricr tc the reorganisation. Consequently, in order to meet the overriding requirement of the Companies Act 1985 10 show a true and fair view,
the Premium has been treated as a districution to GUS group out of the consolidated reserves of Burberry Group (“the Deemed Distribution”). The directors
consider that it is not meaningful to guantify the effects of this departure fram the requirements of the Companies Act 1885.

As a result of the Deemed Distribution, a net deficit arises on the accurmulated profit and loss account in the Burberry Group consolidated balance sheet.

In orcer to eliminate this deficit on consolication an other reserve of £704.1m was created in the Company's own talance sheet by the transfer of this sum from
the share premium account, following High Court approval of the capital reduction, shortly before the admission of the Company's QOrdinary Shares to trading
by the London Stack Exchange.

This other reserve will be classified as cistributable once all the-Company's creditors in existence on 17 July 2002 {the date of approval of the capital reduction)
have been setiled in full. A capital reserve of £8.8m was also created as part of the recrganisation.

Acquisitions

The results of undertakings acquired are included in the financial informatian from the effective date of acquisition. On the acquisition of a company or business,
all of its assets and liabilities that exist at the date of acquisition are recarded at their fair values reflecting their condition at that date. Al changes o these assets
and liabilities and the resulting gains and losses after the date of acquisition are dealt with in the prefit and loss account.

2 Accounting policies

The consolicated financial information has been prepared under the historical cost convention, madified by the revaluation of certain fixed assets, and in
accordance with applicable accounting standards in the UK.

The principal accounting policies are:
{a) Turnover

Turnover, which is stated excluding VAT and other sales taxes, is the amcunt receivable for geods supplied (less returns, trace discounts and allowances)
and royatties receivable. )

Wholesale sales are recognised when goods are despatched to trade customers, with provisions made for expected returns and allowances as necessary.
Retait sales, returns and allowances are reflected at the dates of transactions with ccnsumers. Rovalty receivable from licensess is accrued as earned on the
basis of the terms of the relevant royaity agreement which, in the case of Japanese licences, is on the basis of production volumes.



Notes to the financial statements continues

2 Accounting policies ccntinued
(b) Intangible fixed assets

Geeawill

~or acquisitions of companies or tusinesses mace on or after 1 April 1998, gocdwill (being the excess of purchase consideration over the fair value of net
assets acguired) s capitalised as an intangitle fixed asset, Fair values are attributed to the identifizbie assets and liabifities that existec at the date of acquisition,
railecting their condition at that date. Acjustments are alsc madie to tring the accounting policies of accuired businesses inte alignment with those of Burberry
Zroup.

Gocdwill on acquisitions prior to 1 April 1998 was written off to reserves in the year of acquisition. On the disposal of a business, any gocdwill crevicusly written off
aceinst reserves in Burberry Group is included in the prefit or loss on dispesal.

Zeolwill on acquisitions after 1 April 1988 is capitalised and amertised by egual annual instaiments over its estimated useful economic life, not exceeding
2C years, taking into account the nature of the business acquired and other competitive considerations. The useful economic life of goodwill arising is determined
on a case by case basis. :

~airment reviews are performed if events or changes in circumstances incicate that the carrying vaiue rmay not te recoverable.
Trademarks and other inteflectual property
The cost of securing and renewing tracemarks and other inteflectual property is capitalised as an intangible fixed asset and amortised by equal annual
instaiments over its useful economic life, typically 10 years. The useful econemic life of trademarks and other inteflectual property is determined on a case
by case basis, typically in accordance with the terms of the underlying agreement.
{mpairment reviews are performed if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
(c) Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assets are stated at cost or revaiued amount where relevant, less depreciation.
Depreciation

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is calculated to write off the cost or revalued ameunt, less residual value, of the assets in equal annual instalments over their
estimated useful lives at the following rates:

Land Not depreciated
Freehcld buildings Up to 50 years
_easeholds - less than 50 years expired ‘ Qver the unexpired term of the lease
Plant, machinery, fidures and fittings 3-8vyears
F " fixtures and fittings 2 -5 years
Owwee sguipment 5 years
Computer software and equipment 3~5vyears

Lease premiums .
Amounts paid to acquire the rghts to a lease (“Lease Premiums”) are written off in equal annual instalments over the life of the lease or to the next rental review.,

Valuaions
Burberry Group has adopted a policy of not revaluing properties as permitted under Financial Reporting Stancard 15 “Tangible Fixed Assets”. Previously revalued
oreperties are included at their valuation at 31 March 1896 iess depreciation.

Some of Burberry Group's properties were professionally valued at 31 March 1996 on the basis of their open market value for existing use by Colliers Conrad
Ritolat Erdman Limited, Chartered Surveyors. Freehold properties are incluced at this 1996 valuation or cost. Leasehold properties are carried at original cost
and ar2 amortised over the remainder of the lease term on a straight line basis.

impairment
Impairment reviews are undertaken when performance trends or changes in circumstances suggest that the net bock value of a fixed asset is not fully recoverable.

Profitloss on disposal of fixed assets
Proiits and losses on disposal of tangible fixed assets represent the difference between the net proceeds and net book value at the date of sale. Disposals are
acceounted for when the relevant transaction becomes uncenditional.
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2 Accounting policies centinued
(d) Investments in group cempanies

investments held by the Cempany are carried at cost fess amounts written off in resgect of impairment. When investments are fully or partigily hedged by means
of foreign currercy berrowings, the hedged gropertion of those investments i3 retransiated at the relevant exchange rate and the resulting exchange differerce
taken te reserves alcng with the matching exchange differance on the foreign currency borrowings.

{e) Stock

Stack and werk in progress are valued on a first-in-first-out pasis at the lower of cost fincluding an appropriate prepertion of production overhead) and net
realisable vaiue. Provision is made to reduce cest tc no mare than net realizable value having regard 1o the age and condition of stock, as well as s anticipated
saleability.

{f) Deferred tax

Deferred taxation is recognised as a liability or asset if transactions have occurred at the balance sheet date that give rise 10 an obligation to pay mere taxation
in future, or a right to pay fess taxation in future. An asset is not recognised to the extent that the realisation of ecanomic bengfits in the future is uncertain.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted,

Mo deferred tax is recognised on the unremitted earnings of overseas subsidiaries. Deferred tax would be provided where remittance is anticipated and
is expected to rasult in a charge to taxation.

(g) Pension costs

The pension costs in the consclidated financial statements are determined in accordance with Statement of Standard Accounting Practice 24 (“SSAP 247
which is to be replaced by a new Standard, Financial Reporting Standard 17 (*FRS 17"). The transitional disclosure requirements required by FRS 17 are set -
out in note 33. :

GUS cefined benefit scheme
Eligible employees of Burberry Group participate in a number of GUS defined benefit schemes throughout the warld; the most impartant defined benelit
schemes are in the UK. The assets covering these arrangements are held in independently administered funds.

The cost of providing defined pension benefits (o participating Burberry employees is charged to the profit and loss account of Burberry Group cver the
anticipated pericd of emplcyment, in accerdance with recommendations made by independent qualified actuaries.

Defined contribution scheme

Burberry Group eligible employees also participate in GUS group defined contribution pension schemes, the principal one being in the UK with its assets held
in an independently administered fund. The cost of providing these benefits to participating Burterry employees is recognised in the profit and loss account
7f Burberry Group and comprises the amount of contributions payabte to the schemes in respect of the vear.

(h) Share schemes

Incentive plans

The cost of shares acquired by the Burberry Group Employee Share Ownership Trusts (“ESCTs") or the fair market value of the shares at the date of the grant,
less any consideration receivable from the participating Burberry employee, is ¢harged 1o the profit and loss account. Where awards are centingent upen future
avents {other than continued employment), an assessment of the likelinood of these conditions being achieved will be made at the end of each reporting period
and an appropriate accrua made over the pericd to which the panticipating Burberry employee’s performance relates. Where awards are not centingent upen
future events a full accrual is made immediately in the profit and loss account.

Save As You Earn scheme

GUS ple orerates a Save As You Earn scheme (in which certain UK employess of Burberry Group participate) that allows for the grant of GUS plc crdirary
shares at a discount to the market price at the date of the grant. Burberry Greup has made use of the exemption under UITF Abstract 17 not to recognise any
comgensation charge in respect of this scheme.
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2 Accounting policies continuec
(i) Foreign currency translaticn

Transiation of the rasults of overseas businesses

The results of overseas subsiciaries are translated at the average exchange rate for ihe year. The assets and liabilities of such undertakings are transiated

&t vear end exchange rates. Differences arising on the retransiaticn of the opening net investment in subsiciary comganies, and cn the transiation of their results,
are taken to reserves and are reported in the statement of total recognised gaing and iosses.

Transactiors in forgign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are transiated into Sterling at the exchange rate ruling at the date of the transaction or at the iorward contract
rate where hedgec. Monetary assets and liabilities dencminated in foreign currericies which are held at year end are translated inta Sterling at the exchange
rate ruling at the talance sheet date or at the ferward contract rate where specifically hedged. Exchange differences on monetary items are taken 1o the profit
anc loss account except where they refate to loans hedging investments in overseas subsiciaries of Burberry Group, in which case such differences (including
attributable taxation) are taken directly to reserves and limited to the foreign currency movement on the underlying investment.

() Financial instruments

- rberry Group uses derivative financial instruments 10 hedge its exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates arising on certain trading transactions.
The principal derivative instruments used are forward currency contracts taken out to hedge certain future royalty receivables and product purchases.
Gains and losses on such forward currency cantracts are recognised in the profit and loss account at the same date as the underlying transaction.

Pricr to flotation the financial instruments used by Burberry Group were managed by GUS group, with the principal instruments being forward currency
contracts and loans to or from GUS group companies. The rate at which intercompany interest was payable or receivable (if any) on these balances was
cetermined by GUS pic.

Since flotation the financial instruments used and managed by Burberry Group consist primarily of cash and forward currency contracts used to hecge
Currency exposures on trading transactions.

Burberry Group has taken advantage of the exemption avaiable under Financial Reporting Standard 13 “Derivatives and Financial Instruments”, in respect of shart
term debtors and creditors, and details in respect of these balances are excluded from ihe required cisclosures, other than within the currency risk disclosure,

(k) Operating leases

Gross rental income and expenditure in respect of operating leases are recognised on a straight line basis over the pericd of the leases. Certain rental expense
is determined on the basis of turnover achieved in specific retail locations and is accrued for on that basis.

() Related party transactions

F oo Reporting Standard 8, “Related Party Disclosures” ("FRS 8"), requires the disclosure of the detalls of material transactions tetween the reporting
enuy and related parties. Burberry Group has taken advantage of an exemption under FRS 8 not to disclose transactions between Surberry Group companies
which eliminate on consclidation.
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3 Segmental analysis

(i) Geographical analysis - analysis by origin

{a) Tlrnover — analysis ty origin Year anced 31 March
2CC3 2002
em joital
Europe 428.9 396.3
Less: zurcpean inter-segment turnover 10 other regions (57.5) (20.8)
372.4 3755
North America 133.8 104.0
Asia Pacific 88.1 19.9
Less: Asia Pacific inter-segment turncver (o Eurcpe ©.7) 0.2)
87.4 19.7
Totai turnover 593.6 499.2

The acquisition of the business in Kerea on 1 July 2002 increased turnover in the Asia Pacific region by £28.3m (after excluding £8.6m for turnover arising within
Asia Pacific) in the year ended 31 March 2003 and reduced net Zurcpean turnover by £10.1m.

(b) Profit before taxation ~ analysis by origin Year ended 31 March

2003 2002

£m em

Europe ‘ ‘ 926 81.6
North America ‘ 8.4 51
Asia Pacific . 158.7 - 36
116.7 90.3
Net interest expense 0.9 (0.5}
Foreign currency loss on loans with GUS group (pre-flotation) 2.3) ©.1)
Profit before goodwill amcertisation, exceptional items and taxation 113.5 89.7
Goodwill amartisation - Europe (5.1) {4.8)
- Asia Pacific (1.3 0.1

£xceptional items - Europe (20.3) -
~ North America (1.8) -

- Asia Pacific (C.1) -

Profit before taxation 851 84.8

The results above are stated after the realiccation of certain costs.

The acquisition of the business in Korea on 1 July 2002 increased profit before interest, goodwill amortisation, exceptional items and taxation in the Asia Pacific
region {and in the Wholesale and Retail business) by £3.8m in the year enced 31 March 2003, before the reallocation of certain ¢costs.
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coniinued
3 Segmental analysis continued
) Geographical analysis ~ analysis by origin continued
(c) Net assets - analysis oy origin At 31 March
2003 2002 o002
{cro forma)
m £m £m
Europe 128.1 1152 1182
North America 93.4 a1 811
Asia Pacific 3.1 29 28
Net operating assets 225.6 209.2 2098.2
Goodwill - Eurcpe 4.2 86.1 83.1
- Asia Pacific 28.6 68 6.3
Ceferred consideration for acquisitions - Europe (19.2) (17.3) (17.3)
- Asia Pacific (12.5) (5.0) 5.0
~ash at bank, short term deposits, less bank cverdrafts and tarrowings 79.6 21.3 213
.estment in own shares 3.3 - -
Net funding balances with GUS group companies - 1821 -
Taxation (including deferred taxation) 04 (20.5) 0.5
Cividends payable ~ GUS group companies (7.8) - -
Cividends payable ~ cther sharehoicers (2.2) - -
Net assets 390.0 474.5 2824

The acquisition of the business in Korea on 1 July 2002 increased net operating assets in the Asia Pacific region {and in the Wholesale and Retail business)

by £5.9m as at 31 March 20C3.

(i) Geographical analysis — turnover by destination

‘Year ended 31 March

2003 2002
£m m
gurcpe 302.7 286.7
North America 140.5 110.5
Asia Pacific 1470 1001
Otrer 3.4 19
Total turnover 5393.6 499.2
{iii) Analysis by class of business
{a) Turnover - analysis by class of business Year ended 31 March
2003 2002
£Em £m
Whclesale 306.9 288.3
Retall 2284 156.9
Wholesale and Retait 535.3 4457
Licence 58.3 53.5
Total turncver 533.8 499.2

The acquisition of the business in Korea on 1 July 2002 increased turnover in Wholesale and Retall by £18.2m in the year ended 31 March 2003.
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continued

3 Segmental analysis continued
{iii) Analysis by class of business continued
(@) Turncver — analysis by class of business centinued

An analysis of turnover ty product category is shown below:

Year anded 31 Marcn

20Q3 2002

gm £m

Wemenswear 187.9 165.2
Menswear 162.8 149.4
Accessories 169.5 125.8
Cther 5.1 5.3
Wholesale and Retail 535.3 445.7
Licence 58.3 53.5
Total turnover 593.6 499.2
Number of directly operated stores, concessions and outlets open at 31 March 132 69

The acquisition of the business in Korea on 1 July 2002 increased the number of directly operated concessions by 46 and outlets by 1 as at the date of acquisition.

(b) Profit ‘pefore taxation — analysis by class of business

Year ended 31 March .

2003 2002

£m £m

Wholesale ard Retail 64.3 . 427
Licence 52.4 47.6
116.7 90.3

Net interest expense 0.9} .9)
Foreign currency loss on loans with GUS greup (pre-flotation) 2.3 0.1)
Profit before goodwill amortisation, exceptional items and taxation 113.5 89.7
Goocwill amortisation ~ Wholesale and Retall (6.4) (4.9)
Excepticnal items - Wholesale and Retail (18.3) ~
- Licence 3.7) -

Profit before taxation 85.1 84.8

The results above are stated after the realiocation of certain costs.

Tne Wholesale and Retait business is managed in an integrated manner and therefore internal trading between these operations is not on a third-party basis
in certain respects. The directors do not consider that an analysis of the profit and foss account within the Wholesale and Retail business would be meaningful.
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continued
3 Segmental analysis continued
{iil} Analysis by class of business continued
{c) Net assets ~ analysis by class of business AL 31 Maren
2003 2002 2002
{cro formay)
£m em £m
Whelesale and Retall 2221 205.8 2058
Licance 3.5 36 38
N2t operating assets 2258 209.2 209.2
Geodwill - Whelesale and Retail 122.8 849 94.9
Deferred censiceration for acquisitions -~ Wnolesale and Retall 31.7) (22.5) (22.35)
Cash at bank, short term derostts, less bank overdrafts and berrowings 79.6 21.3 21.3
‘nvestment in own shares 33 - -
Net funding batances with GUS group companies - 162.1 -
-ation (including deferrad taxation) G4 (20.3) (20.5)
Lwvidends payable - GUS group companies (7.8) - -
Dividends payable ~ other sharehciders 2.2) - -
Net assets 390.0 474.5 282.4
4 Turnover and operating profit
Year ended 31 March 2003
Before goodwill Cocawill
amcriisation amortisation Year enced
and exceptional  and exceptional 31 March
items iterns Total 2002
£m £m £m £m
Turnover 5936 - 533.6 4639.2
Cost of sales (261.3) - (261.3) (248.1)
Gross profit 332.3 - 3323 2511
Cistribution costs (24.3) 3.7 (98.0) (71.0)
Administrative — expensas (122.5) (18.3) {140.8) (91.8)
— goodwill amortisation - (8.4) ©.4) (4.9)
Cther operating income 12 - 1.2 20
Oy  .ting profit 118.7 (28.4) 88.3 854

The incremental impact of the acquisition of the business in Korea on 1 July 2002 is shown in note 28.

Cther operating income arises from sub-letting certain surplus leasehold properties. Burberry Group's abifity to sub-let these properties has expired or will

expire at varlous datas up ta 2 January 2005, mainly due to the reversion of headlease interests.
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5 Prefit an ardlinary activities befcre taxation

2003 2062

Profit befora taxation is stated after charging/(crediting):

Cepreciation of tangible fixed assets 18.3 133
Fixed asset imcairment charge relating to certain ratail assets 2.1

Amortisation ¢f goodwill 6.4 49
Amortisation of trademarks and other intellectual property 01 0.
Employee costs {see note 7) 94.5 81.8
Loss on disgosal of fixed assets : 0.3 c2
Progerty rental incorne uncer operating feases (see note 4) (1.2 (2.0)
Operating lease rentals - land and buildings 31.7 18.3
Auditers’ remuneration

- audit services {including £3,000 for the Company (2002 £10C)) 0.3 0.5
- non-audit services 0.8 0.5
Net exchange gain on tracing items (1.3)

Exchange loss on foans with GUS group (pre-flotation) (see note 9) 23 Q.1

Cce

Auditors’ remuneration for non-aucit services in 2003 included £0.6m for tax related services and £0.2m for other matters. in addition, an amount of £0.1m
was capitalised in 2003 (2002: £0.5m) in refation to acquisitions.
6 Exceptional items

The exceptional charge arising in the year ended 31 March 2003 consists of the following amaounts:
Year ended 31 March

2003 2002

o tm em
Granting of awards under the Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan (the “RSP") 18.5
Employers’ National Insurance fiability arising on the RSP awards 2.1
Shares gifted to employees under the All Employee Share Plan 1.0
Cther costs relating to the Initial Public Offer 04
Total 220

The associated tax credit relating to these exceptional items is £6.3m and the cash outflow during the year in relation to these items was £0.3m.

wards were mace under the RSP to the executive directors and other senior management of Burberry Group in respect of services provided prior to flotation.
No previous awards had teen made, and no further awards will be made, under the RSP. The cost of granting options under the RSP is equal te the amount by
which the fair value of Ordinary Shares exceeds the exercise price at the date of grant of options. As the exercise price of these options is nil, the cost of granting
options under the RSP equals the fair value of Ordinary Shares at the date the options were granted (£2.30 per Ordinary Share). This cost has been recegnised
in the profit and loss account as ro performance criteria (other than continued ermployment with Burberry Group) are attached to these opticns. The total cost of
the RSP (£18.5m) does not give rise to a reduction in net assets as there is a compensating entry on consolidation to the cagital reserve reflecting the anticipated
issue of new Qrdinary Shares. As no further awards will be made under the RSP, the consciidated profit and loss account of Burberry Group in future years
will not be affected by the RSP (except in respect of reserve movements and the number of shares in issue for the purpose of calculating earnings per share),

The Employers' National Insurance liakility (cr overseas equivalent) arising in respect of the RSP will becorne payable when the options are exercised by the
incividual employee. The basis of the exceptional charge recorded in the profit and loss account (£2.1m) is the employers’ National Insurance (or overseas
equivalent) arising on the fair vaiue af the Qrdinary Shares at the date the options were granted (£2.30 per Ordinary Share).

in adidition, shares with a value totalfing £1.0m were gifted to Burberry Group employees under an All Employee Share Plan on flotation. The cost of this gift
ras been recognised immediately as no performance criteria are attached.

All shares held in respect of the Al Empioyee Share Plan and National insurance liablities {or overseas equivalent) are held in the Burberry Groug ESCTS.
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7 Employee costs

Staff cosis, inclucing directers’ emoluments, during the year were as follows:
Year zndec 31 March

2003 2002

em &m

\Weges and selaries 823 72.3
Saocial security costs 8.9 7.7
Cirer pensicn costs (see note 33) 2.8 18

" Total 94.5 81.6

Tre average numier of full time eguivalent emgloyees (including diractors) during the vear was as follows;
‘ Year ended 31 March

2003 2002
Numbeer of Nurrber of

emplcyees employees’
~irope 2,594 2,531
th America 658 . 533
Asia Pacific 394 141
Total 3,646 3,225

‘Number has teen restated to include 151 acditional employees.

SAYE Svhare Option Scheme

A Save As You Earn (SAYE) Shars Opticn Scheme offering GUS plc ordinary shares was introduced for employees in the UK by GUS plc in the year énded
31 March 2001, with a further option scheme offered to all UK employees of GUS plc in the year ended 31 March 2003. The number of GUS plc ordinary shares

subject to option held by Burberry Group employees (including a director of the Company) as at 31 March 2003 were as follows:
Number cf shares
under cption

At 31 Mareh At 31 March
Period of exercise Exercise price 2003 2002
From 01.05.20C4 tc 31.10.20C4 384.0p 210,548 251,005
From 01.05.2006 to 31,10.2006 384.0p 151,833 175,641
From 01.09.2005 o 28.02.2006 523.0p 51,127 -
From 01.09.2007 to 29.02.2008 523.0p 34,485 -
Total 447,994 426,646

dministrative costs of this scheme have not been bome by Burberry Group and are not considered to be material.
Share options and awards

i GUS schemes

Share options have been granted to Burberry empicyees under the GUS 19398 Approved and Non-Approved Executive Share Opticn Schemes during the
years encled 31 March 2001 and 2002 in respect of the ordinary shares of GUS plc. The unexercised opticns granted to Burberry employees (including those
granted to directors of the Company) under these schemes are as follows:

Number of Number of

share options share opticns

ai 31 March at 3t March

Period of exercise Exercisg orice 2003 2002
Fram 07.04.2003 to 07.04.2010 375.7p 172.812 172,612
From 11.06.2004 to 11.06.2011 612.7p 1,175,381 1,270,068
From 17.12.2004 t0 17.12.2011 635.0p 180,526 180,526

Total 1,528,519 1,623,207
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7 Employee costs continued o

ii) The Burterry Senior Executive Restricted Share Plan {the “REF")
Cn 11 July 2002 awards in raspect of a total of 8,100,188 Crdinary Shares were made to directors and senior management under the 3SE

At 31 March 2003 awards in respect of a tctal of 8,058,198 Crdinary Shares remained outstanding and 923,236 Crdinary Sharas (with a cost of £2.1m) have
‘been purchased by the Burberry Group ESCTs to cover the Employers Naticnal insurance liability (or overseas equivalent) ansing on this plan. The cost of the
RSP shares {ircluding the Crdinary Shares acquired to cover Empioyer's Naticnal insurance fiability theraon) has been provided for as an excentional item in the
year to 31 NMarch 2C03. No shares were issued during the year in respect of the RSP,

Participanit's awards were made in the form of options with an exercise price of nil, The unexercised awards granted under this scheme finclucing those granted
to directors of ine Company) in respect of Crclinary Snares of the Company are as follows:

Nurrber of

Period of exercise Exercise price Qrdinary Shares
From 11.07.2005 10 11.07.2012 nil 4,027.6C0
From 11.07.20G8 to 11.07.2012 il 2013.799
From 11.07.2007 to 11.07.2012 nil 2.013.7¢S

- Total . 8,055,198

iy The Burberry Senior Executive PO Share Cption Scheme (“the IPO Cption Scheme”)
On 11 July 2002 awards in respect of a total of 5,855,198 Ordinary Shares were made to directors and senior management under the 1PQ Option Scheme.

At 31 March 2003 awards in respect of a total of 5,830,198 Ordinary Shares remained outstanding and 480,097 Crdinary Shares (with a cost of £1.1m) have
been purchased by the Burberry Group ESOTs to hedge the Employer's National insurance liability (or overseas eguivalent) that may arise in respect of this
scherme. No Crdinary Shares were issued during the year in respect of the share options granted. ’

Participant’s awards were made in the form of options with an exercise price equal 10 the price on flotation, £2.30 per Ordinary Share. The unexercised awards
granted under this scheme {including these granted to directors of the Company) in respect of Ordinary Shares of the Company are as foliows:

Number of
Period of exercise Exercise price  Ordinary Shares
From 11.07.2003 10 11.07.2012 230.0p 1.843,389
From 11.07.2004 10 11.07.2012 230.0p 1,943,389
From 11.07.2005 to 11.07.2012 230.0p 1,943,400
Total 5,830,198

iv) All Employee Share Plan

On flotation all employees were offered shares in the Company under an All Employee Share Plan. A total of 413,700 Ordinary Shares with a value of £1.0m

" ere awarded to empioyees, and the options over the awards have an exercise price of nil.

On flotation the Company purchased 421,450 Ordinary Shares at an aggregate cost of £963,335 in respect of these awarcs and the Emplayer’s National
Insurance liability (or overseas equivalent) arising thereon. These Ordinary Shares are held in two trusts, being the Burberry Group Share Incentive Plan and the
Burberry Group pic ESOP Trust. The Ordinary Shares must be held in trust between three and five years. The cost of these Ordinary Shares has been written of
as an exceptional item in the year to 31 March 2003.

The awards granted and remaining outstanding under this scheme as at 31 March 2003 (nil in respect of the directors of the Company) in respect of Ordinary
Shares in the Company are as follows:

. Numper of
Period of exercise Exercise price  Orclinary Shares
From 19.07.2005 to 19.10.2005 nil 241,700
From 25.10.2005 to 18.07.2082* nil 158,80C
Total 400,300

*No cate has been specified when awards lapse. The cessation date of the trust in which these awards are held is 18 July 2082.
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8 interest and similar income
Year ended 31 March

2003 2002

£m Zm

Zwvidend income from rade investment 04 -
Zank interest income 03 0.5
Interast inceme receivatle from GUS group companies . 08 45
‘nierest recewvatle and similar income 1.7 5.0
Total 1.8 5.0

ingrest income ug 1o the date of fiotation in July 2002 was affected by the financing arangements within the GUS greup, and is not necassarily reprasentative

WiLZ

oi the interest income that would have Deen reporied had Burcerry Group been indegencent.

9 Interest expense and similar charges
Year ended 31 March

2C03 2002

£m £m

Cn bank loans and cverdrafts 1.2 0.8
Interest expense payable to GUS group companies 1.5 43
2.7 55

Fareign exchange loss cn loans to GUS group companies 23 Q.1
Total 5.0 5.6

interest expense up to the cate of flotation in July 2002 was affected by the financing arangements within the GUS group, and is not necessarily representative
cf the interest that would have been reported had Burterry Group been intlegendent.

The foreign exchange losses on loans to GUS group companies have been recorded in the profit and loss account of Burberry Group as loans were made by
Burterry Group companies to hedge the net assets of other GUS group companies. These losses relate to loans that existed prior to fiotation and which were

setited before or on fotation.
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10 Taxation

Analysis of charge for the year

Year encec 31 March

ZC03 2002
em £m
Current tax
UK corporation tax
Current tax on income for the year enclec 31 March 20C3 at 30% (2002: 30%) 23.3 211
Double taxation retief (6.5) (8.0
Agjustment in respect of prior vears 20 -
193 15.1
Foreign tax
Current tax on income for the year 22.4 128
Adjustments in respect of prior years - 03
Total current tax 42.2 28.2
Deferred tax
UK deferred tax
Crigination and reversal of timing cifferences 4.1y 3)
Adjustraents in respect of prior years (3.0) .8)
(7.1 09
Foreign deferred tax
Crigination and reversal of timing differences 2.0 05
Adjustments in respect of prior years 0.8 05
Total deferred tax (9.3) 0.1
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 329 28.3
The tax rate applicable on profit on crdinary activities varied from the standard rate of corperation tax in the UK due to the following factors:
Year ended 31 March
2003 2002
£m £m
Tax at 30% on profit before taxation 25.5 25.4
Rate adjustments relating to overseas profits 0.9} 0.8
Permanent disallowables 1.3 -
Tax losses utilised 0.2) (1.7)
Tax losses not utilised 2.8 1.7
Qooedwill amertisation not deductible 2.0 1.6
Tax arising on exceptional items 0.2 -
Adjustments in respect of prior years 30 Q.3
Timing difierences 7.1 0.1
Cther 1.4 -
Total current tax 42.2 28.2

Burberry has commenced proceedings with the Competent Authorities with regard to resolving transfer pricing of internal sales between the UK and the USA.
As part of the agreements with GUS, certain tax liabilities which arise and relate to matters prior to 31 March 2002 will be met by GUS. From 1 Aprif 2002 any
liatility will be due by the Burberry Group. No provision has been made for additional taxation arising from these proceedings as none is anticipated overall.
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11 Profit on ordinary activities after taxation

Profit on orcinary activities after taxation but tefore dividends cayable includes £28.5m (2002: 2171.Cm) which is dealt with in the financial stalements of the
Ccmpany. As permitted by section 250 of the Companies Act 1885, the Company has net gresented its own profit and loss acceunt.

12 Dividends

Ordinary dividends (Equity) Year ended 31 March
2003 2002
em m
Cividend paic 1o GUS group (pre-flotation) 219.0 -
interim dividend paid (1.0p ger share) - GUS greup 3.9 -
- other sharehclders 1.1 -
Final dividend preposed (2.0p per share) ~ GUS group 7.8 -
- other shareholcers 22 -
“-tal 234.0 -

Cn 14 June 2002, prior to flotation, Burberry Group paid a dividend of £219.0m to GUS group as part of the Burberry Group reorganisation.

Preference dividends {Non-Equity)
On 31 March 2003 Burberry Group paid a total preference dividend of £18,454 (0.001p per praference share) to GUS group on the redeemable preference
shares issued prior to flotation {see note 23 for further detalils).

13 Earnings per share
The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on profit after taxation divided by the weighted average number of Crdinary Shares in issue during the
periad since flotation.

Hasic earnings per share before amortisation of goodwill and excepticnal items is disclosed to indicate the underlying profitability of the Group. The calculaticn

of diluted earnings per share reflects the dilutive effect of the Restricted Share Plan (*RSP”).
Year enced 31 March

2003 2002

Em £m

Profit on ordinary activities after taxation, but before goodwill amortisation and exceptional items 741 61.4
Effect of goodwill amortisation (net of attributable taxation) 6.2 (4.9)
Effect of exceptional iteams {(net of attributable taxation) (15.7) -
{ ton ordinary activities after taxation 52.2 56.5

The weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for 2002/03 represents the number of Burberry Group pic Ordinary Shares in issue at flotation through to
31 March 2003 (2002: number of Burberry Group pic shares in issue at flotation) excluding Ordinary Shares held in the Burberry Group's ESCTs.

Al Farrmarery (ormacm mles Anrs Al Reanmrt anA Acessonte 200907
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13 Earnings per share continuad

Diluted 2arnings per share fcr the relevant financial pericd is based on the weighted average numiber of Ordinary Shares in issue at flotation through to 31 March
20C3 {exclucing any Crdinary Shares held in the Burberry Group's ESOTs), tcgether with the awards made uncer the RSP (which will have a Cilutive efiect when

axercisec) and assuming the full vesting of all cutstanding awarcs.

‘Year enced 31 March

2003 2002
Millicn Millicn
Weighted average number of Orcinary Shares in issue during the vear 4981 4382
Dilutive effect of the RSP 3.1 8.1
Diluted weighted average numiber of Orclinary Shares in issue curing the year 506.2 506.3

Basic earnings per share

Vear enced 31 March

2003 20C2

Pence Pence

Basic earnings per share befcre goodwill amortisation and exceptional items 14.9 123
Effect of goodwill amortisation (1.2) (1.0)
Eifect of exceptional items {32) -
Basic earnings per share 10.5 11.3

Diluted earnings per share

Year ended 31 March

2003 2002
Pence Pence
Diluted earnings per share before goodwill amortisation and exceptional items 14.6 1241
Effect of geodwill amortisation 12 - - (1.0)
Effect of exceptional items 3.1 -
Diluted earnings per share 10.3 1.1
14 Intangible assets
Trademarks
and other
inteflectual
Goodwill property Total
Cost £m £m £m
A1 Aprit 2002 103.3 1.1 104.4
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 101 ‘ - 10.1
Additions 255 0.1 256
At 31 March 2003 138.9 1.2 140.1
Amortisation £m £m £m
At 1 April 2002 84 0.2 88
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 13 - 13
Charge for the year 6.4 C1 8.5
At 31 March 2003 16.1 03 16.4
Net beok value £m £m £m
At 31 March 2003 ¢ 122.8 0.9 123.7
At 31 March 2002 949 038 95.8
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15 Tangible fixed assets
Lzasehcld
‘and and

Fraehold buildings Fixiures, Aszeisin

fand and less ithan fittirgs and the ccursg cf

tuidings 30 years equipment consiryciich Towl
Cost or valuation em £m £m m om
At Apr 2002 9583 273 57.5 1.4 1826
Zifect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.8} (1.8) 1.4 0.1 Q.7)
Acguisition of subsidiaries - - Q0.5 - 0.5
Additions Q7 34.7 210 0.3 57.3
Reclassifications (4.8) - 8.2 {(1.4) -
Cisposals - ©.n 1.2 - (1.9)
At 31 March 2003 91.2 60.2 85.4 1.0 237.8
Depreciation £m £m £m em £m
At 1 April 2002 12.7 11.2 343 - 582

“ect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.5 0.8 1.0 - 0.7

Frovided in year 28 35 105 - 16.8
Impairment charge on certain retail assets - 0.2 1.9 - 2.1
Reclassifications 2.3) - 23 - ~
Cisposals - ©.3) (1.1) ~ {1.4)
At 31 March 2003 13.7 13.8 489 - 76.4
Net book value &m £m £m £m £m
At 31 March 2003 775 46.4 36.5 1.0 161.4
At 31 March 2002 83.2 16.8 23.2 1.4 124.4

Durng the year ended 31 March 2003 certain retall assets became impaired and the cost of these assets was written down. The impairment charge was
based on a review of the value of the assets in use and was determined in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 11. The discount rate used in these
calcutations was 15% and applied to the pre-tax cash flows atiributable to these assets.

Cartain properties were revalued at 31 March 1986 and are included at their valuation at this date less depreciation. Other properties are included at cost.

Tre revaluations performed at 31 March 1996 were carried out by external valuers, Colliers Conrad Ritblat Erdman Umitec, Chartered Surveyors, on an open
market basis for existing use. This valuation was carried out in accordance with the Royal institution of Chartered Surveyors Appraisal and Valuation Manual.

A1 31 March
2003 2002
ahold and leasehold land and buildings held at revalued amount £m £m
Revalued amount 29.4 30.3
Aggregate depreciation (5.3 5.1
Net book value 241 25.2
if the revalued assets were stated on the historical cost basis, the amounts would be:
At 31 March
2003 2002
Freehold and leasehold land and buildings at historical cost £m £m
Historical cost 8.6 9.4
Acgregate depreciation (5.1) (5.6)
Net book value based on historical cost 3.5 3.8
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16 Investments

Group
Interest in own shares Trace
investment
Numger of Net oock cestand net
Crdinary Shares value ek value Total
Miflion &m £m £m
At 1 April 2002 - - 0.1 Q.
Additions - on fictation 1.3 43 - 43
Additicns - post-ilotation 05 1.2 - 1.2
Sharas written off (All Employee Share Plan) - (2.2) ~ (2.2)
At 31 March 2003 23 3.3 0.1 3.4
Company
In:erest in own shares . Group
undertakings
Number of Net beok cost and net
Qrdinary Shares vaiue bock valie Tatal
Miltion £m £m £m
At 1 April 2002 - - 169.5 168.5
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes ~ - 0.1 1)
Provision against investments - - (1.7) .7
Additions — on flotation : 1.8 4.3 955.8 660.1
Additions - gost-flotation 05 12 - 1.2
Shares written off (Al Employee Share Plan) - 2.2) - . 2.2)
Cisposals ’ - - (155.5) (155.5)
At 31 March 2003 2.3 3.3 968.0 971.3

Burberry Group plc's principal subsiciary undertakings are fisted on page 88.

Investment in own shares represents the cost of 1,413,333 of the Company’s Ordinary Shares (nominal value of £707) purchased in July 2002, for a cost of
£3.3m, which amounts to 0.3% of the called up share capital. These shares have been acquired by the Burberry Group ESCTs in the open market using funds
provided by Burberry Group companies to meet Employer's National Insurance obligations (or overseas equivalent) arising on the RSP and PO share option
awards. One of the Burberry Group ESOTs has waived its entitlerent to dividends of £16,741.

In addition, the Company purchased 421,450 shares in July 2002 and 50C,00C shares in March 2003, for a total cost of £2,193,885, to meet the Company’s

obligations in respect of awards made (cr proposed as at 31 March 2003) to employees under an All Employee Share Plan. These shares were acquired

hy the Burberry Group pic ESOP Trust and The Burberry Group Share Incentive Plan in the open market using funds provided by Burberry Group companies.
he cost of these shares has been written off, as they have been or will be gifted unconditionally to emptoyees.

The costs of funding and administering the trusts are charged i the profit and loss account of Burberry Greug in the period to which they relate. The market
value of all own shares held at 31 March 2003 was £5.5m.

The trade investment represents an investment in Suit Spain S.L, a clothing manufacturing company incorgorated in Spain in which the Burberry Group holds a
21.5% share of its ordinary share capital. The Burberry Group does not exercise any significant influence on the financial and operating decisions of the company.
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17 Stock
At 31 March
2003 2002
£m m
Paw materals 138 i8.2
Werk in progress 72 5.2
Firished geocs 83.0 80.9
Total 83.8 82.3

There is no significant difference tbetween the replacement cost of stock and the amounts snown atove, on the basis that stock subject 1o provisioning would
nct be replacad, and is therefore exciuded from this caiculaticn.

18 Debtors
Group cmgany
At 31 March AL37 March
2003 2002 2C02 2003 2002
{pro forma)
£m £m £m m &m
Amounts falling due within one year:
Trace debtors 86.1 777 777 - -
Otrer debtors i1 0.8 0.8 - -
Prepayments and accrued inccme 11.3 . 121 121 - -
Corporation tax 34 0.8 08 21 -
Trading balances owed by GUS group comparnies 0.2 0.3 0.3 - -
Funding balances owed by GUS group companies (pre-flotation) . - 298.8 - - 187.4
Cempanies/assets to be disposed (on flotation) - 8.3 - - -
Amecunts receivable from subsidiary companies - R - 1841 -
102.1 398.7 81.6 20.2 187.4
Amounts falling due after one year:
Deferred tax assets 18.3 7.8 7.8 - -
Cerporation tax 0.8 - - - -
Other debtors 0.8 - - - -
Amgounts receivable from subsidiary companies - - - 143.0 559
Total 122.0 406.5 99.4 169.2 243.3
L (redtax assets l
Balance at 1 April 2002 7.8
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes 0.2)
Credited to the profit and loss account . 9.3
Acguisition of subsidiaries 24
Other movements (1.0)

Balance at 31 March 2003 ‘ 18.3
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18 Lebtors continued
The analysis of the deferred tax assets is shown Celow:
2131 March
2003 2002
£m £m
Accelerated capital allowarces - 0.4 Q0.5
Unrealised stcek profit and other stock provisions &2 2.3
Share schemes &3 -
Net ocperating losses Q3 0.1
Cther short term timing differences 3.1 49
Undiscounted deferred tax assets 18.3 78
The deferred tax assets recorded in each year arises from timing differences which are expected to reverse in the {Craseeable future.
18 Cash and short term deposits
At 31 March
2003 2002
em £m
Cash 372 278
Short term deposits (see note 32) 494 24
Total 86.6 30.2
20 Creditors ~ amounts falling due within one year
Group Company
At 31 March At 31 March
2003 2002 2002 2003 2002
(pro forma)
£m £m £m £m Em
Secured:
Bank loans (see note 32) - 8.2 8.2 - -
Unsecured:
Bank Icans and overdrafts (see note 32) 7.0 0.7 07 - -
Trade creditors . 269 27.0 270 - -
“ividends payagie - GUS group 78 ~ - 7.8 -
Dividends payable - other sharehclders 2.2 -~ - 22 -
Trading balarces owed to GUS group companies 5.1 03 03 - -
Funding balances owed to GUS group companies (pre-flotation) - 15.0 - - -
Amounts due to subsidiary companies - - - 524 -
Corpaoration tax (UK and overseas) 22.1 289 289 - 38
Cther taxes and sccial security costs 4.6 4.0 40 - -
Other creditors 18.4 17.0 170 - -
Accruals and deferred income 54.5 37.3 373 04 -
Ceferred consideration for acquisitions 2.5 2.5 25 - -
Total 151.1 2409 125.9 62.8 3.8

Bank loans ard overdrafts at 31 March 2C03 represent unpresented cheques. The secured corrowings as at 31 March 2002 refated to a specific freehold

property ard specific trade debtors.
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21 Creditors - amounts falling due after more than one year

CGioLo Comgany

At 31 Maren At 31 March
2003 2002 2008 2002
£m £m em m

Unsecured:

Cther creditars, accruals and deferred income 8.0 3.1 - -
"Ceferred consideraticn for acauisitions 23.2 200 - -
Amourts due to subsidiary companies - - 88.5 -
Total 35.2 23.1 98.5 -

Deferred consideration due after more than one year arises from the acquisitions ¢f two businesses, Burterry (Spain) S.A. and Mercacer y Casadevall S.A.,

and the trade anct certain assets of the Burberry business in Korea. The amounts due in relation to the acquisition of Burberry (Spain) S.A. as at 31 March 2003
of £18.2m (2002: £17.5m) reiate to an earn cut agreement and are payable in cash, inter alia, depencent upon ihe achievement of rading resuits in aggregate
ior the five years ending 31 March 2005, The censideration payable may vary from nit to a maxirmum of €41.1m (£28.2m). Any incremental amounts arising since
31 March 2002 have been charged o the profit and loss account.

22 Provisions for liabilities and charges

Pension
obligaticns Other Total
* £m £m £m
At 1 April 2002 0.3 0.3 08
Utilised ' - " (6.3) 0.3)
Charged to profit and loss account 0.1 40 41
At 31 March 2003 . 0.4 4.2 . 46

Information on'pension obligations is set out in note 33 and refates to the retirement indemnities in France. Other amounts mainly relate to property cbligations
which are expected to be utilised over a three year pericd.

20 Burherry Greun ~ie Annual Resort ard Accounis 2002/03
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23 Called up share capital

Group and Company

20C3 2002
Authorised share capital £m s
1.889,668,96€,0C0 (2002; 1,000,C00,000) Crdinary Shares of 0.05p (2002: £1) each 1,0C0.0 1,0C0.0
1,800.00C,0C0C redeemable praference shares of 0.05p each 0.8 -
Total 1,000.8 1,000.0
Allotted, called up and fully paid share capital Numger £m
Ordinary Shares of 0.05p each (2002: £1 each)
At 1 April 2002 500 -
Allotied to GUS group companies {pre-flotation) . 43,501 -
Allctted to GUS group companies on share split {pre-fiotation) 68,851,999 -
Allotted to GUS group companies on rights issue (pra-flotation) ’ 287.638.4CC 0.2
Allctted on flotation 112,359,600 0.1
At 31 March 2003 500,000,000 0.3
Redeemable preference shares of 0.05p each
At 1 April 2002 - -
Allotted to GUS group companies {pre-flotation) 1,600,000,600 0.8
At 31 March 2003 ) ' 1,600,000,000 0.8
Totat called up ordinary and preference share capital 11

Prior to re-registering from Burberry Group Limited to Burberry Group pic the Company had a share split and the nominal value of shares in issue was recuced
from 10Cp per share t0 0.05p per share.

Redeemable preference share capital
Cailed up redeemabie preference shares, which carry limited voting rignts, were issued prior to flotation and are held by GUS group.

The redeemabtle preference shares have the right to a non-cumulative dividend at the rate per annum of six-month LIBOR minus one percent and to a further
dividend equal to the dividend per share paid on the Company’s Crdinary Shares once the total dividend on those Ordinary Shares that has been paid in any
financial year reaches £100,000 per Crdinary Share.

The Company has the right to redeem the preference shares at any time until 14 June 2007. On this date any preference shares outstancing will be redeemed
in full for their face value together with any dividends accruing up to 14 June 2007,

On a return of capital on winding-up or otherwise (other than on redemption or purchase of shares), the holders of the preference shares shall be entitied to a sum
equal to the nominal capital paid up or credited as paid up on the preference shares held by them respectively. This payment will rank in priority to any payment
1o the holders of any other class of shares.
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24 Reserves
Group
Share premium Revaluation Capital Ctrer Prefitand
account resene reserve resarse loss account
£m £m gm £m °m
At April 2002 8S.4 253 233 - 3383
Translation differences - €3 (1.3 - 23
Share premium arising in the year 736.8 - - - -
Cagital recuction (704.1) - - 7C4.1 -
Capital reserve arising on RSP - - 8.3 - -
Loss for the year - - - - (181.8)
Ciner movements relating to flotaticn - - 6.6 - {£66.5)
At 31 March 2003 122.2 25.2 471 704.1 (509.7)
Company
Share pramium Cther Profit and
account reserve loss account
£m £m £m
At 1 April 2002 83.4 - 319.8
Lcss for the year - - (205.5)
Share premium arising in the year 736.9 - -
Capital reduction (704,1) 704.1 -
‘Waiver of GUS group balances - - 376
At 31 March 2003 122.2 704.1 1517

Issue costs of £7.9m have been offset against the share premium arising in the year.

The other reserve represents the amounts transferred from the share premium account within Burberry Group pic as a resuft of the capitat reduction carried out
immediataly prior to flotation. This reserve will be classified as distributable when the creditors of Burberry Group pic as at the date of the capital reduction have
teen settled in full. The negative profit and loss account balance arising on consolidation resutted from the reorganisation of Burberry Group immediately prior
to flotation (see note 1 “Burberry Group recrganisation”). This negative balance will be gliminated when the other reserve of £704 1m is classified as distributatle.

Dividend distributions are dependent on the Company's accumulated profit and loss account. As at 31 March 2003 the profit and loss account of Burberry

Group plc was £151.7m {2002: £319.6m).

Based upon the market prica for the Company’s shares at the year end, the expected impact on Burberry Group's consclidated profit and loss account of the
P~™and IPO Option Scheme is a charge of £0.8m which would e taken direct to reserves. However, as this will be offset by an increase in share capital and
¢ s premium, there will be no netimpact on Burberry Group's corsolidated Shareholders’ Funds.
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25 Analysis of movement in net funds
Ctner  Ctrer non-cash

non-casn mcvements -

maovements waver of
At Aprit - interest GUS group Excrange Az 31 March
2002 Cash flew and taxaticr belances mCvemenis 2003
o em m gm m £m
Cash balances 27.3 2.2 - - C.1 37.2
Cverdraits” 0.7 €.3) - - - 7.0
27.1 3.0 - - CA 30.2
Bank lcans due within ore year (8.2 7.3 - - 0.3 -
GUS groug balances 162.3 {185.8) {24.9) 376 9.5) -

Liquid resources:

Short term depcsits 2.4 473 - - .3 49.4
Total 213.6 (137.4) (24.8) 376 9.4) 79.6

“Cvercrafts at 31 March 2003 represent unpresented chegues.

Liquid rescurcas as at 31 March 2003 comprise shert term deposits and cash balances {principally denominated in Sterling, US and Heng Kong dollars) placed
with banks and liquidity funds.

26 Reconciliation of net cash flow to movement in net funds

Year 10 Year to

31 March 31 March

2003 2002

£m £m

Increase in cash (see note 25) - 3.0 11.0
Cash outflow from mdvement in external borrowings 79 28
Cash outflow from movement in fiquid resources 47.3 2.4
Cash (inflow)/outflow arising from GUS group balances (185.6) 12.7
Movement in net funds resulting from cash flows (137.4) 28.7

Non-cash movements on GUS group balances

- tax and interest (24.8) 0.2)
— waiver of balances by GUS group 376 -
Exchange movements (9.4) 0.1
Movement in net funds (134.0) 28.6
‘Net funds at beginning of pericd 213.6 185.0
Net funds at end of period (see note 25) 79.6 213.6

27 Analysis of net funds
Al 31 March At 31 March

2003 2002

Em £m

Cash and short term deposits 86.6 30.2
Overdrafts* {7.0) 0.7)
Secured bank lcans due within one year - (8.2)
GUS group balances - 182.3
Net funds at end of period (see note 25) 79.6 213.6

*Cverdrafts at 31 March 2003 represent unpresented cheques.
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28 Acquisiticn

Acquisition of the assets and business based in Korea {“the Korean acquisition™)

Cn 1 Culy 2002 Burberry Group purchased the Burberry trade and certain assets and flacilities (*Burberry Korea”) from Euro Trading Limited, a Korean business
which ratailed Surberry merchandise in Korea and provided certain cther distribution and seling services. The business and certain assets and iizbilities were
acguired by Burberry Korea Limited for a totat consideration of £34.3m, including ceferred censideraticn of £10.0m payakle in June 2007,

Tre total adjustments reguired to the tock values of the assets and liabilities acquired in ardler to present those amounts purchased at fair values are set aut
i this note, together with the resuitant amounts of goedwill arising. These purchases have been accounted for as acquisitions.

The following financial information sets out the results of the Korean business in the period from the date of acquisition to 31 March 2003, as well as the
incremental imeact on Burterry Group as a result of the acquisition:

Burberry Group incremental

1 July 2002 0 fransacticns impact of

31 March 2003 gliminaied acquisition

£m m &m

Turnover 37.9 (19.7) 18.2

gt of sales (22.0) 19.7 2.3)
288 profit 15.9 - 15.9

Net ¢perating expenses (12.3) - (12.3)
Crerating profit before interest, goodwill amortisation, exceptioral items and taxation 3.8 - 38

Geodwill amartisation (1.0) - (1.0

Interest , .8 , Q2 0.6)

Exceptional items ©.1) - ©.1)
Profit before taxation 1.7 0.2 1.8

Texation ’ 0.8 - ©.8)
Profit after taxation and retained profit for the period 0.9 0.2 1.1

The turnover and prcfit after taxation in the year ended 30 June 2002 of Burberry Korea refating to the assets and liabilities purchasad were £38.6m and £5.3m
respectively. These figures have been prepared in relation to the assets acquired rather than the entire asset base of the relevant company. The post-acquisition
cost structure of the business is different from that which existed prior to 1 July 2002. Accerdingly, these resutts are not necessarily representative of those that
may arise in future periods. Included in the armounts for the year encded 30 June 2002 are purchases 6f £14.5m, commission income of £3.5m and acvertising

and promotion subsidies of £1.3m from businesses which are part of Burberry Group.

The business had no recognised gains and losses other than those included in the profit and loss account and therefore no separate statement of total
recognised gains and losses has been presented.

Fair vaiue
Book value adjusiments Fair value
bu.verry Korea em £m em
Tangible fixed assets 0.5 - 0.5
tock 14.1 8.4) 5.7
Dentors 0.1 2.4 2.5
Creclitors 0.7) - 0.7
Assets acquired 80
Goadwill 263
Consideration 34.3
Satisfied by:
Cash 243
Beferred consideration 10.0

Total 34.3
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28 Acquisiticn coriinued

The value of the tangible fixed assets, stock. debtors and creditors at 1 July 2C02 is taken from the accaunts of the acguired business at that date, at exchange
rates ruling on that date. Tne fair value adjustments recorded in respect of stock mainly relate to unrealised profit in stcck at the date of acauisiton and jess
imperiantly tc crovision for agec and obsolescent stcck in accardance with Burberry Group accounting colicies. The reizted deferred tax asset is reflectad within
debtors. These iair value adjustments are provisicnal. as they may ce affected by the sale of the relevant stock acquired and will te finalised at 31 March 2004,

The dirscters of the Company consider that the estimated useful econormic life of the acquired goodwil arising on the assets gurchased is not less than 20 years
as a result of the established nature of the Burberry trand in this market.

Pre-acquisition related party transactions
Prior 10 the acguisition. the business in Korea made greduct purchases from, and recelived commissicn cayments and contrisuticns for acivertising costs from,
other Burkerry Groug companies.

The amount due 0 the business in Korea for contritutions for advertising costs and commissions was £0.5m in the quarter ended 30 June 2CC2. Product
purchases from Burberry Group amounting t¢ £3.9m were made by the business in Kerea in the quarter ended 30 June 2C02.

Impact of the acquisition on cashflow
The subsequent impact on Burterry Group's cashflow statement as a result of the acquisition of the assets and liabilities of the Korean business in the year
is shown below: )

Period ended
31 March 2003
£m
Net cash inflow from operating activities . 23
interest paid . C.8)
Purchase of tangible fixed assets 0.4
Cash inflow before use of liquid resources and financing ’ } 1.3
29 Financial commitments
Burberry Group had annual commitments under non-cancellable operating leases as foliows:
As at 31 March
2003 2002
Land and buildings £m £m
Expiry date:
In one year 19 2.1
Between two and five years 6.3 4.8
After five years 9.4 87
.otal 17.6 15.6

The financial commitments for operating lease amounts calculated as a percentage of turnover (“turnover leases”), have been based on the minimum payment
that is required under the terms of the relevant lease. Under certain turnover leases, there are no minimum payments and therefore no financial commitment

is included in the tabie above. As a resuilt, the amounts charged to the profit and loss account may be materially higher than the financial cornmitment at the
prior year end.

. 30 Capital commitments

Capital commitments contracted but not provided for by Burberry Group as at 31 March 2003 amounted to £6.9m (2002: £35.3m). Centracted capital
commitments represent contracts entered into by the year end and major capital expenditure projects where activity has commenced by the year end.

At 31 March 2002 capital commitments included an amount of £8.2m relating to a conditicnal contract to purchase a retail property lease. This purchase
was completed in the year ended 31 March 2003.
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31 Contingent liabilities

Uncer the GUS group UK tax payment arrangements, Burterry Group is and will remain jointly and severally liatte for any GUS fiagility atiributatle to the pericd
cf Burberry Group's membership of this payment scheme. Surterry Group's membership of this scheme was terminated with effect from 31 March 2C02.

Surberry (Spair) S.A. is ligble for certain salary and sccial security contricuticns left unpaid by its scle contractors where the amounts are attributable to the
ceriod in which sub-contracting activity is undertaken on tehalf of Burberry (Spain) S.A. ltis not feasible to estimate the ameunt of contingent liability. tut such
excense has been minimal in pricr years.

A claim for £2.4m has been received from a number of the vendcers of the Asian distritution businesses acguired on 31 December 2001, As reported in the
Listing Particulars of the Company, Burberry Greup intends to defend its position and has macde apgrogriate provisicn for the cutcome of this dispute.

in the year ended 31 March 2002, Burberry Group received an invoice in respect of construction works at the Bond Street sita irom its former lesscr totalling
£0.5m. The Burberry Group has notffied the other party that it is seeking recovery of certain costs incurred because of the late delivery of the store structure.
The Burberry Group intends to defend its positian.

-Financial instruments

Prior to Burberry Group's flotation in July 20C2, the financial risk management of Burberry Group was controlled by GUS pic and co-ordinated with the overail
risk management of GUS groug. Up to flotation, Burberry Group's financial instruments consisted primarily of cash, borrowings and amounts loaned to and
borrowed from other GUS group companies, with the interest rates set by GUS pic.

The proceeds received by Burberry Group pic on flotation on the London Stock Exchange were used to repay, in cash, the funding balances held between
GUS group companies and Burterry Group. After flotation, Burberry Group's financial instruments consisted primarily of cash, short term deposits, borrowings
and foreign exchange contracts used to manage currency exposures.

Financial risk management
The policies that have been adopted since flotation in July 2002 are as follows:

Liquidity and treasury management

Burberry Group's management seeks to reduce financial risk and to ensure sufficient liquidity is available to meet foreseeatle needs and to invest cash
assets safely and profitably. Burberry Group's treasury function does not operate as a profit centre and transacts only in refation to the underlying business
requirements. Prior to flotation these risks were monitored by GUS group's treasury function.

Currency risk management
Burberry Group's managerment has mcnitored the desirability of hedging the profits and net assets of overseas subsidiaries when translated into Sterling for
reporting purposes. It has not enterad into any specific transactions for this purpose since flotation.

. Jerry Group's profit and loss account is affected by transactions denominated in foreign currency. To reduce exposure to currency fluctuations, Burterry
Group has a poiicy of nedging foreign currency denominated transactions by entering into forward exchange contracts.

Burberry Group's principal foreign currency denominated transactions arise from royalty income and the sale and purchase of overseas sourced products.

In the UK, Burgerry Group manages these exposures, by the use of Yen and Euro forward exchange contracts for a period of 12 months and up to 24 months
respectively in advance. in addition, Burberry Group's overseas subsidiaries hedge the foreign currency element of their product purchases on a seasonal basis.
The hedging activity invoives the use of spot and forwvard currency instruments,
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Notes to the financial statements

continued

32 Financial instruments centinued

Financial risk management continued

(a) Fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities

Set out below is a cornparisen by category of ook values and fair values of Burperry Group's financial assets and finarcial iabilities:

Primary financial instruments held or issued to finance the Groug's operations:

As at 31 March

2003 2002
Beek and Beok ang
fair value fair vaiue
£m £m
Investmerits 01 C.1
Cash at bank ard in hand 372 27.8
Short term deposits 49,4 2.4
Loans to GUS group companies - 298.8
Total financial assets 86.7 3294
Bank loans and overdrafts (7.0) 8.9)
Short term loans from GUS group companies - (20.6)
Long term loans from GUS group comgpanies - (84.4)
Cther financid! fiabilities {40.2) 23.9)
Total financial liabilities 47.2) (147.8)
Total net financial investments 39.5 181.3
Derivative financial instruments held to manage the currency profile: 2003 2002
£m £m
Forward foreign currency contracts
~ Book value - -
- Fairvalue 55 19

Fair value methods and assumptions

Fair value is the amount at which a financial instrument could be exchanged at an arm’s length transaction between informed and willing parties, other than

a forced or liuidation sale and excludes accrued interest. The principal assumpticns are:

* The fair value of short term deposits, loans and overdrafts approximates to the carrying amount because of the short maturity of these instruments.

ii) The fair value of foreign currency contracts is based on a comparison of the contractual and year end spot exchange rates.

iii) Prior to flotation, short and long term loans to and from GUS group companies were a mixture of interest bearing and non-interest bearing balances, with
interest payable and receivable on a proportion of the amounts payable or receivable. These amounts were used 1o fund the Burberry Group. On flotation
these balances were settled in cash. The fair value of these balances did not materially vary from the bock value as the non-floating rate balances were primarity

repayable on demand.
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Notes to the financial statements continued

32 Financial instruments centinued
Financial risk management continued
(b) Interest rate risk profile

Financial assets
Trne interast rate risk profile of Burberry Group's financial assels (excluding investments) By currency is as follcws:

Loars ic
Cash at bank Short term GUS group
ard in hand decosits cempanies Total
£m em £m £m
At 31 March 2003

Starling 57 213 - 275
US cellars 3.7 7.9 - 1.6
Eurcs 202 143 - 345
Other currencies 78 5.4 - 13.0
al 37.2 49.4 - 86.6
Ficating rate assets 36.3 439.4 - 85.7
Balances for which no interest is paid 0.9 - - 0.9

At 31 March 2002 ) )
Sterling ‘ 1.7 - 185.7 157.4
US dollars 12.2 1.8 121.0 134.8
Euros . 9.9 - 9.5 19.4
Other currencies 4.0 0.8 12.6 17.4
Total 27.8 24 298.8 329.0
floating rate assets 27.3 24 2978 3275
Fixed rate assets 0.5 - - 0.5
Balances for which no interest is paid - - 1.0 1.0

Floating rate assets earn interest based on the relevant national LIBID equivalents.
Balances for which no interest is paid is made up of Sterling £0.7m (2002: £1.0m) and Eurcs £0.2m {2002: £nil).

i .Jdition to the above, the trade investment of £0.1m at 31 March 2003 (2002: £€0.1m) meets the definition of a financial asset. No interest is receivable
on this Euro dencminated financial asset.
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Notes to the financial statements contrued

32 Financial instruments continued
Financial risk management continued
(b} Interest rate risk profile continued

Financial fiatlities
The interest rate risk profile of Burberry Greup's financial liabifities by currency at 31 March is as follows:

Financial
lizbiiities on
Fioating rate Fixed ra‘e which no
finenciat financsal interestis
liatiiities liapilities payatle Total
&m &m gm Em
At 31 March 2003
Sterling 34 - 7.2 10.3
US collars Q.3 - 2.4 27
Euro 4.4 - 29.6 34.0
Other currencies - - 0.2 0.2
Total 7.8 - 39.4 47.2
At 31 March 2002
Sterling a7 - ‘ 8.1 6.8
US dollars 12.0 . 6.2 1.2 19.4
Euros S6.6 - 17.8 114.4
Other currencies 22 - 50 7.2
Total , ' 1115 8.2 3011 147.8

The floating rate financial liabilities at 31 March 2003 and 2002 incurred interest based on relevant national LIBOR equivalents.

The floating rate financial liabilities at 31 March 2003 include praferance shares of a total value of £0.8m and overdraft balances of £7.0m. See note 23 for further
detalls regarding the preference shares.
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Notes to the financial statements

continued

32 Financial instruments ccntinued
Financial risk management continued

(c) Currency exposures

The tables below show the extent to which Burberry Group has monetary assets and liabilities at the year end in currencies other than the lccal currency

of operation, after accounting for the effect of any specific forward contracts used to manage currency exposure. Monetary assets and liabilities refer 1o cash,
depcsits, borrowings and amounts to be received or paid in cash. Foreign exchange differences on retranslation of these assets and liatiiities are taken o the
crofit and loss account, except where they hedge an investment in an overseas subsidiary of Surkerry Group.

Net foreign cumency menetary asseis/{liatilites)

Stering US doitar Eurc currecr}.g:; Total
Functional currency of operation: £m &m £m £m em
At 31 March 2003
Sizrling - 2.2 29.0 47 315
US callar Q.7 - ((elra) - (1.4)
o] 2.9) 0.1 - ©.1) 2.9
Cther currencies 8.0 3.9 0.1) - 11.8
Total 4.4 1.8 28.2 46 39.0
At 31 March 2002
Sterling i - 0.2 1.4 07 12.3
US dollar (8.9) - (1.3) - (10.2)
Euro _ - .3) - 05 02
Cther currencies 0.5) 0.7 - ©1) (1.3)
Total (9.4) (0.8 101 1.1 1.0

(d) Maturity of financial liabilities

Tne maturity profile of the carrying amount of Burberry Group’s financial liabilities, other than short term trade creditors and accruals at 31 March, was as follows:

ther

Nen-equity Deferred financial
Dept” shares consideraticn liabifities Totel
At 31 March 2003 £m &m £m gm £m
In one year or less, or on demand 7.0 - 2.5 13 10.8
In more than one year but not more than two years - - - 1.7 1.7
ore than two years but not more than five years - 0.8 292 3.3 33.3
In more than five years - - - 14 1.4
Total 7.0 0.8 31.7 7.7 47.2
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Notes to the financial statements coninued

32 Financial instruments continued
Financial risk management continued

(d) Maturity of financial liabilities centinued

Other

Deferred firanc:al
Debt cersiceration lizbiiities Total
At 31 March 2002 £m Zm £m m
In one year or less, or on demand 29.3 25 - 32.0
In more than one year but not maore than two years - 25 - 25
in mere than two years cut not mere than five years 94.4 17.5 0.4 112.3
in more than five years - - 10 1.0
Total 123.9 22,5 14 147.8

*Debt baiances as at 31 March 2003 relate to unprasented cheques.

Non-squity shares relate to receemable preference shares, on which a non-cumulative dividerd is paid (see note 23 for further details). Al deferred consiceration
is payable in cash.

Other financial liabilities principally relate to accrued lease liabilities (£2.4m), amounts payable in respect of the acquisition of Burterry (Spain) S.A. (£1.0m),
which are both included in other creditors falling cue after one year, and provisions for certain property obligations (£4.0m), which are incluced in provisions.

(e) Borrowing facilities '
Prior to flotaticn, the facilities available to Burbery Group were controlled by GUS plc. These facilities enabled Burberry Group to finance its working capital
requirements and for major capital projects.

A committed unsecured facility of £15Cm was agreed with GUS pic commencing on 11 Jury 2002. Subsequent to the year end, this facility has been revised,
with its amount reduced to £75m, and its committed term extended to July 2006.

(f) Hedging
Under Burberry Group's accounting policy (see note 2), the gains and losses on forward fcreign currency contracts are deferred and accounted for when the
underlying transaction is recognised. Certain gains and losses on such forward foreign currency cortracts will be unrecognised in the financial statements and

an analysis of these is shown below:

Total net

Urrecognised Unrecognised unrecognised

gains losses gains/losses)

£&m £m £m

Gains and losses on hedges at 1 April 2002 3.1 (1.2) 1.8
Arising oefore 1 Aprit 2002 included in current year income 3.1 11 (2.0}
Arising before 1 April 2002 and not included in current year income 0.3 0.1 0.4
Arising during the year and not included in current year income 5.1 €2 4.9
Gains and losses on hedges at 31 March 2003 5.4 {0.2) 5.2
To be recognised in 2003/04 52 0.2) 50
To be recognised thereafter 0.2 - 02

There are no material deferred gains or losses.
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Notes to the financial statements cominues

33 Post-retirement benefits

{a) Accounting for pension costs

Burterry Group, through memibership of GUS group pensicn schemes, provides pest-retirement arrangements for its employess in the UK anc its
cverseas operations which are both defined benefit and defired contritution in naiure. Where arrangements are funded, asses are held in independently
administered trusts.

Trie pension costs charged to the profit and loss account in respect of the main glans were:
Year erdec 31 March

2CC3 2002
£m £m
Defined benefit schemes
GUS Pension Scheme UK (including special centribution of £0.5m) 14 Q5
Fost-retirament medical UK - 0.1
Uniunded retirement benefit plans USA* 04 -
Defined contribution schemes
~ 18 moeney purchase plan UK Q5 Q5
_.rberry money purchase plan USA 0.5 0.4
Total pension costs 2.8 1.6

“The unfunded retirement benefit plans in the USA are classified as defined benefit schermes under FRS 17 because their exact cost cannct be quantified
as the funds are subject to notional indexation according to specified investment return indices.

Defined benefit schemes

GUS defined benefit scheme
Burberry Group comganies participate in the GUS defined benefit scheme which offers benefits based on service and salary at retirement. Currently, Burberry

Group is not permitting new entrants to the GUS defined benefit scheme.

The GUS scheme has rules which specify the benefits to be paid and is financed accordingly, with assets being held in independently administered funds.
A full actuarial valuation of the GUS scheme is carried cut every three years with interim reviews in the intervening years.

A full actuarial valuation of the GUS defined benefit scheme was carried out at 31 March 2001 by independent, qualified actuaries, Mercer Human Resource
Consulting Limited, using the projected urit methed. The principal actuarial assumptions used in that valuaticn for SSAP 24 purpaoses were as follows:

Valuation at 31 March 2C01

Valuation rate of interest

~ Pre-retirement ‘ 6.0% per annum
6.0% per annum
4.3% perannum

st-retirement
Rate of future earnings growth
Pension and inflation increases 2.5% per annum

At 31 March 2001 the market value of the GUS scheme's assets was £327m. Cn the above assumptions, this represented 100% of the value of benefits that
nad accrued to members. For the year enced 31 March 2002, GUS group allocated to Burberry Group a share of the SSAP 24 charge calculated for GUS group
as a whole. This aflocated charge differed from the contributions Burberry Group made to the scheme. The difference was due to different assumptions and

the treatment of surpluses and/or deficits. Any excess of the accumulated pension costs over the payment of contributions to the pension fund was recognised
as a provision in the balance sheet. The pension provision held on the Burberry Group balance sheet was transferred to GUS plc pricr to 31 March 2002.
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Notes to the financial statements

33 Post-retirement benefits centinued

From 1 Aprit 20C2, Burkerry Group's pensicn cost reprasents contritutions payable to GUS defined benefit scheme. With effect from 1 Aprit 2002, Burberry has
peen contributing 17.9% (20C2: 13.8%;) in respect of memiers in the main benetlt section and 30.5% (2CC2: 27.8%) of pensionatie saleries in respect of a director
of Burkerry Group plc. As at 31 March 2003 there were 9C (2CC2: 97} Burberry Group emgloyees in the scheme (including a director of the C(.n’pany) and
Burberry Group contributions representad approximately 5.8% (2C02: 5.1%) of iotal emplover contributions to the scheme.

During the year ended 31 March 2003 GUS madie a special contributicn to the scheme of £10.0m (2002: £8.0m) in orcer to fund shertfalls discicsed by
the valuation cn the ongoing actuarial assumptions used for funding purposes. Burberry Group's share of this contribution is estimatad at £0.5m {2002: £0.7m)
and this amount has been charged in the profit and loss account.

Unfunced retirement tenefit clans USA
Rese Marie Bravo and Thomas O'Neil) are entitlec to unfunded retirement benefit plans as explained in the Regcrt on directors’ remuneration and related

matters. FRS 17 does not have a material impact on the regorted obligation.

Retirement incdemnities (France)

Burberry France S.A. offers lump sum benefits at retirement to all employees that are employed by the company based on the tength of service and salary.
The balance sheet provision at 31 March 2003 was £0.4m (2002: £0.3m). FRS 17 does not have a materiat impact on the reported obligation. There are
no assets held by Burberry Group companies in refation to this commitment.

Defined contribution schemes

The GUS Money Purchase Pension Plan
This scheme was introduced during the year ended 31 March 1988 with the aim of providing pension benefits for those GUS group emplayees in the UK wha,

hitherto, had been ineligible for GUS defined tenefit pension scheme membership. The assets of the GUS scheme are held separately from thase of GUS ple
in an independently administered fund. At 31 March 2003, there were no prepayments or arrears in Burberry Group contributions (2002 nil). :

The Burberry Money Purchase Plan USA

Burberry Group administers a Money Purchase Plan in the USA (2 401(k) scheme} which covers all eligible full-time employees who have reached the age of
21 and have completed one full year of service. The assets of the scheme are held separately from those of Burberry Group in an indegendently administered
fund. At 31 March 2003 there were no Burberry Group contributions in arrears (2002: £0.1m in arrears).

{b) FRS 17 - Retirement benefits

GUS defined benefit scheme

Burberry Group participates in the GUS defined benefit scheme along with other GUS group companies. It is not possitle to identify Burberry Group's share
of the underlying assets and liabilities in the GUS defined benefit scheme on a consistent and reasonable basis. In accordance with FRS 17 the scheme is
accounted for as a multi-emplayer scheme and from 1 April 2002 the defined benefit costs in respect of the GUS defined benefit pension scheme reflect the

cash contribution that Burberry Group pays to the scheme.

fhe principal actuarial assumptions used in the valuation for FRS 17 purposes of the GUS group defined benefit scheme were:

At 31 March

2003

Rate of inflation 25%
Rate of salary increases 4.3%
Rate of increase for pensions in payment and deferred pensions 2.5%
Discount rate 5.5%

The deficit for the GUS group defined benefit scheme as a whale, on the above basis, was approximately €97.0m at 31 March 2003 (2002: £18.5my}, after
allowing for the £10.0m special contribution paid in March 2003 and before allowing for deferred tax.
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Notes to the financial statements continuad

24 Related party transactions
GUS ol anc cther GLS group companies are related parties of Burterry Group as GUS plc owns the majority sharenclcing in Surderry Group gic.

(a) Trading transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business

Tne following sales/purchases and balances have arisen from transactions between Burberry Group and other GUS group cempanies inciucing: the sale
of merchancise and fabrics to GUS Heme Shopping Limited, recharges mace and the purchase of services from other GUS greup companies, all of which
are whoily cwned sutsiciaries of GUS gle.

'n edcition, a freehcld industrial site in the UK was purchased from a GUS group company for £0.7m curing the vear.

The services purchased by Burperry Group include treasury and tax management, cash management. insurance and insurance management, travel. pension.
human rescurces, employee benefit acministraticn, telephone netwaork costs, venicie hire, marketing services, cradit references, distribution ard warehouse
facilities, and certain internal audit supgort.
Szles to/{purchases from)
GUS group companies
fer the year ended 31 March

2003 2002

ited party Related party's relationship to GUS plc em £m
Sales to related parties
GUS pic and other GUS
Group companies Uttimate parent company or 100% subsidiary 0.3 2.3
Purchases from related parties
GUS pic and other GUS .
group companies Ultimate parent company or 100% subsidiary 4.1 ‘ (6.6)

Amounts due from/(to)
GUS group companies

as at 31 March
2GC3 2002
Related party Related party’s refationship to GUS plc £m £m
Related party debtors
GUS ple and other GUS
group companies Uttimate parent company or 100% subsidiary 0.2 0.3
Related party creditors
GUS plc and other GUS
group comparnies Ultimate parent company or 1C0% subsidiary 5.1 0.3}
1 4.9) -

{b) Funding transactions and balances arising in the normal course of business
Pricr to flotation the funding balances were a mixture of interest bearing and non-interest bearing balances, with interest payable and receivatle on a proportion
cof the amounts payable or receivable. These amounts were used to fund Burberry Group. As part of the flotation these balances were settled in cash or waived.

Since flotation amounts have been depesited with GUS group companies in accerdance with Burberry's counterparty risk policy. No amounts were outstanding

at 31 March 2003, In addition, forward currency contracts have been undertaken with GUS group companies, which since flotation have been subject to
Burberry's counterparty risk policy. The fair value at 31 March 2003 of such hecdges amounted to £4.3m.
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Notes to the financial statements contnued

34 Related party transacticns centinued

(c) Senior management

On 31 Cecemter 2001 the Surkerry trade and certain refated assers of dusinesses in Heng Kong, Singapare and Australia were acquired. The vendors were
companies owned by Cr Tay and Mr Ng, who are emgloyed by Burterry Group. Commission payatie to these and related companies in respect of the peried
cricr 1o acquisition, 31 December 2001, is in dispute as descriced in note 31.

These inclivicuals and Dr Chan, who has been employed oy Burberry Group, have interests in properties which are ieased to Burterry Group. The total amounts
payable in relation to the provision of warenousing and office accommcdation in the year enced 31 March 2003 was £0.6m (2002: €0.1m). At 31 March 2003
rio amountis were owing by Burberry Group for such senvices (2C02: nil).

Cre of the vendors has interests in companies which purchase goods from Burterry Group companies and receive cecmmissicn payments for the sale

of Burberry goods in certain territcries. Proguct sales to the companies owned dy these individuals totalling £7.1m were recorded in the year ended 31 March
2003 (20C2: £1.9m), and a balarce owed by Burberry Group o these companies of £0.2m was outstanding at 31 March 2003 (2002: £6.5m). Commission
of £0.6m was payable in respect of the year enced 31 March 2003 (2002: £0.4m) to these companies with no amounts cutstanding Ly Surtermy Group at
31 March 2003 (2002 £0.1m).

Cn 1 July 2002 the Burberry trace and certain related assets of the business in Kcrea were acquired from Mr Shin, who is now emgloyed by Burterry Group.
‘Mr Shin has an interest in the Burberry Group companies through the provisicn of office space and T services. The total amounts paid to the ccmpanies
connected to Mr Shin in respect of lease rental and IT services were £0.3m and £0.1m respectively, with £nil outstanding at 31 March 2003.
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Four year summary

2CCH 2001 zee2 2003
{ero forma) {oro icrma) (ero forma)
Turmnover by procuct category £m jal Zm m
Womenswear 63.4 134.7 165.2 1G7.9
Menswezr 73.8 142.4 1464 1623
Accessories 20.2 98.0 125.3 189.5
Other 7.5 6.9 3.3 5.1
Licence 30.8 458 535 383
Total 225.7 427.8 499.2 583.6
Turnover by destination em m m £m
Europe 18.5 258.0 286.7 3C2.7
Ncrih America g82.3 S0.9 1105 140.5
Asia Pacific 40.8 74.8 100.1 1470
Cther 7.1 3.3 1.9 34
‘al 225.7 427.8 499.2 593.6
Turnover by operation £m £m £m £m
Whelesale 95.8 238.8 2888 306.9
Retail $99.1 1432 156.9 2284
Licence 30.8 45.8 53.5 58.3
Total 225.7 427.8 499.2 593.6
Profit by operation m em em em
Whoiesale and Petail 6.6) 29.2 427 643
Licence 25.1 39.5 478 52.4
EBITA" 18.5 68.7 $0.3 116.7
Net interest income/{expense) 29 5.7 0.5) 0.9
Foreign currency gain/(loss) on foans with GUS group (pre-flotation) 0.6 6.8 ©.1) (2.3)
Goodwill amortisation - 3.6) 4.9 (6.4)
Excepticnal items - 29 - (22.0)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 22,0 80.5 848 85.1
Tex on profit on ordinary activities 6.6) (26.1) (28.3) (32.9)
F “ton ordinary activities after taxation 15.4 54.4 56.5 52.2
Margin analysis % % % %
Gross margin as % of turnover 46.8 47.8 503 56.0
ERBITA® as % of turnover 8.2 16.1 181 187

*Earnings before interast, taxation, goodwill amortisation and exceptional items.
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Four year summary

continued
20CC 2601 2002 2003

fpre forma) {pro forma) {pro icrma)
Pence Perca Pence Pence
Earnings and dividends oer snare per share per share per share
Basic earnings ger share 3.1 10.9 13.3 10.5
Basic 2arnings per share befcre gecdwill amortisation and exceptional items 3.1 11.2 12.3 14.9
Diluted earnings per share 3.0 108 111 10.3
Ciluted earnrings per share before goodwill amertisation and excegtional items 3.0 11.1 12.1 14,8
Dividend per share (post-flotation only) n/a na n/& 3.0
Cividend cover* n/a n/a n/a 5.0

*Based on profit after taxation before goodwill amcrtisation and exceptional itemns.

2CCO 2001 2002 2003

(pro forma) {pro forma) {pro forma)
Balance sheet £m m &m £m
Working capital {(excluding cash and borrowings) 42.7 76.1 87.7 73.8
Fixed assets, investment and other intangible assets 575 101.0 125.4 162.4
" Other long term liatilities (14.2) (9.1) (3.9) (10.8)
Net operating assets 86.0 168.0 209.2 225.6
Cash at bank, net of overdraft and borrowings 12.3 5.4 213 79.8
Taxation {including deferred taxaticn) Q.1 {10.0) {20.5) 0.4
Deferred consideration for acquisitions - (12.8) (22.5) (31.7)
Goodwil ' - 89.2 94.3 122.8
Investment in own shares ~ ~ - 3.3
Dividends payable ~ - - {10.0y
Net assets 98.4 239.7 2824 390.0
20C0 2001 2002 2003

(pro ferma) {pro forma) (pro forma)
Cash flow £m £m £m gm
Operating profit before goodwil amortisation and exceptional iterns 18.5 687 380.3 1186.7
Depreciation, impairment and trademark amortisation charges 56 111 14.0 19.0
Loss on disposal of fixed assets and simifar non-cash charges 0.2 - 0.2 1.5
{Increase)/decrease in stocks .4 {(11.8) (7.0) 52
Increase in debtors 0.5 (1.0) 5.2) (2.4)
'jcrease/(decrease) in creditors 4.3 22.2 (2.2) 25.0
Net cash inflow from operating activities before capital expenditure and financial investment 27.7 89.1 9041 165.0
Purchase of tangible and intangitle fixed assets 6.8) (39.3) (39.4) (55.7)
Sale of tangible fixed assets 0.2 19.1 0.5 02
Purchase of own shares (excluding shares issued to ESOTs) - - - 4.5)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 21.1 68.9 51.2 105.0
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Principal subsidiaries

Company Country of incerzcration Nature of business
Eurcpe
Burberry Limited UK Luxury geods retailer, wholesale, manufacturer and licensar
Zurbery ltaly Petail Limited UK Luxury goods retailer
Tne Scotch House Limitea” UK Luxury goods brand and licenscr
Woodrow-Universal Limited* UK Textle manufacturer
Surkerry France S.A. France Luxury gocods retailer and whalesaler
Burcerry (Suisse) S.A” Switzertand Luxury goods retailer
Burberry ltaly SRL* italy Luxury goods wholesaler
Burberry (Ceutschiand) GmbH Germany Luxury geeds retailer and wholesaler
Burberry (Spain) S.A. Spain Luxury gocds whelesaler
Mercader y Casadevall S.A. Spain Luxury goods retailer
Zurterry {Spain) Retail S.L. Sgain Luxury goods retafler
Narth America

‘berry Limited USA Luxury gocds retailer
Burterry (Whotesale) Limited USA Luxury goods wholesaler
Hampstead Preperties Inc. USA Property company
Burperry Realty, Inc. USA Property company
Asia Pacific
Burberry Asia Ltd@ Hong Kong Luxury goods retailer and wholesaler
Burberry (Singapore) Distribution Company Pta Lt Singapore Luxury goods retailer and wholesater
Burberry Pacific Pty Ltd@ ' Austraiia Luxury goods wholesaler
Burbery Korea Lid(!) Korea Luxury goods retailer and wholesaler

“Held directly by Burberry Group plc

Notes

(1) Assets and liabilties acquired 1 July 2002.
(2) Assets acquired 31 December 2C01.

All principal subsidiary undertakings are wholly owned as at 31 March 2003 and cperate principally in the country in which they are incorporated with the excegtion
of Burberry ltaly Retail Limited, which operates principally in ftaly. Non-operating intermediate holding and financing companies are excluded from the above.

Bi -y Group pic is 77.53% owned by GUS Holdings Limited, a subsidiary of GUS plc, which is registered in England and Wales. The ultimate parent

ur. .aking and controlling party is GUS ple. Copies of GUS plc consolidated financial statements can be cbtained from the Company Secretary at GUS plc,
Universal House, Devonshire Street, Manchester, MBO 1XA, UK.
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oharenolider iInformation

Registrar :
Enquiries concerning holdings of the Company’s shares and notificaticn of the holder's change of address should be referred to Lloyds TSB Registrars,

The Causeway, Werthing, West Sussex, BNSS 8DA, telephone: 0870 8G0 3887. in addition, Lioyds TSB Registrars offer a range of sharehcider
infcrmation online at www.shareview.co.uk. A text phone facility for these with hearing difficulties is available by contacting teiephone: 0870 600 3950.

Share price infcrmation
The latest Burberry Group pic share price is available on Ceefax and also on the Financial Times Cityline Service, telephone: 0906 343 2727

(calls charged at 60p per minute).

Internet
A full range of investor relations information on Burterry Group plc, including latest share price and dividend history is available at www.burberry.com

Financial calendar

First quarter traging update and Annual General Meeting 15 July 2003
Final dividend record date 25 July 2003
Fina! dividend to be paid 6 August 2003
First half trading update October 2003
Preliminary announcement of interim results 18 November 2003
Third quarter trading update January 2004
Second half trading update April 2004
Prefiminary announcement of annual results ) May 2004

Registered office
Burberry Group plc
18-22 Haymarket
London

SW1Y 4DQ

Telephone: 020 7968 0000



